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__Touche

‘\ _7 | F..Y”an“ 15T o

INDEPENDCNT AUDITORS' REPQRT

Columbus Southern Power Company:

We have audited the balance sheets-regulatory basis of Columbus
Southern Power Company as of December 31, 19%1 and 1990, and the
related statements of income-regqulatory basis, retained
earnings-requlavory basis and cash flows-regqulatory basis for
the years then ended, included on pages 110 through 123 of the
accompanying Federal Energy Regulatory Commission Form 1. These
financial statements are the respensibility of the Company s
management. OQur responsibility is to express an opinion on
these financial statements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with generally accepted

auditing standards. Those standards require that we plan and

_ perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether

=] the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An

— audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting
the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An
audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and

. significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating
the overall financial statement presentation. W=z believe that
our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

- As discussed in Note 1, these financial statements were prepared
. in atcordance with the accounting requirements of the Federal

;g o Energy Regulatory Commission as set forth in its applicable
R Uniform System of Accounts and published accounting releases,
" which is a comprehensive basis of accounting other than

generally accepted accounting principles.

- In our opinion, such financial statements present fairly, in all

- material respects, the assets, liabilities, and proprietary

capital of Columhus Southern Powcr Compans of
(a8 B ]

o
[« 30/}
C
F

December 31, 1%%1 and 1595, and the resul its operations
and cash flows for the years then ended. in accordance with the
' accounting requirements of the Federal Enerqgy Regulatory
Commission as set forth in its applicable Uniform System of
~Accounts and published accounting releases.
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This report is-intended solely for the information and use of
the board of directors and management of Columbus Southern Power
Compary and for filing with the Federal Energy Regulatory
Commission and should not be used for any other purpose.

JLQAL. PV eeee b

Deloitte & Touche
February 25, 1992




INSTRUCTIONS FOR FILING THE
FERC FORM NO. 1

GENERAL INFORMATION

Purpose

This form is a regulatory support requirement (18 CFR 141.1). It is desigred to collect Linancial and
operatienal information frem major electrc utilties, licensees and others subject 1o the jurisdiction of
the Federa! Energy Regulatory Comumission. This report is also secondanly considered to be a non-
confidental public use form supporting a statistical pubhcation (Financiat Statis*ics of Selected Electric
Utilities). published by the Energy !nformaticn Administraticn

vwho Must Submit

Each Major electric utility, licensee, or other, as classified in the Commission’s Uniform System of Ac-

counts Prescribed for Public Utilities and Licenseas Subject To the Provisions of The Federal Power

Act (18 CFR 101), must submit this form.

Note: Major means baving, in each of the three previous calendar years, sales or transmission service
that exceeds one of the following:

{1) One million megawatt hours of total annual sales,

{2) 100 megawatt hours of annual sales for resale,

(3) 500 megawatt hours of annual power exchanges delivered,

(4} 500 megawatt hours of annual wheeling for others (deliveries plus losses).

What and Where to Submit

(@) Submit an original and six (6) ceples of this form to:
Office of the Szcretary
Federal Energy Regulatory Commission
825 North Capito! Street, NE.
Room 3110
Washington, DC 20426
Retain one copy of this report for your files.

Submit immediately upon publication, four (4) copies of the latest annual report to stockholders
and any annual financial or statistical report tegularly prepared and distributed to bondholders, secur-
ity analysts, or industry associations. (Do not include monthly and quanterly reports. Indicate by
checking the appropriate box on Page 4, List of Schedules, if the reports to stockholders wiil be
submitted or if no annual report to stockhoiders is prepared.} Mail these reports to:

Chief Accountant

Federal Energy Regulatory Commission

825 N. Capitol St., NE.

Room 946

Washingion, DC 20426

For the CPA certification, submit with the originai submission, or within 30 days after the filing date

for this form, a letler or report:

(1) AHesting {c the conformity, in all material aspecte, of the below listed {schadules andg} pages with
the Commission’s applicable Uniform Systems of Accounts (including applicable notes relating
thereto and the chief accountant's pubiished accounting releases), and

{i; Signed by independent certified public accountants or an independent licensed public accoun-
tant, certified or licensed by a regulatory authority of a State or other political subdivision of
the U.S. (See 18 CFR 41.10-41.12 for specific qualifica“ons.)

Reference
Schedules Pageg

Comparative Balance Sheet 110-113
Statement of income 114-117
Statement of Retained Earnings 118-119
Statement of Cash Flows 120-121
Notes to Financial Statements 122.123

Wi.en accompanying thic form incert the letter o7 repoit imftediaieiy foliowing the cover sheet. When
submitting after the filing date for this form, send the fetter or report to the Chief Accountant at the
address indicated at HI (k).

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12.91)




GENFRAL INFORMATION (Continueas

VWhat and Where to Submit (Continued)
(cy Continued

- [

Use the following form for the tetter ¢r reprrt un'ess unusual crcumstances or cond:tions. explaned
in the letter or reporl. demand that it te » atied. Insert parenthelical phrases only when exceptions
are reported.

In connection with our regular examination of the financial statement of

for the year ended on which we have reported separately under date ol we

have aiso reviewed schedules of FERC Form No. 1 for the year filed with

the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission, for conformity in all matenat respects with

the requirements of the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission as set forth in its ap-

plicable Uniform System ot Accounts and published accounting releases. our review

for this purpose included such tests of the accounting records and such other auditing

procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances.

Based on our review, in our opinian the accompanying schedules identfied in the

preceding paragraph {except as noted below) conform in all material respects with the

accounting requirements of the Federal Energy Regulatery Commission as set forth

in its applicable Uniform System of Accounts and published accounting releases.

State in the letter or report. which, if any. of the pages above do not conform to the Commission’s
requirements. Describe the discrepancies that exist.

(d) Federal, State and Local Gevernments and other authorized users may obtain additional blank copies
to meet their requirements free of charge trom:
U.S. Department of Energy
National Energy Information Center
Energy Information Administration

{(202) 586-8800

When to Submit:

Submit this repon form on or before April 30th ot the year following the year covered by this report.

Where to Send Comments on Public Reporting Burden,

The public reporting burden ‘or this collection of in‘ormation is estimated o average 1.215 hours per
response, including the time for reviewing instructions, searching existing data sources. gathering anc
maintaining the data needed, and compieting and reviewing the collection of information. Send comments
regarding this burden estimate or any aspect of this collection of information, including suggestions tor
reducing this burden, to the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission, 825 North Capitol Street NE |
Washington, DC 20426 (Atteniion: Michael Milier, ED-23-.1). and to the Office of Informaticn and Regulatory
Aftairs, Office of Management and Budget, Washington, DC 205903 (Attention: Desk Giier for the Federal
Energy Regulatory Commission).

GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS

Prepare this report in conformity with the Uniform Systern of Accounts (18 CFR 101)(U.S. of A)). Interpret
all accounting words and phrases in accordance with the U S ¢of A

Enter in whole numbers {dollars or MWH]) only, except where otherwise noted. (Enter cents for averages
andg figures per unit where cents are important. The truncating of cents is allowed except on the four basic
financial statements where rounding is required.) The amounts shown on all supporting pages must agree
with the amocunts entered on the statements that they support. When applying thresholds to determine
significance for reporting purposes, use for batance sheet accounts the balances at the end of the current

reporting yoar, and use ior statgment Of iNcoime accounis the current vear s amoums.

Complete each question fully and accurately, even if it has been answered in a previous annual repcrt.
Enter the wora “"None™” where it truly and completely states the fact.

FERC FORM NO. 1 (REV. 12-91)




GENERAL_INSTRUCTIONS (Continued)

For any pagate) that o not 2220523ble 10 the responaent. erther
‘a) Enter the words “"Not Applicable™ on the particular page(s). or

{b)Omit the page(s) and ente: "NA.” "NONE." or “Not Applicable " in column (d) on the List of Schedures
pages 2, 3. and 4.

Complete this report by means which result in a permanent record. Complete the onginal copy in perma-
nent black ink or typewriter print, if practical. The cop:es. however, may be carbon copies or other s:miar
means of reproduction provided the impressions are clear and readable.

Enter the month, day, and year for all dates. Use customary abbreviations. The ' Date of Report” at the
top of each page is applicable only to resubmissions (see ViIl. below).

Indicate negative amounts {such as decreases) by enclosing the tigures in parentheses. ( ).

When making revisions, resubmit ¢nly those pages that have been changed from the original s sbmission.
Submit the same number of copiss as required for filing the form. Include with the resubmission the Iden-
tification and Attestation page, page 1. Mail dated resubmissions to:

Chief Accountant

Federa! Energy Regulatory Commission
825 North Capitol Street, NE.

Room 946

Washington, BC 20426

Provide a supplemental statement further explaining accounts or pages as necessary. Attach the sup-
plemental statement (8%2 by 11 inch size) to the page being supplemented. Provide the appropriate iden-
tification informaticn, including the title(s} of the nage and the page number suppiemented.

Do not make references to repor Previous years or to other reports in lieu of required entries, except
as specifically authorized.

Wherever (schedule) pages refer to figures from a previous year, the figures reporte¢ must be based upon
those shown by the annual report of the previous year, or an appropriate explanation given as to why
the different figures were used.

Respondents may submit computer printed schecules (reduced to 8 by 11) instead of the preprintea
schedules if they are in substantially the same format.

DEFINITIONS

Commission Authorization (Comm. Auth.}—The authorization of the Federzi Energy Regulatory Comrmis-
sion, or any other Commission. Name the commission whose authorization was obtained and aive date
of the authorization.

Respondent—The person, corporation, licensee, agency, authority, or other legal entity or instrumentality
in whose behalf the report is made.

Page iii




EXCERPTS FROM THE LAW

Federal Power Act. 1A LI S 7Q1a A28

“Sec. 3 The words gefined in this section shall have the follow:ng meanings for purposes of this Act. to wit:

(3) ‘corporation’ means any corporation, |oint-stock company, partnersh:p, associ2ation. business trust

orgarized group of persons, whether incorporated or not, or a receiver or receivers. trustee or trustees of any
of the foregoing. It shall not include 'municipalities’ as hereinafter defined:

{4) 'person’ means an dividual or a corporation;

(5) ‘'licensee’ means any person, State, or municipality licensed under the provisions of section 4 of this Act.
and any assignee of successor in interest thereof;

{7} ‘'municipality’ means a city, county, irrigation district. drainage district, or other political subdivision or
agency of a State competent under the laws thereof to carry on the business of developing, transmitting, utiliz-
ing, or distributing power;. ..."

(11) ‘project’ means a complete unit of improvement or devalopment, consisting of a power house, all water
conduits, all dams and appurtenant works and structures (including navigation structures) which are a pan of
sad unit, and all storage, diverting, or forebay reservoirs directly connected therewith, the primary line or lines
transmitting power therefrom to the paint of junction with the distribution system or with the interconnected primary
transmisston system, afl miscelianeous structures used and useful in connection with said unit or any part thereof,
and all wa'er rights, rights-of-way, Jitches, dams, reserveirs, lands, or interest in fands the use and occupancy
of which are r.ecessary or appropriate in the maintenance and operation of such unit;

“Sec. 4. The Commission is hereby authorized and empowered—

{a} To make investigations and to collect and record data concerning the utilization of the water resources of
any region 1o be developed, the water-power industry and its relation to other industries and to interstate or foreign
commerce, and concerning the location, capacity, development costs, and refation to markets of power sites, . . .to
the extent the Commission may deem necessary or useful for the purposes of this Act.”

“'Sec. 304. (a) Every licensee and every public utiity shali file with the Commission such annual and other periodic
or special repotts as the Commission may be rules and regulations or other prescribe as necessary or appropriate
to assist the Commission in the proper administration of this Act. The Commission mav nraserihe tha mannar
and form in which such reports shall be made, and require from such persons specific answers to all questions
upon which the Commission may need information. The Commission may require that such reports shall include,
among other things, full information as o assels and HaGitities, capitalization, ne* ..iwvestment, and reduction thereof,
gross receipts, interest due and paid, depreciation, and other reserves, cos' of project and other facilities, cost
of maintenance and operation of the preject and other facilities, cost of renewais and replacement of the project
works and other facilities, depreciation, generation, transmission, distribution, delivery, use, and sale of electric
energy. The Comrnission may require any such person to rake adeguate provision for currently determining such
costs and other facts. Such reports shall be made under oath unless the Commission otherwise spscifiss.”

“Sec. 309. The Commission shall have power to perform any and all acts, and to prescribe, issue, make, amend,
and rescind such orders. rules and regulations as it may find necessary or appropriate to carry out the provisions
of this Act. Among other things, such rules and regulations may define accounting, technicai, and trads terme
used in this Act; and may prescribe the form or forms of all statements, declarations, applications, and reports
to be filed with the Commission, the information which they shaii coniain, and the time within which they shaii
be filed. . .. "

GENERAL PENALTIES

"Sec. 315. {a) Any licensee or public utility which willfully fails, within the time prescribed by the Commission,
to comply with any order of the Commission. to file any report required under this Act or any rute or regulation
of the Commission thereunder, to submit any information cor document required by the Commission in the course
of an investigation conducted under this Act, . . . shall forfeit to the United States an amcunt not exceeding $1,000
to be fixed by the Commission after notice and opportunity for hearing. .. .™"

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-91)




FERC FORM MO 1:
ANNUAL REPORT CF MAJOR ELECTRIC UTILTVIES, LICENSEES AND OTRERS

0% Exact Legal Kame of Respondent

COLUMBUS SOUTHERN POWER COMPANY

G4 Address of Principal Business Office at End of Year (Street, City, State, Zip Code)
235 wortn Front Street, Columbus, Ohio 43215

CG6 Title of Contact Person
Fin. Reporting Div. Mgr.
AEP Serv. Corp.

07 Address of Contact éerson (Street, City, State, Zip Code)
American Electric Mcwer Service Corporation
1 Riverside Plaza, {oluibus, Ohio 43215

09 This Report is ] 10 Date of Report
(1) X} An Original (o, Da, Yr3
(2) [ ] A Resubmission

The undersigned officer certifies that he/she has exanined the accomparying report: that to the best of hissh. -
knowledge, information, and belief, all statements of fact contained in the @ . ooanying report are true and the
accompanying report is a correct statement of the business and affairs of the ab-ve rancd Fasponcznt in respect te <ach
ad every metter set forth therein during the period from «nd including tanuary i to and including December 31 ¢f the

33 Signature 04 Date Signed
(Mo, Da, Yr)

02 Title
Assisteat Secretary and
Assistant Treasurer

Title 18, U.S.C. 1001, makes it a crime Jor any persen krowingly and will ngly to make to any Agency or Department of

8 | the United States zny false, fictitious or fraudulent statements as to any matter within its jurisdiction.

B ERC FORH NO. 1 (ED. 12-91)




Kame of Respondent This Report 1s: | Date of Report

£y fwYy 4o o oS-

| COLUMBUS SOUTKERN POWER COMFANY | €2) [ & Resibeission

l' R, Ua, T}

Enter in colun (d) the terms '“none,™ "not applicable," onit pages  where
of YKA," as appropriate, where no information or amcunts applicable,™ or "KA."
have been reported for certain pages.

Reference
Page No. Kevised

General i-formation

Control L r Regspondent

Corporations Controlled by Respondent
Officers

Directors

Security Holders and Voting Powers
Important Changes During the Year
Comparative Balance Sneet 13113 .
Statement of Income for the Year 114117 Pg.115-116 NKone (A}
Statement of Reta'ned Earnings for the Year 118-11¢
Statement of Cash Flows t20-121
Notes to Financial Statements 122-123

BALANCE SHEET SUPPORTING SCHEDMES (Assets and Gther Debits)

Summary of Utility Plant and Accurulated Provisions for
Depreciation, Amortization, and Depletion 20G-201
Nuclear Fuel Materials 202 203
Elecaric Pilant in Service 204 -207
Electric Plant Leased to Qthers 213
Electric Plant Held for Future Use 214
fonstiuciion Work in Frogre s - tiectric 216
Construction Overheads - Elcctric ’ At
General Description of Comstruction Overhead Procedure - - z18
Accunslated Provision for Depreciation of Electric Utility
Plant 219
Nonutility Property 221
Investment in Subsidiary Companies 224-225
Naterials and Supplies 227
Extracrdinary Property Losses 230
unrecovered Plant and Regulatory Study Costs €34
Misceijianecus Deferred Debits 233
accurwlated Deferred lncome Taxes (Account 190) 234

BALANCE SHEET SUPPORTING SCHEDULES (Liabilities and COther
Credits)

Capital Stock 250-251
Capital Stock Subscribed, Capital Stock Liability for
Convession, Premium oh Capital Stock, and Instatiments
Received on Capital Stock 252
Other Paid-in Capitat 253
Discount on Capital Stock 254
Capital Stock Expense 254
Long-Term Debt 256-257
Reconciliation of Reported Ket Imcome with Taxable .ncome
for Federal Income Tares Y]
Taxes Accrued, Prepaid and Charged Durirg Year 262-263
Accurulated Deferred Investrent Tax Creditls 266-267
Cther Deferred Credits 269
Accurulated Deferred [ncome Taxes - Accelerated
Amertization Property 272-273
Accunulated Peferred Income Taxes - Other Property 274-275
Accumulated Ceferred Income Taxes - Qther 276-277

(&) Pages 115 and 116 are omittod - atl wtility operations
are electric and included in total colums on Page 114




_ i Pumped Storage Generating Plant Stztictics (Large Plants)

hae of Respondent This Report Is:
(V) X An Original

] €23 L1 A Resubmission

i LT el SRS FCRA,

Enter in colum (d) the terms "none," "not applicable,n
or “KA," as appropriate, where no information er  amounts
have been reported for certain pages.

Electric Operating Revenues

Sales of Electricity by Rate Schedules

Sales for Resale

Electric Operation and Mainterance Experses

Kumber of Electric Department Employees

Purchased Power

Transmission of Electricity for Others

Transmission of Electricity by Others

Miscellaneous General Expenses - Electric

Depreciation and Amortization of Electric Plant

Particulars Concerning Certain income Deduction and
Interest Charges Accounts

COMMOK SECTION

Regulatory Comission Expenses

Research, Development and Demonstration Activities
Distribution of Salaries and Wages

Coniniet ﬁliiity riant and Expenses

ELECTRIC PLANT STATISTICAL DATA

i Electric Energy Account
| Monthly Peaks and Output
Steam-Electric Generating Plant Statistics
{Large Flants)
! Hydroelectric Generating Plant Statistics (lLarge Flants)

i Generating Plant Statistics (Small Plants)
Transmission Line Statistics

Transmission Lines Added During Year

Substatiors

Electric Distribution Meters ard Line Transformers
Envirormental Protection Facilities

Environmental Pretection Expenses

Footnote Data

Stockholders’ Reports Check appropriate box:

[X1 Four copies will be submitted.

z_ [ 1 %o annual report to stockholders is prepared.
i
[

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-91)

Oomit  pases

| Date of Report | Year of Report
| e, mn v !

Cec. 31,

where

applicable,™ or “KA_Y

Reference
Page ko,

304
30-In
320-323

323
326-327
323-330

332

335
335-338

340

350-351

352-353

184258
356

401
40

402-403
406-407
408 9
410-411%
422-423
424-425
4Z6-427
429
430
431
450

Ed. 12-¢
Ed. 12-91
Ed. 12-83
Ed., 12-88
Rev. 12-%20
Rev. 12-90
Rev. 12-90
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Kame of Pesrondant Poreiz fo-oer i Caid OF mepAit

. (1) ) An Origiral (Mo, Da, Yr)
COLLMBUS SOUTKEEN POWER COMFANY (2 {1 A Resubnission

1. Provide name and title of officer having custoay of the general corporate books of account and address of office
where the general corporate books are kept, and address of office where any other corporate books of account are kept,
if different from that where the general corporate books are kept.

T. P. Bowman, Assistant Secretary and Assistant Treasurer

21% North Front Stroeet
Cotumines, OH 43215

2. Provide the name of the State under the laws ¢f which respondent is Tncorporated, and date of incorperation. If
ircorporated under a special law, give reference to such law. If not incorporated, state that fact and give the type
of organization and the date organized.

Incorporated under the gencral carporation laws of the State of Ohic on 5-13-37.

3. 1f gt any time guring the year the property of respondent w3s beld by a receiver or trustee, give (2) name of
receiver or trustee, (b) date such receiver or trustee tock possession, (¢) the authority by which the receivership
or trusteeship was created, and (d) date when possession by receiver or trustee ceased.

Not so held.

L. State the cisssés of utility and other services furnished by respondent during the vear in each Stale in which the
respondent operated.

Respordient operates in th: Stete of OF o
Classes of utiiity:

Electric Light and Power

5. Have you engaged as the principal accountant to audit your financial statements &n accountant who is not the
principal accountant for your previcus year’s certified financial statements?

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87} Fage 101




’ This Rerort Is:
P LAl AT U igindd {Fo, Da, Yr)
| (2) {1 A Resubmissicon

If any corporation, busimess trust, or similar
organization or corbination of such organizations
jointly held control over the respondent at end of
year, state name of controlling corperation or
organization, manner in which control was held,
and extent of comtrol. 1f ctontrol was in a
solding copany organization, show the chain of
ownership of contrel to the main parent corpany or
crganfzation.  If cobtrol was held by a trustea(s),

| vear of Rerwiry

| Date of Repert

! Dec. 31, 1991

state name of trusteg(s), name of beneficiary or
beneficiaries for whom trust was maintained, and
purpose of the trust.

2. 1f the above required information is

available from the $£C 10-K Report Form filing, @
specific reference to the report form (i.e., year
and company title) may be listed provided the fiscal
years for both the 10-¥ report and this report are
conpatible,

American Electric Power Company, Irc.
Ownership of 100% of the Common Stock.

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87)




| name of Respondent b TRis Reoand ise I ate of Damacse
(1) [X] An Criginal o, Da, Yr}
COLUKSUS SOUTHERN POMWER COMPANY (2) {1 A Resthmission

Report below the names of all corporaticons, . IT contral was held jointly with ore o more
busiress trusts, and similar organizations, controlled other interests, state the fact in a footnote and
directly or indirectly by respondent at any time name the other interests.
during the year. If control ceased prior to end of 4. If the above required information is
year, give particulars (details) in a foormote. available from the SEC 10-K Report Form filing, &
2. 1f control was by other means than 2 dirpct
holding of veting rights, state in a footnota the and compary title) may be listed in colun (a) pro-
manrer in which control was held, nemipg orny interc- widvd the fiscal years for poth the 10-X report
mediaries invelved. and this report are compatible.

. DEFINITIONS

1. See the Uniform System of Accounts for a without the consent of the other, as where the

definition of control, voting control s equatly divided between two

2. Direct contrel is that which is enxercised holders, or each party holds a veto power over the

without interposition of an intermediary. other. Joint control may exist by mutual agreement

3. Indirect control is that which is exercised by or understanding between two or more parties who

the interposition of an intermediary which exercises together have control within the meaning of the

direct control. definition of control in the Uniform System of

4. Joint control is that in which neither interest Accounts, regardless of the relative voting rights
of each party.

Percent Voting
Stock Owned

Simco Inc. cwrns and leases 2 cnal
conveyQr system to Coresville Coal
Preparation Company (a company
subsidiary}.

Colamet, Inc. Colomet, Inc. acquires and
holds property for possible
future industrial sites.

Conesville Coal Preparation Compary Conesviile Coal Preparation
Company provides Coal wasi-
ing sz vices for one of the
Compamy 's generating stations.

Page 103




This Reporrt Is-
bLid Al Arn Uriginal
2 [ 1 A PRecubmission

1. Report below the name , title and salary for each 2. If a charge was made during the year in the incunbent of
executive officer whose salary is 350,000 or rmore. An any positicn, show name and  total revwneration of  the
Yexecutive officer"™ of a respondent includes its previous incumbent, and date the change in incubency was
president, secretary, treasurer, and vice president in made .
charge of a principal business wunit, division o 3. utilities which are recaired to file the same date with
faction (such as sales, administration or finarce), the Securities and Exchange Comission, may substitute a copy
and sny other person who performs similar policymaking of item 4 of Regulation $-K (identified as this page). The
furctions. substituted page(s) should be the same size as this page.

EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION

Certain executive officers of the Company are erplc-ces of the Service Corporation. The salaries of these
executive officers are paid by the Service Corporation and a portion of their salaries for 1991 has been allocated
and charged to the Company. The follewing table shews the cash compensation paid or accrued by all AEP System
companies during the year ended December 31, 1991 for each of the executive officers of the Compary. '

Name of Irdividual Capacities in Wich Served

W. S, WHITE, JR. (1) Chairman of the board of the Cospany, AEP, the Service
Toiporaiionr and otner AEP System corpanies

RICHARD E. DISBROW (1) ... Vice chairman, chief executive of ficer and director of the
Company; president, chief executive officer and director
of REP and the Service Corporation; vice chairman, chief
executive officer and director of cther REP System corpanies

PAVID K. WILLIAMS, JR. ... Vice president and directer of the Companv: senior executive
vice president-engincering and construction and director of
the Service Corporation; vice president and director af ather
AEP System corpanies

JOHY E. KAT_(C Senior vice president-fuel supply and director of the Service
of cosl mining subsidiaries

PETER J. LEMARIA .. ..... «« Vice president, treasurer and director of the Company; executive
vice president-administration, chief accountirg officer,

treasurer and director of the Service Corporation; treasurer
of AEP; treasurer and director of other AEP System corpanies

Mr. Disbrow was elected chairman of the board of the Company and of cther AEP System
corpanies, succeeding Mr. White, wi.a retired, effective December 31, 1991.

Does not Include a payment of $62,019 for unused accruad vacstion which Mr. White
received upon his retirerent.

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87)




| Mame of Regpondent This Roport Is: Cate of Report
1) X} An Criginal (Mo, Da, Tr)
COLUMBUS SCOUTHERN POWER COMPANY (2) [ ) A Resubmission

1. Report below the information calied for corncerning each 2. Designate members of the Execu.ive Committee by an
director of the respondent who held office at any time asterisk and the Chairman of the Executive Committee by
during the year. Include in column (a3) abbreviated titles of a double asterisk. {(A)
the directors who are officers of the respondent.

W. S. white, Jr., Cheirman of the Board (8) All Columbus, Chie

R. £. Disbrow, Vice Chairman of the Board
and Chief Executive Officer {(C)

T.R. McCaffrey, Presicgent and Chief
Operating Officer

A. J. Dowd, Vice President
Maleney, Vice President
Lhota, Vice President
Willian,, Jdr., Vice President

DeMaria, Vice President and Treasurer

(A) Company does not have an Erecutive Comittee.
(B) Resigned Decemuer 31, 1991.
(C) Elected Chairman of the Board

Nerombvs e '-‘1' 1001
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SECURITY HOLDERS AND VOTING POMERS

1. Give the names and addresses of the 10 security holders and give other important particulars (details)
of the respondent who, at the date of the latest closing concerning the voting rights of such security.
of the stock book cr compilation of List of stockholders of State whether wvoting rights are actual or
the recpondent, prior ta the end of the year, had the contingent: if contimgent, describe the contirgenc,.
highest wvoting powers in the respondent, and state the 3. IF any class or issue of security has am
nuber of votes which each would have had the right to cast special privileges in the election of airectors,
on that date if a meeting wer2 then in order. If any swh trustees or managers, oF in the determiration of
helder held in trust, give in a footnote the  known corporate action by any method, explain briefly
particulars of the trust { whether voting trist, etc.), in a footnote.
duration of trust, and principal holders of bencficiary 4. Furnish particulars (details) concerning any
interests in the trust. [f the stock book was not closed options, warrants, or rights cutstanding at the end
or a list of stockholders was pot compiled within one of the year for others to purchase securities of
year prier to the end of the year, or if since the previous the respondent or any securities or other assetis
compilation of a list of stockholders, some other class of owned by the respondent, Tncluding prices, expira-
security nas become vested with voting rishts, then show tion dates, and other material information relating
such 10 security holders as of the close of the year. to exercise of the options, warrants, or rights,
Arrange the names of the security holders in the order Specify the amount of such securities or assets so
of wvoting power, commencing wWith the highest. Show in entitled to be purchased by any officer, director,
column (a) the titles of officers and directors included in associated  company, o any cf the ten largest
such list of 50 security holders, security holders. This finstruction is inapplicable

2. If ary security other than stock carries voting rights, to convertible securities or to anmy securities
explain in a supplemental statement the circumstances substantially all of which are outstanding in the
whereby such security became vested with voting rights hands of the general public where the options,

- warrante, or rights were iscued on a prorata besis.

1. Give the date of the latest closimg 2. State the total number of votes cas:f 3. Give the date and place of

of the stock book prior to end of year, at the latest gereral mesting prior to such meeting:
and state the purpcse of such clsosing: the end of year for election of directers

of the respordent and number of such
Stock book does not close. votes cast by proxy

Total: Common 16,410,426; Preferred -0- April 23, 19N

By prexy: Comeon 15,410,426 i

VOIING SECURITIES

Nunber of votes as of (date):

Preferred
Stock Stock
oy

American Electric Power Company, Inc.
¥ Riverside Plaza
Columbus, Ohio 43215

16,410,426 16,410,426

item 2 - None
Item 3 - None

E s
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Name of Respondent
COLLMSUS SOUTHERK POWER COMPANY

Give particutars (details} concerning the matters
indicated below. Make the statements explicit and
precise, and number them in accordance with the
inquiries. Each inguiry should be amsweied.

Enter “none™ “not applicable®, or "NA" where
applicable. If information shich answers an
inguiry is given elsewhere in the report, make a
reference to the schedute in which it appears.

1. Changes in and important additions to
franchise rights: UOescribe the actual
consideration given therefor and state from whom
the franchise rights were acquired. If acquired
without the payment of consideration, state that
fact.

2. Acquisition of ownership in other companies
by reorganization, merger, or consolidation with
other companies: Give names of companies
involved, particulars concerning the transactions,
name of the Commission authorizing the
transaction, and reference to Comission
authorization.

3. Purchase or sale of an operating unit or
system: Give s brief description of the progerty,
&3 of the tramsactions relating thereto, and
reference to Comission authorization, if any was

required. Give date journal entries callad for by

the Uniform System of Accounts ware sutmitted to
the Commisgion,

4. Important leaseholds {other than leaseholds
for natural gas lands) that have been acqiired or
given, assigned or surrendered: Give effective
dotes, lengths cof terms, names of parties, rents,
and other corditions. State nane of Lormission
authorizing lease and give refererce to such
authorization.

5. loportant extersion or reduction of
transmission or distribution system: State
territory added or relinquished and date
operations began or ceased and give reference to
Commission authorization, if any was required.

(1Y __DATE ACQUIRED NAME OF COMMUNITY

Village of Trimble
Athens County

Agust 13, 1991

October 14, 15%1 Village of Minerva Park
Frarklin County

FERC FRM NO, 1 (ED. 12-83)

each class of service. Each natural gas compafry
must z1S0 state major rew contiruing sources of ges
iade available to it from purchases, development,
purchase contract or otherwise, giving location and
approximate total gas volumes available, period of
contracts, and other parties to any such
arrangenents, elc.

6. Obligations incurred as a result of issuance

of secyrities or assumption of Liabilities or
guarantees including issuance of shori-term debt and
comercial paper having a maturity of one year of
less. Give reference to FERC or State Commission
suthorization, as appropriate, and the amount of
obligation or guarantee.

7. Changes in articles of incorporation or
amendments to charter: Explain the nature ard
purpose of such changes or amendments.

8. State the estimated annual effect and nature

of any important wage scale changes during the year.
9. State briefly the status of any materially
important legal proceedings pending at the end of
the year, ard the results of any such proceedings
culminated during the year.

10. Deseribe briefly any moterially importent
transactions of the respondent not disclosec
elsewhere in this report in which an offices,
director, security halder reported on page 106,
voting trustee, associated company or known
associate of any of these persons was a party of in
which ary such person had a material interest.

1. (Reserved).

12. If the important changes during the year
relating to the respondent company appearing in the
snnual report to steckholders are appticable in
every respect and furnish the dats required by
instructions 1 fo 11 above sueh noteg may be
attachad te this page.

PERIOD CONSIDERATION

717416 None

(2% years)

10715416
(2% years)
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SEC File Nos. 33-35651 and 22-20417 under the Securities Act of 1933 and
the Trust Indenture Act of 1939, respectively.

The Public Uiitities Comission of Ohio Case Ko. 90-190-EL-AIS.
$57,000,000 First Mortgage Bondds, Designatoed Secured Medium Term Notes,
9.15% Series due February 2, 1998,

SEC File Nos. 33-19227 arﬂ 22- 17965 under the Securities Act of 1933 and the
Trust Indenture Act of 1939, respectively.

The Public Utilities Comission of Ohio Case No. $1-287-EL-AIS.

$50,000,000 First Mortgage Bonds, Designated Secured Medium Term Notes,
9.625X Series due June 1, 2021.

$30,000,000 First Mortgage Bonds, Designated Secured Medium Term Notes,
9.31X Series due August 1, 2001.

SEC File No. 70-77B9 undar the Public Utility #olding Conpany Act of 1935 and
The Public Utilities Comnision of Chio Case No. $1-287-£L-AlS.

$50,000,000 principal amount B.79% promissory note due April 24, 1995.

None.

Wage increases averaging 3.90% for one year were granted in a wage agreement negotiated
with IBEW Li=al Union No. 1466.

See Pages 1U9-A through 09-G.

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87)
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GLOSSARY OF TEMRS

When, and if, the tollowing terns and abbreviations appear in the tex:t of this report, thev hove the mean-
Cings indicated below.

J Term Meaning
] I— —_— A
i
. f S = AEP Generating Company
|
T } AEP L iiiiiiieirriesiananaens Anerican Electric Power Company, lnc,
!
¥ | AEP System or the System ... The American Electric Powar Systen
» |
i AFUDC L.t iiiciasvncnannsnnes Allowance for funds used during construction
. !
o i APCO sevnevnanannn . .. Appalachian Power Corpany
. E CAAA i iiiiiennnnasennsnenes The Clean Air Act Amendments ot 1990
i
CLD Group tiivaceacnasas ene CSPCo, COGAE and DPAL
“" OGEE ....... seserarssanninas The Cincinnati Gas & Electric Company
CSPCO tiieeicnvssncnansnnnna Colunbus Southern Power Company
! DOE v rssrnmerrstansansenna United States Department of Energy
OPAL ..... cesssmsacsananennn The Dayton Power and Light Company, an unaffiliated utility company
Federal EFA Lo.ienninennnans United 5States :nvironmentai Protection Agency
FERC (.cv.aanns ceerne cerrens Federal Enaergy Regulatory Commission

T&M e e . Indiana Michigan Power Company

KEPCO tninsincacnsssnnnnnas .- Kentucky Power Company

KPSC L irierrinessovanannnnns Kentucky Public Service Commission

NPDES it isineererovnnsanns National Pollutant Gischarge Elimination Systen

NRC et ivisnnnnnna teveanans Nuclear Regulatory Commission

Ohio EPA . i.icsistnenannsas Ohio Envircnmental Protecticn Acency

Ohio Power Company

Ohio Valley Electric Corporation, an electric utility company in

witioin ADF and G3MC0 own @ 43.7F equilty 1nterest




N ot Responoent

STLUM3US STUTHERN POUVER COMPANY

“meastaumvsasanareanany

RCRA

L N R N NI AR Ry

Rockport Plant ... eeeenens

SEC tiviirsesatansnansnannas
Service Corporation ..ee.oue..
TV i ieiaererananssnansen
VEPCO thirecnertinnecncnanes
Virginia SCC .............;;

West Yirginia PSC

Zimmer or Zimmer Plant

This Report IS cate ¢t keport
j (13 [x] An Originat ! (Mo, La, M
P2y '] A Resuomission

GLOSSARY QF TERMS (Cont'd)

Meanigg
Polychlorinated biphenyls
Pressurized fluidized-o»d combustion, a process im which sylfur is
removed during coal corszustion and nitregen oxide formation is
minimized.
The Public Utilities Commission of Ohio

Resource Conservaticon and Recovery Act of 1976

A gererating plant, consisting of two 1,300,000-kilowatt coal-fired
generating units, near Rockport, Indiana

Securities and Exchange Commission
American Electric Power Service Corporation

Tennessee Valley Authority

Virgihia Electric and Power Company, an unaffiliated btility company

State Corporation Commission of
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Zirmer Plant: The Zincer Plant was placed in commercial coperation as a ],300-regawatt coal-fired
plant on March 30, 1991, CSPCo owns 29,43 of Zimmer with the remainder owned by two unaffiliated con-
CORAE (46,52) and DOLY {2819} (collectively, the Owiersy, C8PCo's investment in Zim-or at

rania
B2 IS,

3
Dacembar 31, 1991 was $5838,000,000 inclusive of capitalized past in-service carryirg charges.

Tre PUCO approved a Stipulatios dated October 1, 1935 and entered into by the Owners, the PUCO Staff,
the Office of Consumers' Counsel and other parties, which provides., among other things, that subject
to certain adjustrents, $3.6 billion (CSPCo's share, $910,000,000) is the maximum aggregate amount
that the Owners may request the PUCD to include in rate base as the gross plant-in-service value of
Zimmer, including AFUXC, In addition, the Stipulation specifically provides that parties other than
the Owners reserve the right to challenge (i} the reascnableness of any decisios made subsequent to
the decision to cancel construction of Zimmer as a nuclear facility in any future proceedings before
the PUCO and (ii) the reasonableness and prudence of the reed for ard costs of pollution-control
equipment to meet requirements imposad subsequent to the date of the Stipulation,

On February 22, 1991, the City of Cincirnati (not a signatory to the Stipulation) filed a complaint
with the PUCO alleging impraprieties ir the process of reaching the Stipulation and regquesting that
the PUCO should declare the Stipulation void, CSPCo, OGAE and DPEL fiied motions to dismiss the com-
plaint, Ir june 1991, the PUCO dismissed the complaint and in August 1991 the City of Cincinnati ap-
pealed th: decision to the Sudreme Court of the State of Ohio, where it is currently pending.

R RN :
On April 2, 1991, CSPCo fr{é% sith the PUCO a request to increase rates in the annual amount of
$202,500,000. Approxima 1y $28,200,000 of the increase reflects general increases in the cost of
providing service to CSPCo's customers and approximately $174,300,000 of the ingrease reflects re-
covery of CSPCo's costs associated with the completion and commercial operaticn of the Zimmer Plant.
In its filing., C5PCo presented an example of a four-year phase-in plan as a possible means of lessen-
ing the initial rate impact on its customers, recognizing that the PUCO has adopted rate phase-in
pians that had been agreed to by the affected utility in similar proceedings.

In November 1991, the PUCO Staff recormended a proposed revenue increase of between $157,000,000 and
$170,000,000 annually, The Staff Report reflected a return cn common equity in the rangs of 11.99% 1o
12,112 a=d an overall rate ot return of between 10,13% and 10.61%. The Staft in addition recommended
full recovery of CSPCo's investment in Zimmer. The Staff Report, fhowever, described various zlterna-
tives, including 2 possible disallowance of recaovery of $11,900.000 of the AFUDC on Zimmer., The Staft
alsc discussed varicus alternatives that would phase in the increase over a period of time, Formal
rezrings wore tsic in Jenuary and fFebruary, where testimony by the Staff -ecommended a rate of return
on common equity of between 11.63% and 12.74% and an overall rate o return of between 9.97% and
10.45%, ahich along with other Staff adjustments could reduce the :2/enue increase to between
£146.000,000 and $160,000,000 annually. The PUCO is not expected to issue an order before the spring
of 1992,

On December G, 1991, CSPCo notified the PUCO that in accordance with Chio law, it intepded to place
the full amount of its pending rate increase in effect lanuary 3, 1932, The increass would be subject
1o refund with interest at 10%, Ohio Law {(Sec. 4909.42 Ohic Rev. Code) states that utilities may
place proposed rates in effect on an inmterim basis and subject to refund when a rate case has not been
cnncluded after a 275-day ceview period, On December 30, 1991, TSPCo agreed to delay placing the
pending rate increase in effect until January 13, 1992 in order te permit further settlement negotia-

tions,

On January 9, 1992, tte Office of Consumers' Coursel and the City of Columbus filed in the Franklin
Comon Fivas & vompiaini ciaiming that the subject Uhio Law was unconstitutional and a

1 (ED. 12-87)
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motion seeking to enjoin CSPCo trom putting the rates into effect. On Jaruary 10, 1992, the court
grented a temporary restraining order and on February 7, 1932 jssved a permanant injusction, On Fen-
reary 10, 1937, C5PCo and the Attorney General for the State of Chio filed appcals in the Franklin
County Court of Appeasls where the matter is pending, As a resuit of the couct ordars, C3™o ras not
rlazed the rates into eftfect.

On January 10, 1992, the PUCQ. on its own motion, issued an accounting order that authorized CSPCo to
cdefer operating costs incurred beginning tanuary 13, 1997 relating to the Zimmer Plant {estimated to
be approximately 33,000,000 per month net of taxes), until C5PCo places new rates in effect. In March
1991, the PUCO issued an accounting orcer authorizing CSPCo to defer post in-service carrving charges
on 1ts invesiment in the Zimmer Plant, CSPCe's abiiity to continue to defer carrying charges {(but not
operating costs) is limited by the $919,000,000 limitation on itz investment in the Zimmer Plant, As
a result, CS5PCo may not be able to defer carrying charges beyond the middle of May. CSPCo is cur-
rent.y deferring $4,200,000 per month of post in-sarvirae carrying charges after taxes. Under Ohio
Law, recovery of the deferrals cannot be requested until the rext base rate filing.

CSPCo is unable to predict the outcome of the pending rate case and related proceedings. Failure to
obtain adeguate and timely rate relief could advarsely atfect the roesults of oparations and fimancial
condition of CSPCo and AEP., In addition, & significant disallowance of costs of the Zimmer Plant
cruld, under certain conditions, restrict the ability of CSPCo to declare and pay dividends on its
Cunulative Preferred Shares and Common Shares, and its abiiity to purchase or redeem its Curulative
Preferred Shares, for a period of time,

Other Okio Regulatory Matters: The PUCO is currently reviewing CSPCo's annual 1990 long-term ferecast
report regarding, among other things, its projected load growth and its resources to meet future cus-
toner demand. Pursuant to Ohic law, the PUCO is required to review the long-term forecast reports of

utilities at least every five years. As part of the CSPCo review, the PUCO is also reviewing
the long-term forecast repert of OPCo.

As the result of its study of integrated rescurce plans in 1989, the PUCO has commenced investigations
the following three areas to determire what charges in requlatory procedures, if any, are desir-
for mgre effective integrated resource planning ir 2his. i} the impacts of demand-side manage-
{DSM) programs and purchased poRer on electric utility profitability; (ii) the impacts of elec-
transmission access and pricing on electric utilities in Ohio: and (iii) the desirability of com-

itive bidding for the acquisition of new electricity capacity in Ohio.

On Febreary 7, 1991, the PUCO issued a finding and order dealing only with the DSM profitability
issue, which provides far a3 procedure to account for zhe DSM program ccsts, lost revenues, and a po-
tential incentive payment for possible recovery. However, this order does not assure recsvery aof ex-
benses associated with OWM programs or recognition in the rate making process for lost revenues asso-
ci1Aated with reduced consumpticn of electricity resulting from DSM programs.  On April 4, 1991, the
PUCO issued an entry on rehearing adopting rules for the recovery of demand-side management program
expenditures and lost revenues, In the order., the PUCO said it would "recognize prudently incurred
DSM expenditures, lost revenues, and shared sa " The PUCO reasserted, however, “that the deter-
ninztion on ultimate recoverability of these deterred amounts can only bhe made in a bass rate proceed-
ing.”

In August 1990, CSPCo and OPCo filed comments with the PUCO with respect to competitive bidding indi-
cating that conpetitive bidding for rew generation sources is a resource option which should be avail-
avle to utilities in procuring needed generation., Furthermore, competitive bidding can serve as a

mezns of capacity allocation among bidders. Howauar, £SOrA znd

ONCe Sioiled that tne decision as to
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whether and to what extent to use competitive hidding in the capacity acquisition process nust pe ieft
ta the utiiity and should not be required by the PUCO. On March 23, 1991, the PUCO issued an order
directing the PUCO Staff to initiate a rulemaking to establish a comretitive bigding methodology for
obtaining new ele-tricity capacity.

In Septenber 1990, CSPCo and OPCo fited comments with the PUCO with respect to transmission access in-
dicating that (i) the current system of voluntary transmission access is necessary for the reliable
and economic provision of service to custorars and (ii) electric transmission access and Dricing are
ratters that clearly have been reserved for Federal regulation,

On September 26, 1991, the PUCO sponsarea a fofuom on enissicon allowance trading and indicated their
intent to copen a generic docket, Cn January 9, 1992, the PUCO issued an entry opening a generic
docket to investigate tradirg and usage cof, and arcounting treatment for, emissinn allowances by elec-
tric utilities in Ohio.

In October 1921, the PUCO anncunced that the Governor of Ohio amd the Ohic General Assembly directed
the PUCO to develop a long-term energy strategy for the State of Ohio. On October 4, 1991, the PUCO
announced the establishment of an Interagency Qhio Energy Strategy (0ES) Task Forece and, in this ccn-
nection, a series of public foruns were held from November 1991 through Ja-wvary 1992, The OES Task
Force issued a series of questions relating to: {1} energy efficiency and etfectiveness programs (in-
cluding demand-side management and integrated resource planning); (ii} the future role of energy re-
sources; (i1} economic, envirecnmental and competitivensss impacis; ang (iv) th2 appropriate role of
state government, ©On January 31, 1992, C5PCo and OPCo filed joint comments with other Ohic electric
utilities respcnding to the questions posed by the OES Task force,

Gn May 31, 1991, C5PCo and OPLce filed 2 prelimirary systemwide compliance report with the PUCO which
exaTined CAAA compliance alternatives, includirge installation of scrubbers and fuel switching for

OPCo's Gavin Plant, Gavip Plant represents about 29 percent of the sulfur dioxide emissions released
5

*he AED System and ghout

and shout 34 of emissions from GPCo’s plants in Ohio. The report indicated
that fue! switching was, by a slight margin, the least cost alternative to meet Phase [ requirements.
The compliance report compared preliminary estimates of rovenve reaquirements far the nrincip,

Y

ance alternatives based on a tive-year average, = 10-year average and a !6-year net present value.

The additiconal revenue requirements for each compliance alternative are substantial ard, for each time
period studied, the compliance report projected lower revenue reguirements for fuel switching compared
with installing sciubbers. The additional revenue requirement for the fuel switching option was esti-
mated to be $227,000,000 annually based on a five-year average and $490,000,000 annually based on a
I0-year average. The l0-vear average included tentatively projected Phase Il compliance measures
which expanded the comipliance requirements to additiconal generating cnits and increased the cost.

The cepital investment involved in constructing scrubbers on the two units at Gavin would be approxi-
mately 3815,000,000 while the capital investment required for fuel switching would be nominal if low-
sulfur eastern coal were selected. In addition to capital costs, other factors will pe considered,

including the coasts of the various types of coal, the value and amount of the extension reserve emis-

ion allowances and affilisted mine closure costs.

On September 24, 1991, the PUCO issued an order regarding the compliance report which encouraged O0PCo
to keep cpen both the scrubber and fuel switch options for Phase I compliance. The PUCO also indi-
cated that scrubbers could be the least cost option if, among other things, OPCo was able to obtain a
sufficient numbar of extension reserve allowances which are expected to be issued in the summer of
1992 by Federal EPA. The PUCO also expressed concern with OPCo's low-sulfur coal cost projections
used 1n the compliance report,
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continue to evaluate tre uncertainties concerning extension allowances axd otter issues.

Because it is e<pected that the extension allowances will be aversubscribed and because Federal EPA's
proposed regulations do not contemplate pro rata allocation of the allewances, OPCo has bean partici-
patirg with unaffiliated utilities to develop a pooling agresmert providing for pro rata distribution.
The agreement is int:znded to assure that participating utilities receive sore extension allowances
should h2 reserve be oversubscribed.

OPCo ha= applied for necessary construction permits reguired for installation of scrubbers and related
syslens v urder to keep that option open, With respect to one such permit application filed with the
U.5. Army Carps of Engineers to conduct certain activities in the pavigable waters and affecting wet-
lands, cosmentators have raised broad policy issues regarding the use of scrubbers to corply with the
requ.irenents of the CAAA and asserted that an Environmental Impact Statement (EIS) is required for the
activities covered by the application in order to comply with the Hational Ervironmental Policy Act,
Should an EIS be required, the associated delay would jeopardize the wviability of scrubbers as a CAAA
compliance option at Gavin Plant,

In October 1983, the United States Court ot Appeals for the District of Columbia Circuit issued a de-
cision concerning Federal EPA regulations governing the extent to which tall stacks are to be consid-
ero3 legal onission control devices. The court directed Federal EPA to issue new regulations which
will, in all likelihood, require more stringent sulfur dioxide emission controls at a number of coal-
tired powar olants in the United States. On June 27, 1985, Federal EPA issued final stack height
regalations,

S£ix northeastern states and two environmentzl grouns appealeo the June 1985 stack height regulations
to the Court of Appeals. In addition, 7! investor-owned electric utilities (including APCo, C5PCo,
T&M, KEPCo and OPCol, along with three electric utility trade associaticns, appealed. OPCo also filed
a separate petition for review to raise issues unique to its Kammer Plant, Various petitions for re-
consideration filed with and denied by Federal EPA ware also appealed. This litigation was consoli-
dated into a single case,

On Jtanuary 22, 1988, the U.S., Court of Appeals issued a decision in part upholding the June 1985 stack
height rules and remanding certain of the June 1985 rules to Federal EPA for further consideration.
With respect to Kammer Plant, the January 1288 court decision rejected 2PCo's appeal, holding that
Federal EPA acted lawfuliy in revoking stack height credit previously granted for Kammer Plant in Cc-
tober 1932, OPCo is in the process of initiating administrative proceedings under the 1985 stack
height rules with the State of West Virginia and Federal EPA in an effcrt to preserve stack height
credit for Kawmer Plant. Ffederal EPA has yst to conmence administrative proceedings to incorporate
changes in the 1985 stack height rules as mandated by the January 1988 court decisinan,

While it is not possible to state with particularity the ultimate impact of the final rules on AZP
System operations because of the ambiguity of these rules, at present it appears that the only AFP
System plants at which the final rules could possibly result in substantially more stringent emission
limitations are CSPCo's Conesville Plant, AEGCo's and I&M's Rockport Plant, [&8M's Tanners Creek Plant
and OPCo's Gavin and Kammer plants., Gavin and Rockport plants were not affocted by Federal EPA's
Stack height rules as issued in June 1985. However, the provision exempting these plants was remanded
te Federal EPA in the January 1988 court decision. Accordingly, the ultimate impact of the stack
height rules on Gavin and Rockport plants will not be known urtil Federal EPA completes administrative
procesedings on remand and reissues firal stack height rules. OPCo and AEGCo and 1EM intend to partic-
ipate in the remand rulemaking affecting Gavin and Rockport plants, respectively.
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State air poliution control agencies will be required to implement the stack beight rules by revising
emissicon limitations for sources subject to the rules and submitting such revisions to Federal EPA,

Cn Jure 1, 1939, Ohio EPA adopted a rule concerning CSPCo's Ceonesville Planmt in response to Federal
EPA's stack height rules adopted in 1935, Under Federal EPA policy published in Janvary 1988, emission
rxductions reguired by the stack height rules may be obtained at plants other than the plant directly
affected by the rules, and thereafter credited to the directly affected plant. Under Ohio EPA's June 1
rule, the sultur dioxide emission limitations for Conesviile Units 5 and 6 remain at 1,2 pounds sulfur
dioxide per million Btu heat input as long as the emission rate at CSPCo's_retired Poston Units 1-4
ferains atl §.0 pounds sulTur dioxide per miliicn Btu heat input. Federal EPA has yet to take action
concerning Ohio FPA's June | rule,

In February 1991, 24 plaintiffs filed a complaint against AEP and CSPCo alleging exposure to asbestas
in late 1929 while employed by a third-party contractor to make certain alterations to CSPCe's Picway
Plant, a coal-fired generating stetion. The plaintiffs seek damages in the aggreg=2te amount of
$48,000,000 (32,000,000 per plaintiff).

Based on advice of counsel, management believes it is unlikely that the resolution of these asbestos

exposure lawsuits will have & material adverse effect on resulis of operatiens arn financial condition.
Management and its attorneys will continve to evaluate the suits, the availability of insurance re-
coveries, potential indemnification by third parties and the remaining exposure,

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-837)




Name of Respondent

COLLMBUS SOUTHERN POWER CUOMPANY

SO

—
-

-
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| This Report Is:
L) _[X) An Criginal
€2) 1} A Resutrission

UTILITY PLANT

Utility Plant (101-106, 114)
Construction Work in Progress (107)

Total Utility Plant (Enter Total of Lines 2 and 3)

(Less) Accum. Prov. for Depr, Amort. Depl. €108, 1M, 115y
Rel Uliliiy Fiant (Enter 10tat of Line 4 Lless §)

Ruclear Fuel (120.1-120.4, 12C.6)

(Less) Accum. Prov. for Amort. of Kuci. Fuel Assemblies (120.5)
ket Kuclear Fuel (Enter Total of Line 7 Less 8)

Net Utility Plant (Enter Total of Lines & and 9)

Utility Pltant Adjustrents (136}

Gas Stored Underground-Noncurrent (117)

OTHER PROPERTY AND INVESTMENTS

Norwtility Property (1213

(Less) Accun. Prov. for Depr. and Amort. 122y

Investments in Associated Companies (123)

Investment in Subsidiary Companies (123.1)

(For Cost of Account 123.1, See Footrnote Page 224, Line 42)
Other Investments (124) S
Special Funds (125-1253

Total Other Property and Investments (Total of Lines 14 thru 17, 19, 20

TURRENT END ACCRUED ASSETS

Cash (131)

Special Deposits (132-134)

Working Funds (135)

Temporary Cash Investments (13&)

Notes Receivable (141)

Customer Accounts Recejvable (142>

Other Accounts Receivable (143)

(Less) Accum, Prov. for ureoilertibie Acet -Crodi
Notes Receivable from Associated Companies (145)
Accounts Receivable from Asscc. Companies (146)
Fuel Stock (3i51)

Fusl Stock Expense Undistributed {152}

Residuals (Elec) and Entracted Prockwte £1523
Plant Materisl and Cperating Supplies (154)
Berchandise (155%)

Other Materials and Supplies (156)

Nuciear Materials Held for Sales (157)

Stores Expenses Undistributed (143}

Gas Stored Underground-Current (164.1)

Liquefied Natural Gas Stored (164.2)

Liguefied Natural Gas Keld for Processing (164.3)
Prepayments (185)

Advances for Gas Explor., Develop. ard Prod. (168)
Dther Advances for Gas (187}

Interest and Dividerds Receivable {171y

Rents Receivable (172)

Accrued Utility Reverwues (173)

Hiscellaneous Current end Accrued Assets (174)

Total Current and Accri od Asaers (Erver Total of Lines 23 thru 503

202-203/227

Date of Report
(Mo,0a,Yr)

200-201

200-2m

202-203
202-202

122

227
2z7
227
227
227
227

227

Balance at

Seginning of Year

852,578,371
2,557,380,379
A2L, 770 000
1,532,629, 470
0

0

0
1,932,629,470
G

0

17,250,181
3,248,872
o

11,025,975

7,935,141
27,738
32,990,163

3,749,954
37,873,156
1,322, 264
0
1,145,692
27,221,268
11,312 008
1,272,331
0

262,036
37,777,701
38,484

(5]
22,950,972

%)
0
0
4]
0
0

158

-
(
1

24,851,398
G

0

. 6,396

0
9,870,427
4,706,580

181,972, 608

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 1991

Balance at
End of Year

2,629,101,482
24,511,528
2,653,613,010

£0Q1 FCC HAa

IR P R

1,972.157.109
0
o

0
1,972,157, 100
0
0

17,576,408
3,147,826
0
5,256,055

6,444,132
27,738
26,158,507

6,448,653
19,005,646
2,356,509
0

0
37,791,123
9,491,540
1,133,685
0

433,035
40,162,072
45,502

0

24,001,686

11,704,265
4,170,180




Name ot wespondent

COLLMBUS SOUTHERM POWER COMPANY

This Report Is:
(1) X1 An Original
(2) [ 1 A Resubmission

DEFERRED DEBITS

Unamortized Debt Expenses (181)
Extraordinary Property Losses (182.1)
Unrecovered Plant and Regulatory Study Costs (182.2)
Prelim. Survey and Investigation Charges (Electric) (183)
Prelim. Sur. and Invest. Charges (Gas) (183.1%,183.2)
Clearing Accounts {184)
Temporary racilities (135)
Miscellaneous Deferred Debits (185)
02¢. Losses from Disposition of Utility Pit. (187
Research, Devel. and Democistration Expend. (1B8)
Unamortized Loss on Reaccuired Debt (159)
Accuruiated Deferred Income Taxes (190)
Unrecovered Purchased Gas Costs (191)
Total Deferred Debits (Enter Total of Lines 53 thru 65)
Total Assets and Other Debits (Enter Totat of

Lines 10,11,12,21,51 and 68)

(EC. 12-89)

! vate of Report
M3, Da,¥r)

Beg

233
352-353

Balarce at
inning of Year

3,275,518
0
o
0
0
(26 LLSA
(15,788}
55,213,767
0

0
15,103,023
15,921,713

0
39,471,788

2,237,064,029

Balance at
End of Year

110 a3t
(51,708)
93,118,649
0

0
16,642,548
17,660,120
0
135,018,241

2,313,183,332




KRame of Rospondent This Report Is: Date cf Report
1 (1) D] An Original (Mo,Da,Yr)
COLUMBLS SOUTHERN POWER COMPANY {(2) [ 1 A Resutmission

Balarwe at
Beginning of Year End of Year

FPROFRIETARY CAPITAL

Comnon Stock Issued (201) 250-251 41,026,065 41,026,065
Preferred Stock Issued {204) 250-251 75,000,000 75,000,000
Capital Stock Subscribed (202,205) 252 c 0
Stock Liability for Conversion (203,206) 252 1} : 0
Premium on Capital Stock (207) 252 257,892,418 257,892,418
Other Paid-1n Capital (208-211) 253 248,474,517 288,705,047
INstaitmenis Keceived on Lapital >Tock (Zig) 3¢ u U
(Less) Discount on Capital Stock (213) 254 0 0
(Less) Capital Stock Expense (214) 254 o o
Retained Earnings (215, 215.1, 216) 118-119 145,728,517 128,688,217
Unappropriated Undistributed Subsidiary Earnings (216.1) 118-119 2,122,175 2,076,955
(Less) Reacquired Capital Stock (217) 259-251 4] 0
Total Proprietary Capital (Enter Total of Lines 2 thru 13) 770,243,692 793,388,702

WCi~ DWW

LONG-TERM DEBT

Bords (221) (A} . 256-257 857,961,000 850,217,000
(Less) Reacquired Bonds (222) 256-257 0 0
Advances from Associated Companies (223} 256-257 0 0
Other Leng-Term Debt (224) (A) 256-257 145,000,000 145,000,000
Unamortized Premium on Long-Term Debt (225) 271,249 251,416
{Less) Unamortized Discount on Long-Term Debt-Debit (226) 3,098,605 3,488,833
Total Long-Term Debt (Enter Igtal of Lines 16 thru 21) 1,000,133,644 991,979,583

OTHER NONCURRENT LIABILITIES

Obligations Under Capital Leases - Koncurrent (227) 4,952 479 6,573,738
Accunulated Provision for Property Insuranke (228.1) o 0
Accurulated Provision for injurfes and Damages (228.2} . 1,505,854 3,725,181
Accunulated Provision for Pensions and Benefits (228.3) Q 0
Accumulated Miscellaneous Operating Provisions (228.4) 4,188 3,893
Accunulated Provision for Rate Refunds (229) 0 0
Total Other Noncurrent Liabitities (Enter Total of Lines 24 thru 29) 6,463,521 10,303,012

CURRENT AND ACCRUED LIASILITIES

32 | Notes Pavable (231) 24 £00,000
33 | Accounts Payable (232) 50,148,682
34 | Notes Pavable to Associated Companies (233) C
35 | Accounts Payable to Associated Caompanies (234) 21.524.743
36 | Customer Deposits (235) 4,835,929
37 | Taxes Accrued (236) 262-283 86,770,210
38 | Interest Accrucd (237 25,088 375
39 | Dividends Declared (238} 1,227,750
40 | Matured Long-Term Debt (239) 1]
LT Patured Interest (240) 9
42 | Tex Collections Paysble (241) 789,461 754,536
43 | Miscellaneous Current and Accrued Liabilities (242) 9,830,940 9,035,812
44 } Coligatione Under Capital Leases-Current (243) 1,735,350 1,947,137
Total Current and Accrued Liabilities (Enter Total of Lines 32 thru 44); 226,571,241 271,697,837

48
g

YN
g8

.

mfg'bo-
coBLRVN 8

~BB~3
22838

{A) See Notes on Page 113




Line No.

Nawe of Respondent

COLUMBUS SOUTHERN POWER COMPANT

NOTES TO PAGE 112

16
19

FERC FORM NO. ¥ (ED. 12-89)

This Report Is:
L1 [X1 A Origirat
{2} [ 1 A Resubmission

DEFERRED CREDITS

Customer Advances For Corstruction (252)

Accumulated Deferred Investment Yax Credits (255)
Deferred Gains from Disposition of Utility Plant (256)
Other Deferred Credits (253)

Unamortized Hain on Reacquired Debt (257)

Accunulated Deferred Income Taxes (281-283)

Total Deferred Credits (Enter Tctal of Lines 47 thru 52)

Total tisbilities and Other Credits (Enter Total of
Lines 14,22,30,45 and 53)

(A) Includes Current Maturities as follows:

PAGE 113

Date of Report
(Mo, D3, Yr)

Balance at
Begiming of Year

82,214,530
0
2.813,748
1,552,924
146, 776,887
235.651.931

2,237,064,029

Balance at
Beginning of Tear

Balance at
End of Year

217,414
78,733,545
0
10,255,521
1,366,573
155,231,125
245_814_198

2,313,183,332

Balance at
End of Tear

37,250,000

0

58,077,000
50,000,000




Kame of Respondent This Report Is:
AN_[X} An-Original

COLUMBUS SOUTHERWN POWER COMPANY (2) | } A Resubnmission

1. Report amounts for accounts 412 and 413, Revenue and Expenses
from Utility Plant Leased to Others, in another utility cotumn (i,
k, m, ©) in a similar menner to a utility department. Spread the
anount{s) over Lines 01 thru 20 as appropriate. Include these
amounts in colunns (¢) and (d) totals.

2. Report amounts in account 414,
Income in the same manner as accounts 412 and 413 abgve

3. Report data for limes 7, 9, and 10 for Natural Gas companies
using accounts A04.1, 404.2 404.3, 407.1 and 407.2.

4. Use page 122 for important notes regarding the statement of
income or any account thereof.

€. cive eaplangiions  concerning unsettled rate pro-
ceedings where a contingency exists such that refunds of a matecial
amount may need to be made to the utility’s customers or which
may result in a material refund to the utility with respect to
power or gas purchases. State for each year affected the gross
revenues or costs to which the contingency relates and the tax
effects together with an explanation of the major factors which
affect the rights of the utility to retain such revenuss or
Fecover amounts paid with respect te power and gas purchases.

{thar ihie.. ~

Y Chie el

SR 5e

—

UTILITY OPERATING INCOME

Operating Revenues (400)
Operating Expenses
Operation Expenses (4013
Maintenance Expenses (402}
Bapreciation Expenses (403)
Amort. & Depl. of Utility Plant (404-405)
Amort. of Utility Plant Acq. Adj. (4063
Amort. of Property Losses, Unrecovered Plant and
Regulatory Study Costs (407)
Anort. of Conversion Exipenses (497)
Taxes Other than ircome Taxes (408.1)
Income Taxes-Federal (409.1)
-Other (409.1)
Provision for Oeferred Income Taxes (410.1)
(Less) Provision for Deferred Income Taxes-Cr. (411.1)
investment Tax Credit Adj.-ket (4i18.4)
{Less) Gzins from Qisp. of Utility Plant (411.6)
Loesses from Disp. of Utility Plant (41i.7)

DWW

(Carry Forward to Page 117, Line 21)

Total Utitity Bnerating Evnences fonter Total of Lines & thru 18)
Net Utility Operating Irncome (Enter Total of Lire 2 Less 19)

Late of Report
{Mo,Da,¥r)

6. Give concise explanations concerning significant amounts
of any refunds made or received during the year resulting
from settlement of any rate proceeding affecting revenues
received or cost incurred for power or gas purchases, and &
sumary of the adjustments made to balance sheet, 1ncome,
@A CARRIIDE @LLUARILS,

7. If any notes appearing in the report io stockholders
are applicable to this Statenent of Income, such notes may be
aitached at page 122.

8. Enter on page 122 a cocise explanation of only those
changes in accounting methods made during the vear chirkh hadt
an effect on net incame, including the basis of allocations
and apportionments from those used in the preceding year.
Alse give the approximate dollar effect of such changes.

9. Explain in a footnote if the previous year's figures
are different from that reported in prior reports.

10. If the columns are insufficient for reporting additional
utility departments, supply the appropriate account titles,
lines 1 to 19, and report the information in the blank space
on page 122, or in a suppiemental statement.

ALl Electric

Currient Year Previous Year

856,969,760 845,028,590

320-323 528,410,453
320-323 66,580,581
336-338 77,301,279
335-338 0
335-338 0

523,922,250
50,679,077
55,828,930

0

e
79,275,715
1,812,176

262-263
262-263
262-263 o

78,766,858
13,350,393
1]

234,272- 277
234,272- 277

V'S
[xv v

48,642,389
41,894,602

51,079,263
L2, 219,764
(15,467)

0

c ]
756,995,119 741,391,550
99,574,650 103,637,040




[ This Report 1s:
(1} {X) An Original
(2} [ 1 A Resubwmissicon

Net Utitity Operating Income (Carried forward from Page 114)
OTHER [KCOME AMD RESINTIres

Other Income
Nomutility Operating Income
Revenues from Merchandising, Jobbing and Contract Work (415)
(Less) Costs and Exp. of Merchandising, Job. & Contract Work €413
Revenues from Nonutility Oneraticns (4517
{tésar expenses of Nonutility Operations (417.1)
Konoperating Rental Income (413)
Equity in Esrnings of Subsidiary Companies (418.1)
Interest and Dividend Incore (419)
Allowance for Other funds Used During Construction {619
Miscellaneous Nonoperating Income (421}
Gain on Disposition of Property (421.1)
Total Other Income (Enter Total of Lines 25 thru 34)
Other lrcome Deductions
Loss on Disposition of Property (421.2)
Miscellaneous Amortization (425)
Miscellancous Income Deductions (4256.1-626.%)
Total Other Incame Deductions (Total of Lines 37 thru E1°))
Taxes Applic. to Other Imncome and Deductions
TYanes Other than Income Taxes (408.2
Income Taxes-Federal (209.2)
Income Taxes-Other (409.7)
Provision for Deferred Inc. Taxes (410.2)
(Less) Provision for Deferred Income Taxes-Cr. (411.2)
Investment Tax Credit Ad).-wNet (411.5)
(iess) Investment Yax Credits (420)
Total Taxes on Other Irc. and Ded. (Enier Tgtal of 42 thry [A:)
ket Other Income and Deductions (Enter Total af Linec 25,40,45;

INTEREST CHAKGES

Interest on Long-Term Debt (427)

Amort. of Debt Disc. and Expense (428)

Amortization of Loss on Reacguired pedt (428.1)

{Less) Amort. of Premium on Debt-Credit (429)

(Less) Amortization of Gain on Reacquired Dept-Credit (429.1)

Interest on Debt to Assoc. Companies (430)

Other Interest Expense (431)

{Less) Allowance for Borrowed Funds Used During Construction-Cr. {432)
Net interest Charges (Enter Total of Limes 52 thru 597

Income Before Extraordinery Items (Enter Total of Lines 21, 53, angd &0)

EXTRADRDINARY TTEMS

Extraordinary Income (4343
{Less} Extraordinary Deductions (435)

Net Extraordinary Items (Enter Total of Lioe 83 Less Line &4)
income Tares-federal and Other (409.3)
‘Extraordinary ltems After Taxes (Enter Totat of Line 65 Less Line &&)
net Income (Enter Total of Lires 61 and 67)

Date oF Rzport
(Mo, 0a,vr)

340
340

262-263
262-263
262-263

234,272-277

234,272-277

262-263

Current Year

9,574,650

21.942
19,931

0

&)

394,612
1,096,580
2,313,238
10,240, 657
33,485,711
49,811
52,550,640

91,733,674
1,009,147
1,486,361

19,833
186,351

g
4,035,284
9,167,804
88,893,418
66,979,535

Previcus Year

103,637,040

322,525
457,104
1,617,422
43,349,885
(9,772}
166,996
45,904,140

(45,969)
)

1,496,312
1,450,343

45,098

(824,879

)

(i6, 107,503}
60,561,300

88,457,152
921,814
1,122,018
19,533
185,351
65,206
7.953,198
30,115,129
68,198,075
6,000, 265

o
0
¢
0
0

96,000,265




Kame of Respondent This Report is:

(1) X) An Original
4 .€€2 11 A Resubmission

COLUMBUS SOUTHERW POWER COMPANY_

1. Report all changes in appropriated retained
earnings, unappropriated retained earnings, ard
unappropriated undistributed subsidiary earnings
for the year.

2. Each crodit and debit during the year should be
identified as to the retained earnirgs account in
which recorded (Accounts 433, 436-439 inclusive).
Show the contra primary account affected in colum (b).

3. State the purpose and amount of each reserva-
tion of appropriation of retained earnings,

4, List first account 439, Adjustments tc Retained
Earnings, reflecting adjustments to the opening
Soloncs OF Telaiied €arniigs. TolLiow Dy cradit, tnen
debit items in that order.

Balance - Beginmning of Year

Adjustments to Retained Earnings (Account 43¢)
Credit:
Credit:
Credit:
Credit:

1
2
3
[
5
&
7
8

p=bit:
Pebit:
Debit:

Approoriations of Retained Earnings (Account 436)

Dividends Declared - Preferred Stock (Account 437)

See Note on Page 119

Dividends Declared - Common Stock (Account 438)

Changes (Identify by prescribed retained earnings accounts)

Pebit: Amortization of Deferred Preferred Stock Issuaxe Expense

Balance Transferred from Income (Account 433 Lless Account 413.1)

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

5. Show dividends for each class and series of capital
stock.

&. Show separately the State and Federat income tax
effect of items shown in account 439, Adjustments to
Retatried Earnings.

7. Exptain in a footnote the basis for determining the
amount reserved or apprepriated. If such  reservation of
appropriation is 1o be recurrent, state the mumber and
annual amounts to be reserved or appropriated as well as
the totals eventually to be accumnulated.

8. If any notes appearing in the report to stockholders
are applicable to this statement, attach them at pace

Contra Primary
Account
Affected

145,728,517




Name cf Respondent

APPROPRIATED RETAINED EARNINGS - AMCRT]ZATION RESERVE,

This Report P5: Datc of Remart Year of Keport

(1) [X] An Qriginal (Mo Ca

COLUMBUS SOUTHERN POWER COMPANY (2) [] A Resubnmission

APPROPRIATED RETAINED EARNINGS (Account 21%)

State balance and purpose of each appropriated retained earnings amaunt at

give accounting entries for any applications of appropriated retained earnings during the year.

State below the total amount set aside through appropristions of retained earnings, as of the
end of the year, in compliance with the provisions of federatly granted hydroelectric project
licenses held by the respondent. If any reductions or chamges other than
credits hereto have been made during the year, explain such items in a footnote.

Balance - Beginning of Year (Debit or Credit)

Dividends Ceclared {Account 437)
Preferred Stock:
@.50% Series

Total

FERC FORM NO. 1 (£D. 12-88) Fage 119

FEDERAL (Account 215.1)

. Yr)

Bec 31, 1991

end of year and

the normal annual




Nane of Respondent - This Report [s: Date of Report
(1) [X) An Criginal (Mo, Da, Yr)
COLUMBUS SOUTHERN POWER COMPANY e €2 ) A Resubtmission

1. Report all changes in appropriated retained 5. Show dividends for each class and series of capital
earnings, uneppropristed  retained earnings, and stock.
unappropriated  undistributed subsidiary earnings 6. Show separately the State and Federal! income tax
for the year. effect of items shown in account 439, Adjustments to

2. Each credit and debit during the year should be Retained Earnings.
identified as to the retained earnings account in 7. Explain in a footnote th~ basis for determining the
whiich recorded (Accounts 433, 436-43% inclusive). anount reserved or appropeiated. 1f such reservation or
Show the contra primary account affected in column (b). appropriation is to be recurrent, state the rnuwrber and

3. State the purpose and amount of each reserva- annual amounts to be reserved or appropriated as well as
tion or appropriation of retained earnings. : the totals eventually to be accurulated,

4. List first sccount 439, Adjustments to Retained 8. 1f any notes appearing in the report to stockholders
Earnings, refl- ‘tlng adjustmmts to the opening are applicable to this statement. attach them at paae
boloncs of viteiimd cﬂnnrrgb. FoiLiow oy creqit, then
debit items in that order.

Contra Primary
hocoumt
Affected

Balance - Begimning of Year

Changes (ldentify by prescribed retained earnings accounts)
Adjustments to Retained Earnings (Account 439)

Credit:

Credit:

Credit:

Credit:

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8

Debit: Amortization of Deferred Preferred Stock Issuance Expense
Debit:
Debit:
Debit:

Balarce Transferred from Income (Account 433 less Account 418.1) 95,543,151
Aporcpristions of Retained Sarnings (Account 434)

Dividends Peclared - Preferred Stock (Account 437)

See Ncte on Page 119-A

Dividends Declared - Comaon Stock (Account 438)




kae of Respu~dent - This Report Is: Date of Report
(1) X1 An Original (M2, Da, Y
COLUMBUS SOUTHERN POWER COMFANY o 1.£272.§ 1A Resubmission

APPROPRIATED RETAINED EARNINGS (Account 215)

State balance and purpose of each appropriated retained earnings amount at end of year and
give accounting entries for any applications of appropriated retaired earnings during the year.

APPROPRIATED RETAINED EARNINGS - AMORTEZATION RESERVE, FEDERAL (Account 215.1)

State below the total amount set aside through appropriations of retained earnings, as of the
end of the year, in compliance with the provisions of Federally granted hydroelectric project
licenses held by the respordent. If any reductions or changes other than the normal  annual
credits heieto have been made during the year, explain such items in 2 footrote.

UNAPPRCPRIATED UNDISTRIBUTED SUBSIDIARY EARNINGS (Account 216.1)

Oividends Declared (Account 437)

Preferrad $tock:

4 1/4% Series
4.65X Series 9,004
10.00% Series 74,316
7.52% Series 17,134
8.52% Series 28,822
$2.42 Series 127,562
9.50% Series CAE 13
$3.45 Series %84, 689
$3.75 Series 528,282
9.50% Series 1,227,730

Preference Stock

Total




Name of Respondent: This Report Is: Date of Report
(1) (X} An Original (¥o,Da,77)
COLUMBUS SOUTHERN FOWER COMPANY {2) [ 1 A Resubnission

1. If the notes to the cash flow statesent in the relpondants 3. Operating Activities -~ Other: Inclide

arvwal stockholders report are applicable to this statement, pertaining to operating activities only.

such notes should be attached to page 122. Information about pertaining to investima ardd financing cstivities shou'd be
noncash investing and financing activities should be provided reported in those activities. S$how on page 122 the amounts
on page 122. Provide also on page 122 & reconciliation be- of interest paid {(net of amounts capitalizedy and income
tween "Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of Year® with related taxes paid.

amounts on the balance sheet,

2. Under "Other" specify significant amounts and group cthers.

Description (see Instructions for Explanation of Codes)

Net Cash Flow from Operating Activitiess
Net Income (Line 68(c) on page 117) 66,979,535
Noncash Charges (Credits) to Income: 00000

Depreciation and Depletion 77,556,489
Amortization of (Specify)

Deferred Income Taxes (Net) 6,715,831
Investment Tax Credit Adjustment (Net) . (3,474 ,425)
Deferred Collection of Fuel Cost (Net) 10,541,338
Ket (lncrease) Decrease in Receivables {7,918,178)>
Net {Increase) Decrease in Inventory (3,525,856)
Net Increaze (Decrease) in Payasbles and Accrued Expenses (14,354,915)
(Less) Allowance for Qther Funds Used During Construction 10,240,657
(Less) Undistributed Earnings from Subsidiary Compenies . (45,221)
Other:

Het (Increase) Decrease n Restricted Deposits
Net (Increase) Decrease in Accrued Utility Revenuss

Changes in Current Items
Other Oparating Items (Net)

Cash Flows from Investment Activities:

Construction and Arquisition of Plant {including lend):
Gross Additions to Utility Plant (less nuclear fuel)
Gross Additions to Muclear Fuel
Gross Additions to Common Utiiity Plant
Gross Additions to Nerutility Plant
(Less) Allowance for Gther Funds Used During Construction
Other:

Cash Outflows for Plant (Enter Total of lines 26 thru 33)

Acquisition of Gther Noncurrent Assets (d)
Proceeds from Disposal of Noncurrent Assets (d)

Investments in and Advances to Asscc. and Sibsidiary Cammanies
Contributions and Advances fron Assoc. and Subsidiary Companies
Disposition of Investments in (and Advances to)

Associsted and Subsidiary Comparies

Purchase of Investment Securities (a)
Proceeds from Sales of Investrents Sewurivies (a)

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-89) Page 120

Deferrat of 2irmer Post-In-Service Carrying Charges (Embedded Interest)

Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Operating Activities (Total of lipres 2 thru 21)

12 883 084

(1,833,838)
(38,482.621)

21,435,451
(13,519,957
108,806,502

€107,115,813)
0

0
(530.597)
(10,240,657}

(97,406,153)
J00000¢
0
0

5,124, {00
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4. Investing Activities:Irclude 5
outflow to acquire other companies. (a) Net Proceeds or payments.
& as3seis avquired with liabilities assumed on page 122. Do (b} Bonds, debentures and other long term debt,
mat inciude on this statement the dollar amount of leases (c) Include comercial paper.,
capitalized per US of A General Instruction 20; Instead {d) ldentify separately such items as imestments,
provide a reconciliation of the dollar amount of leases cap- fixed assets, intangibles, etc.
italized with the plant cost on page 122. 6. Enter on page 122 clarifications and explanations.

Loans Made cor Purchased
Coltections on Loans

Xet (Increase) Decrease in Receivables

Net (Increase) Decrease in Inventory

Net Increase (Decrease) in Payables and Accrund Expenses
Other:

Ket Cash Provided by (Used in) Investing Activities W00
{Enter Total of lines 34 thru 55) (91,681,453)
- 200000

Cash Flows from Financing Activities: 00000
Proceeds from Issuance of: jry ety
Long-Term Debt (b) 187,000,000
Preferred Stock ¢
Common Stock 1}
Other: Debt Issuance Expense (1,342 0oy

Ket Intrezse in Short-Term Pebt (c¢) 41,600,000
Other:
Capital Contributions from Parent Company 40,000,000

Cash Provided by Outside Sources (Enter Total of lines &1 thru 69) 267,258,000

Payment for Retirement of: X000
Long-Term vebt (b) (194,744 ,000)
Preferred Stock 8
Cuamon Stock 0
Other: Premius Paid on Rederption of Long-term Debt {2.518,237)

Net Decrease in Short-Term Debt (¢)

Dividends o/ Preferred Stock (6,571,500)

Dividends on Cosmon Stock {76,800,794)

Ket Cash Provided by (Used in} Financing Activities 300000

(Enter Total of lines 70 thru 81) (13,375,531)

Ket Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents X000
(Enter Total of lines 22, 57 and 83) 3,748,518
0000

Cash and Cash Equivalents at Begirming of Year 5,157,432

| Cosiv ared Casn fuuivalents at End of Year

FERC FORM WO. ' (ED. 12-88) Page 121




Name of Respondent: This Report Is:
{1) [X) An Original

COLUMBUS SOUTHERN POWER COMPANY

1. If the notes to the cish Tlow statement in the respondents
arnial stockholders report are applicable to this statement,
such notes should be attached to page 122. Information zbout
noncash investing and financing activities should be provided
on page 122. Provide also on page 122 a reconciliation be-
tween “Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of Year™ with related
amounts on the balance sheet.

2. Under "Other" specify significant amounts and group others.

Net Cash Flow from Operating Activities:
Net Emcome (Line &68(c) on page 117)
Noncash Charges (Credits) to Incore:

Depreciation and Depletien
Amortization of (Specify)

Deferred Income Taxes (Net)

Investment Tax Credit Adjustment (Net)
Deferred Collection of Fuel Cost (Net)
Net {Increase) Decrease in Receivables
Net (Increase) Decrease in Inventory

fate = Report
(Mo,Da,¥r)

3. Operating Activities - Other: Include gains and losses
pertaining to operating activities only. Gains and losses
pertaining to investing and financing activities should be
reported in those activities. Show on page 122 the amounts
of interest paid (net of amounts capitalized) and income
taxes paid.

(840,546)
(16,304,552)
29,464,712
19,611,129

Ket increase (Decrease) i1n Payables and Accrued Expenses
(Less) Allowance for Other Funds Used During Construction
(Less) Undistributed Earnings from Subsidiary Companies

9,042,651
43,349,865
457,104

Other:
Net (Increase) Decrease in Restricted Deposits
Net (Increase) Decrease in Accrued Utility Reverues

Changes in Current 1tems
Other Operating Items (Net)

Cash Flows from Investiment Activities:

Constructton and Accquisition of Plant (including land):
Gross Additions to Urility Plant (l-ce mclear fuel)
Gross Additions te Nuclear Fuel
Gross Additions to Comon Utility Plant
Gross AdGiTions o Ronutility Filant

Other:

Acquisition cf Other Noncurrent Assets (d)
Proceeds from Disposal of Koocurrent Assets (d)

Disposition of Investments in (znd Advances to)
Associated and Subsidiary Companies

Purchase of Investment Securities (a)
Proceeds from Sales of Investments Securities (a)

FERC FORM KO, 1 (ED. 12-89)

Deferral of Zimmer Pgst-In-Service Carrying Charges (Embedded Interest; 4]

Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Operating Activities (Total of lines 2 thru 21}

(Less) Allowance for Other Funds Used During Construction

Cash Outflows for Plant (Enter Total of tines 26 thru 33)

Irvestrents in and Advances 1o Asscc. and Subsidiary Companies
Contributions and Advances from Assoc. and Subsidiary Companies

17.654.782
21,447,036

9,330,676
(7,806,159)
159,474,062

(193,045,287)
0

n
~

0
(43,349,865)

(149,695 ,422)
OO0
0
186,639

2,675,200
0

Page 120-A
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4. Investing Activities:Include at Cther {line 31) net cash 5. Codes used:
outflow to scquire other companies. Provide a reconciliation (a) Net Proceeds or payments.
of assets acquired with liabilities assumed on page 122. Do (b) Bonds, debentures ard other long term debt,
not include on this statement the dollar amount of leases (c) Include commercial paper.
capitalized per US of A Generai Instruction 20; Instesd {d) identify separately such items as investments,
provide a reconciliation of the doliar amount of leases cap- fixed assets, intangibles, etc. :
italized with the plant cost on page 122. 6. Enter on page 122 clarifications and explanations.

Description (see Instructions for Explanation of Codes)

Loans Made or Purchased
Collections on Loans

Het {Iincrease) Decrease in Receivables

Net (Increase) Decrease in Ipventory

Net Increase (Decrease) in Payables and Atcrued Eppenses
Other: :

Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Investing Activities 00000
(Enter Total of lines 34 thru 55) (145,833,583
00000

Cash Flows from Financing Activities:
Proceeds from lssuance of:
Long-Term Debt (b)
Preferred Stcc
Common Stock
Other: Debt Issuance Expense and Gizccunt
Preferred Stock Issuance Expense and Discount
Net Increase in Short-Term Debt (c)
Other:
Capitai Contributions from Parent Comparty 40,000,000

Cash Provided by Outside Sources (Enter Total of Lines 61 thru 69) 203,514,850

Payment for Retirement of: 1000
Long-Term Debt (b) (7,850,000)
Mreferred Stock (85,688,775)
Common Stock 0
Cther:

Loss on Redemption of Preferred Stock {5,440, 815)

Net Decrease in Short-Term Debt (¢} €31,750,000)

Dividends on Preferred Stock {&,316,440)
Dividends on Common Stock (77,457,211)
Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Financing Activities
(Enter Total of Llines 70 thru £1)

Net Increase {Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents
{Enter Total of lines 22, 57 and 83)

Cash and Cach Equivalents at Be (3,494,655}
. 0000
5,157,432

FERC FORM hO. 1 (ED. 12-88)




Kame of Respandent

COLUMEUS SOUTHERN POMER COMPAXY

Use the space below for impartant notes
regarding the Balance Sheet, Statement of lncome
for the yeor, Statomont of Retained Earnings for
the year, and Statement of Cash Flows, or any
eccount thereof. Classify the notes sccerding to
each basic statemert, providing a subheading for
each statement except where a note is applicacle
to more than one statement. -
2. Furnish particulars (details) as to any
significant contingent assets or liabilities
existing at end of year, including a brief
explanation of any action initiated by the
Internal Revenue Service involving possible
assessment of additional income taxes of material
amount, or of a claim for refund of income taxes
of a materfal amount initiated by the utility.
Give also a brief explanation of any dividends in
arrears on cumulative preferred stock.

3. For Account 116, Utility Plant Adjustments,
explain the origin of such amount, debits and

This Feport 1s:
(1) X An Original
(2) []1 A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Y2

credits during the year, and plan of disposition
contemplated, giving references to Comission orders
O other autherizations respecting classification of
amounts as plant adjustments and requirements as to
disposition thereof,

4. there Accounts 189, Unamortized Loss on
Reacquired Debt, and 257, Unamortized Gain on
Reacquired Debt, £re not used, give an explanation,
providing the rate treatment given these items. See
Gzneral Instruction 17 of the Uniform System of
Accounts,

5. Give a concise explanation ot any retaiped
earnings restrictions and state the amount of
retained earnings affected by such restrictions.

6. H the notes to financial statements relating
to the respondent company appearing in the annual
repert to the stockholders are applicable and
furnish the data required by instructions above and
on pages 114-121, si':h notes may be attached hereto.

See Pages 123 through 123-K

FERC FORM NO. 1 (£D. 12-89)
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NOTES TO FINASCIAL STATEMENTS (Contim.ed)

Significant Accounting Policies:
Orgariization and Regulation

Columbus Southern Power Company (the Company) is 8 wholly owned subsidiary of Arerican £iectric Power
Company, lnc, (AEP), The Company is engaged in tre gen-ration, purchase, transmission and distribu-
tion of electric power and is a member of the AEP System. Accordingly. *he Covpany's facilities are
operated in conjunction with the facilitie =y Ab wtiliviss o3 &0 integroiwd uiility
system,

The Company. as a svhsiidlary of AEP which i electric utility holding company. is subject to tre
regulation of the securities and Exchange nmicsice {SECY under the Public Utility Holding Tompany
Act of 1935 (1935 Act})., The rates of the Company are regulated by the Public Utilities Commission of
Ohio (PUCQ) and the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission (FERC),

Basis of Accounting

Fhe accounting of the (‘:vmpar!y is subject in certain respects to both th> r=2juirements of tpe FUlZu ana

the FERC, The fi statements o f the Company have been prepared in accordance with the _:icount-
ing requirements of the un®form system of accounts prescribed by the FERC. The principal differences
from generally accepted accounting principles include accounting far subsidiaries on the eguity basis

and the exclusion of current maturities of long-term debt from current liabilities.

Electric Utility Plant; Depreciation; Cther Property zn1 Investments

Electric utility plant, which is stated at original cost, generally is subject to first mortgage
liens.

The Company capitalizes, as a construction cost, an allowance for funds used dur

(AFUDCY, a non-cash income jtem, which is defined in the applicable

the net cost of borrowed funds used for construction

when so used. The Conpany uvesed an effective rvet—cn’-;ax rate. after compounding on a semi-annual
basis, of 8,99% in 1991 and 9.50% in 1990 to accrue AFUDC on construction projects started before
1500, predominantly Zimmer. Due to changes in tax laws the Company accrued AFUDC at a gross-of-tax
rate of 10.20% in 1991 and 11.68% in 1990 on all projects begun after i35 with an cffcetting deferred
tax recorded on the borrowed tunds pertion of AFUDC. )

The Company provides for depreciation on a straight-line basis over the est imated useful! lives of its
property ard determines depraciation provisions largely through the use of composite rataes by depre-
ciable property groups for each functional class of property.

Operating expenses are charged with the costs of labor, materials, supervision ard other costs in-
rirrad in amarating toining ihe Cospany’s properties. Mroperty accounts are charged with the
costs of property itior ior r =ents of pioperty and betterments, The accumulated provi-

ainne for dapreci retirements and associated removal costs net of =alvage.

The Company has investments in tne net assets of three wholly owned subsidiaries which represent coal
washing assets, leasing cof a coal conveyor system, and real estate activities. The Company carries
its investments at cost plus its equity in earnings since accuisition. The Company's net investment

at December 31, 1991 and 1990 was $5,256,000 and $11,026,000, respectively. Other property and in-
vestments are generazlly stated at cost.

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-8&9)
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Sale of Receivabtles

In April 1990, the Compary entered into an aqreement to sell up to $50 million of undivided interests
in designated pocls of its customer accounts receivable and accrued utility revences with limited re-
course, and received the rmaximum amount under the agreament. Urdividsd inte-i.ts in asw pools may be
sold as collections reduce previously sold interests, The agreenent expires in April 1993 and may be
terminated at any time. At December 31, 1991 and 199) approximately $50 mi..ion remainad to be cul-
lected.

Cash and Cash Equivalents
The Company considers cash, unrestricted special deposits. wo wing funds, and temporary cash invest-
mets as defined by the FERC to be cash and cash equivalents, Temporary cash investments include

highly liquid investments purchased with an original maturity of three months or less.

Reconciliation of the cash accounts on the Balance Sheet with cash and cash equivalents on tha State-
ment of Cash Flows follcoes:

December 31, December 31,
1961 1990

Cash Balances Per Balance Sheet:

131 Cash $ 6,448,653 $ 3,749,954
132-134 Scecial Deposits 19,005,646 37,873,156
135 Working Funds 2,355,509 1,322,264
27.510,808 42,945,374

Less Restricted Special Deposits Included in A/C 134 18,904,858 37,787,942

Cash and Cash Equivalen:s per Statement of Cash Flows $ 85,905,950 $ 5,157,452

Income Taxes

Deferred Federal income taxes are provided cxcepi where flow-through accounting for certain timing
differences is reflected in the Company s rates. The Company defers and amortizes aver the life of
its plant the effect of the tax reductions resulting from investment tax credits utilized in Federal
income iax refurns consistent with rate-making policies,

Operating Revenues

The Company accrues revenues for electric service rendered but unbilled at month-end.

Fuel Costs

The Company defers changes in fuel cost until reflected in revenues in later months through a PUCD
fuel cost recovery mechanism,

Other

In accordance with regulatery approvals, the Company recognizes the gain or loss on reacauired debt in

in the year of feacquisition unless such debt is refinancad. in which case,

FERC FORM. NO. 1 (ED. 12-89) Page 123 -A
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Jererre: and amortized over the term of

Debt discount or promium and debt issuvance expenses are being amortized over tho lives of the related
debt issues, and the amortization thereot is included in interest charces,

Reclassifications

The Company changed the way it reparts intarchangs power
reiease ot the FERC. The accounting release requires that interchange power transactions which in-
volve deii.ery of energy to the AEP System Power Pool or to unaffiliated utilities for settlement in

cash be reco-ded as revenues instead of as credits to the purchased and interchange power expense ac-
counii, This change increaced r- onues o a r

estated Lasis by 330 rnilli.x in 1990 with a corresponding
increase in purchased and interchange power expen

se, There was no effect on net income,

in addition certain other prior-pericd amounis have been reclassificd to conform to current-pericd
presentation,

Zimmer Plant:
Conversion to Coal and Ownership

The Zimmer Plant commenced commercial operation as a 1,300 -megawatt coal-fired plant on March 30, 1991
after completion of conversion from a nuclear project. The Company owns 25.4% of the plant with the
remainder owned by two unaffiliated companies, The Cincinnati Gas & Electric Company (CGAE)Y, 46.5% and
The Dayton Power and Light Company {(DF&L), 28.1%, (collectively, the Owners)., The Company's invest-
ment in Zimmer at December 31, 1291 was $838 million inclusive of capitalized post in-service carrying
charges.

Stipulation

In February 1991, the City of Cincinnati fthe City) filed a complaint with the PUCO alleging impro-
prieties in the process of reaching a Stipulation dated October 1, 1985 (the Stipulation). The Stipu-
lation which was entered into by the Owners, the Staff of the PUCD, the Office of Consumers Counsel
and other parties and approved by the PUCO, provides for, among other things, a limit or "cap" of $3.6
billion {(the Company's shave is $910 miliion) on the

quest the PUCO to include in rate base upon completion of Zimmer., Any party not a signatory to the
Stipulation may raise befor. the PUCO issves addressed and presumably resolved by the Stipulation,

Trhe City was not a signatory to the Stipulaticn. In June 1991, the PUCO dismissed tne complaint and
the City subsequently appealed the matter to the Chio Supreme Court. No hearings have been s-heduled,

The Stipulation specifically provides that parties other than the Zimmer owners reserve “he right to
challenge: (i) the reasonableness of any decision made subsequent to the decision to cancel construc-

G fucigas fecility in any future proceedings before the PUCD: and (ii) the reason-

Aahlenscse and nrodeonecs of

fur and cos1s of peilution-control equipment to meet require-
ments impos subsequent to the date »f the Stipulation.

Rate Recovery

On April 2, 1991, the Company filed with the PUCO a request to increase rates $202.5 million annually
primcipally to recover the Company's share of the cost of operation of the Zimmer Plant and a return
on tha Company's investment in Zimmer, In November 1991, the Staff of the PUCO issued its renart on
the Company'’s regquest.
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hrtwaan $157 millism and million annually and proposes several options concerning recovery of the
Zimner Plant through a revenue phase-in plan. At vear end the PUCO Staff revised its revenue increase
recommendation to be $151 million to $164 miliion annually. Formal hearings were held in January and
e of return which could further re-
duce the Staff's revenue increase to range from 3146 m:llxon to $160 million annually., The PUCOD is
not expected to issue an order before the spring of 1992,
Ohio law states that ilies mBY PLAT3 proplacy totes in effect on an interim basis and subject to
refund when a rate case has not been concluded after a 273-day review period. Since the PUCO had not
acted on the request within the time allotted. the Comnany notified the PUCO that it would put the new
rates into effect Janvary 3, 1992 subject to refund with interest at 10E. On December 30, 1991, the
Company agreed to delay placing the pending rate increase in effect until January i3, 1992 in arder to
perrit further settlement regotiations.

On January 9, 1992, the Office of Consumers! Counsel and the City of Columbus filed in the Franklin
County Court of Common Pleas a complaint claiming that the subject Ohioc law was unconstitutional and a
motion <geking to enjoin the Company from putting the rates into effect. On January 10, 1992, the
court granted a temporary restraining order and on February 7, 1992 issued a permanent injunction. On
February 10, 1992, the Company filed an appeal. The attorney general for the State of Ohio also filed
an appeal on February 10, 1992, As a result, the Company has not placad the rates into effect.

On January 10, 1992, the PUCO, on its own motion. issued an accounting order that zuthorized the Com-
pany to defer operating costs relating to the Zimmer Station incurred beginning January 13, 1992
(estimated to be approximately $3 million per month net of taxes), for recovery in a future rate pro-
ceeding, The accounting order allows the deferral to continue until the Company places the new rates
from the current proceeding into effect. The deferral of Zimmer operating cests is not subject to the
$910 million cap,

In March 1991, the PUCO issued an accounting order authorizing the Company to defer, pending the
PUCC's rate decision, post in-service carrying charges {totaling $38.9 million net of tax through
December 31, 1991) on its investment in Zimmer for possible future fate recovery. The post in-service
carrying charges are based on an embedded interest cost and subject ta the §910 million cap, which the
Company estimates would prevent such deferrals after the middle of May 1932, The March 1991 PUCC
order did not authorize the Company to defer operating costs which resulted in a $21.2 million net of
tax reduction in net income through Decsaber 31, 1991,

Failure to obtain adequate and timely rate relief will contirue to adversely affect the Company's re-
sults of operations amd, possibiy its tinancial condition inciugding the ability to issue additional
first mortgege bonds and to declare and pay dividends on its cumulative preferred stock and common
stock for a period of time

Commiteents and Contingencies:

Construction

The Company’s construction expenditures for the vears 1992-1994 are estimated at $328 million, exclu-
sive of yet to be determined additional expenditures necessary to meet the requirements of the Clean
Air Act Amendments, and., in cennection with the construction program commitments have beer made.

Fuel Supply

generally
FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12- 89) Page 123-C
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contain clauses that provide for periodic price adjustments awd the Corrany's tuel clause mechanisms
gererally provide tor recovery of changes in the cost of fuel. The contracts are for as long as 20
years and contain clauses that would release the Company from its obligation under certain conditions,

Environmental Matters

Tte Company is subject to regulation by Federal, state and local authorities with respect to air- and
water-quality control and other envirormental matters, and are subject to zoning and other regulation
by iocal authorities,

The generation ot electricity produces non-hazardous and hazardous by-products, Also asbestos, poly-
chlorinated biphenyls (FCB's) and othar hazardous materials have been used in the Company's generating
plants and transmission/distribution facilities, The Company incurs substantial costs to store and
dispose of hazardous materials in accordance with current laws and reguiations. Significant sddi-
tional costs could be incurred to meet the requiresents of new laws and regulations.

The Clean Air Act Amendments of 1990 require, among other things, significant reductions in the em.s-
sion of sulfur dioxide and nitrogen oxide from various existing AEP System generating plants. TYThe law
established a deadline of 1995 for the first rhase of reductions and 2000 for the second phase as well
as a permanent nationwide cap on suifur dioxide emissions after 1999, The AEP System reviewod the
provisions of the 1990 law and is evaluating compliance alternatives which include: (a) installatinn
of sulfur dioxide and nitrogen oxide emissions reduction equipment on affected generating units which
would require substantial capital expenditures and result in significant operating costs and reduced
generating efficiency; (b} switching to lower sulfur coal or natural gas, resulting in adverse impacts
on affiliated mining operations and related facilities and less substantial capital expenditures;: and
{c) premature retirement of certain generating unite,

As directed by the PUCO, the Company and an affiliaie filed a preliminary systemwide compliznce report
with the PUCO on May 31, 1991. Thre compliance repert evaluated the cost of compliance with the Clean
Air Act Amendments on a systemwide basis ard compared preliminary estimates of the revenue require-
ments on a five-year average, a 10-year sverage and a ib-ycar net present value basis. The Company's
additional annual revenue requirement for the System’s lease cost option, excluding any potential
transfer payments or credits for emissisa eéllowances, is estimated to be $2C million based on a five-
year average and $83 million based on a 10-year average. The 10-year average included tentatively
projected Phase 1! compliance measures which expanded the compliance requirements to additicrsl on-
erating units and increased the cost. Unless the costs of compliance are recovered thkrough rates, the
Company's results of operations will be adversely affected.

Recent concerns sbout the potentizl for global climate change and policies to address this jssue con-
tinue to be the focus of international regotiations and Congressiocnal debate, Legislaticn has been
introduced in Congress to control emissions of "greenhouse” gases such as carbon dioxide, Since tke
System's coal-fired generating plants emit significant guantities of carbon dioxide, the cost of any
restrictions could adversely affect the Company's results of operations and financisl position if not
recovered from ratepayers.

Litigation

In February 1991, twenty-four plaintiifs filed a complaint against the Company alleging exoosure to
asbestos in late 1989 while employed by a third-party contractor to make certain alterations to the
Company's Picway Plant, a coal-fired generating statior, The plaintiffs seek damazes 1n the aggregat
amount of 38 million,

FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-89) Page 123-D




Kame of Respondent | This Report 1s: | bate of Report
i PAY) (X} An Original | (Mo, Da, ¥Yr)
COLUMBUS SOUTHERN POWER COMPANY 2) [ 1 A Resubmission

NOTES TQ EIRASCIAL STATEMENTS (Contirued)

Based on advice of counsel and existing insurance coverage, management believes it is unlikely that
the resolution of this lawsuit will rave a material adverse effect on results of operations and finan-
cial condition, Management and its attorneys will continue to evaluate the complaint, potential in-
demnitfication by the third party and the ini

The Company is involved in a number of other legal proceedings and claims, While management is unable
to predict the outcome of litigaticn, it is not expected that the resolution of these other matters
will have a material adverse effect on the Company's financial -~ondition.

Common Shareowner's Equity:

The Company received from its parent cash capital contributions of $40 million in 1991 and 1990 which
were credited to paid-in capital. In 1990 ret charges to paid-in-capital of $3.6 million represented
the premium paid on the redemption ot all of the Company's cumulative preferred and preference stock
and the issuance expense for new cumulative preferred stock. There were no other material transac-
tions affecting the common stock amnd paid-in capital accounts in 1991 and 1990,

Related-party Transactions:

The Company is a member of the AEP System Power Poal (Power P-,.' which allows the Company to share
the benefits and costs associated with the System's genars<ing plants. Under the terms of the Svstem
Interconnection Agreement, capacity charges and credits sre designed to allocate the cost of the Sys-
tem's capacity among the pocl members based on their relative peak demands and gererating reserves,
Net energy charges and credits are intendsd to compensat: Power Pool members for their out-cf-pocket
cost when they deliver more energy to the Power Pool tran they receive. In addition the Company
shares in wholesale sales to unaffiliated utilities made by the Power Pool, with the Company's share
being credited to operating revenues i ih int s Milli nd $105.3 milljon in 1691 and
199G, (=spectively.

The revenues (credits) from supplying energy to the Power Pool totaled $8.8 million in 1991 and $28.°
million in 1990,

The charges for Power Pool capacity and energy were included in purchased and interchange power ex-
pense as follows:

Year Ended Decemier 31,
1991 - 1990
{in thousanrds}

Capacity Charge $ 91,267 $ 90,637
Energy Charge 18,482 112,913

Total $169,749 3203,600

The Power Pool purchases power for immediate resale to other uynaffiliated utilities., The Company's
share of these purchases is included in purchased and interchange power expense and totaled $13 mil-
lion in 1991 and $23.9 million in 1990.

The Company participates with other AEP System companies in a transmission equalization agreement,
This agreement combines certain AEP System companies' investments in transmission facilities and
shares the costs of ownership in proportion to the System companies' respective peak demands, Pur-
suant to the terms ot the agreemsnt, the Company recorded charges of 35i.. million and $26.7 million
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transmission services in ouv er operaticn expensas in 1991 and 1990, respectively,

Anerican flectric Power Service "o poration {(AEPSC) provides certain professio~z! services to the Com-
pany and its affjliated companiss 0 liw AEP System. The costs of the services are determinad by
AEPSC on a direct-charge basis to the extent practicable and on reasonable bases of proration fer in-
direct costs. The charges for sfrvices are made at cost and include no compensation for the use of
equity capital, all of which is furnished to AEPSC by AEP, The Company expenses or capitalizes bil-
lirgs from AEPSC depending on *.e nature of the protessicnal service rendered, AEPSC ard its billings
are subject to the regulation of the SEC under the 1935 Act,

Benefit Plans:

The Company participates with other companies in the AEP System in a trusteed, noncontributory defined
benefit plan to provide pensions, subject to certain eligibility requirements, for all employees.
Plan benefits are determined by a formula which considers each participant’'s highest average earnings,

years of accredited service and social security covered comipensetion. Pension costs are allocated to
each System company by first charging each System company with ite service cost and then allocating
the remaining pension cost in proportion to its share of the projected benefit obligation. The Com-
pany's funding pelicy is to make annual contributions to the plan's “rust fund equal to the net per-

iodic pension cost to the extent deductible for Fadoral income tax purposes, but not less than the
Liimum contribution required by law,

Net pension costs tcr the years ended December 31, 1991 and 1990 were $537,000 and $1,021,000, respec-
tively,

Tne Company offers an employee savings plan under which eligible participants can invest from 1% to
16% of their sajaries among three investment aitern3atives, including ALP common stock, Ar employer
contribulion equal to one-half of the first 6% of the employees' contributions is invested in AEP com-
mon stock, The Company's annual contributions to the savings plan trust were $1.8 million in 1991 and

-

dition *o providing pension benefits., the Company provides certain other benefits for retired em-
ployees. Substantially all employees may becone eligible for health care and life insurance benefits
if they have 10 years of service at retirement. The cost of retiree benefits is recognized as expense
when paid and totaled $2 million in 1991 and 1990,

The Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) has issued Statement af Financial Accounting Standards
(SFAS) 106 Employers' Accounting for Postretirement Benefits Other Than Pensions which requires em-
ployers, beginning in 1893, to accrue for the costs of retiree benufits other than pensions, SFAS 106
requires the recognition of the prior service costs (the unfunded and unrecognized accumulated postre-
tirement benefit obligation) im the initial vear of implamentation or their accrual 53 a transition
obligation over either the greater of the average remaining service oeriod of employees or 20 years,
The Company expects to elect the 20-year t-ansitien option. In anticipation of this new requirement,
the Company established a Voluntary Exployee Benaficiary Association (VEBA) trust fund for postretire-
ment health care benefits and mace a $3.8 million contributicn in 1990, the maximum amount deductible
tor Federal income tax purposes. Another measure taken by the Company in 1990 was to implement a
program of corporate owned life insurance to help fund and reduce the future cost of postretirement
berefits other than pensicns. The insurance policies have a substantial c¢ash surrender value which i<
recorded, net of equally substantial policy loans, as other property and investments. In 1991 the
policies generated 374,000 inclusive of related tax benefits which was contributed to the YEBA trust
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The pension and other postretirement benefit plans wore amended effective January 1, 1992, The change
in the pension plan allows employees to retire without reduction of benefits at age 62 instead of age
65 and to retire as early as ags 55 instead of age 60 with reduced benefits., It is estimated that the
pension plan amendments will increase annual pension expense in 1992 to $3.8 million. The change in
the other postretirement benefit plan grants employees eligibility for health care and life insurance
benefits if they retire as early es age 55 with 10 yzars of service. Previously employees could not
receive other postretirement benefits unless they retired at age 60 or later.

The annual expense required by SFAS 106 for employeas and retirees, inclusive of the changes in the
other postretirement benefit plan, is expected to be approximately three times the currently recog-
nized pay-as-you-go expenses and the transition obligation is estimated to range from 365 million to
$75 million. The Company plans to seek recovery of the increased expense in its next base rate filing
and to request authority before January 1, 1993 to deter under the provisicns of SFAS 71 any increased
costs for which recovery is not provided currently, The Company does not expect to be able to file
for recovery of the additional SFAS 106 costs before Janvavy 1, 1993, Shauld recovery of or a commit-
ment to recover in the future the SFAS 106 accruals be denied, the Company's results of operations and
possibly its financial conditien would ba adversely impactedg.

Federal Income Taxes:

The details of Federal income taxes as reporied are as fellows:

Year Ended December 31,
1991 1990
tin thousands)

Charged (Credited) to Operating Expenses (net):
$ 1,812 $ 13,350
Deferred 6,748 B8.859
Deferred Investment Tax Credits (3,133 {15)
Total S.A4727 ?7 104

Credited to Non-operating Income {ret):
Current $ (4,393) $015,392}
Deferred (32
Deferred Investment Tax Credits {3423

Total L] ¥

Total Federal Income Taxes as Reported

The tollowing is a reconciliation of the difference between the amount of Federal incama taxas ~om-
puted by mulitiplying book income before Federal income taxes by the statutory tax rate, and the amount
of Federal income taxes reported,

Year Ended December 31,
1991 1990
{in thousands)

Net Income $ 66,979 $ 96,000
Federal Income Taxes 5,942

Pre-tax Book Income 3101,942
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Year Ended Dacember 31,
1991 1990
(in thousands)

federal lncome Taxes on Pre-tax Book Income at Statutory Rate {34%) $ 22,997 $ 34,650

Increase (Decresse) in Federal Income Taxes Resulting From the

Following Items:
Allowance tor funds Used During Construction (6,102) (24,792)
Capitalized Post In-service Carrying Charges - Zimmer Plant (13,084} -
Corporate Owned Life Insurance (2,000 {714)
Removal Costs {(2,452) (1,703)
Depreciation 6,939 3,628
Investment Tax Credits (net) (3,911} (3,700}
Other (1,697) (1,437}

Total Federal Income Taxes as Reported $ 5,912

Effective Federal Income Tax Rate
rincipal components of Federal income tawxes as reported:;
Year Ended December 31,

1991 1990
{in thousands)}

re
L

federal Income Taxes $ (2,145) 3 818
Investment Tax Credits (436} _ 2,860
Total Current Federal Income Taxes (2,581) (2,042)

Deferreq:
Depreciation 8.090 2 369
Unbilled Revenue - {2,166)
Percentags Repair Allowance 2,314 1,452
Beferred Fusl Costs (3,584) 5,543
Other {104) (374)
Total Deferred Federal Income Taxes 6,716 8.824

Total Deferred Investment Tax Credits (3,475) (840}

Total Federal Income Taxes as Reported 660 3 5,942

The Company joins in the filing of a consolidatad Federal income tax return with its affiliated com-
panies in the ASP System. The allocation of the AEP System's current consolidated Federal income tax
to the System companies is in accordance with SEC rules under the 1935 Act. These rules pernit the
allocation of the berefit of current tax losses and investment tax credits utilized to the System com-
panies giving rise to them in determining taxes currently payable, The tax loss of the System parent
company, AEP, is allocated to its subsidiaries with taxable income. With the exception of the loss of
the parent company, the method of allocation approximates a separate return result for each company in
the consolidated group.

At December 31, 199!, the cumulative net amount of income tav timin
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taxes have not been provided totaled $432 million.

The ALP System reached a settlement with the Internal Revenue Service {IRS) for all issues from the
audits ot the consclidated Federal income tax returns for the years prior to 1985, Returns for the
years 1935 through 1937 are heing auditad by the IRS. In the opinion of management, the tina! settle-
ment of open years should not have a material effect on the earnings of the Conpar,.

The FASE has issued SFAS 109 Accounting for Income Taxes which supersedes SFAY §6. SFAS 109 requires
the use of the liability method of accounmting for income taxes and has an effective date of January 1,
1993, SFAS 109 may be adopt~2 on a restated basis or as a cumulative effect of an accounting change
in the year of adoptioﬁ.

When the new standard is adopted, total assets and liabilities will increase significantly to reflect
previously unrecorded deferred tax assets and liabilities on temporary differences and related regula-
tory assets and liabilities. In addition, existing deferred taxes will be adjusted to the level re-
quired at the then-current statutory tax rate. It is not presently anticipated that implementation of
the new standard will significantly impact results of cperations and financial! condition. Whether the
new standard will be implemented on a restated or prospective basis has not yet been determined.

Supplementary Information:
The following are the components of taxes other than Federal income taxes:
Year £nded December 31,

1991 1990
{in thousands}

Real and Personal Property % 33,160 £ 38,001
State Excise on Gross Receipts 33,866 33,9384
Payroll 6,040 5,802
Other 1,210 1,380

Totali 2_79.276 $ 78,767

The following are the amounts of cash (received! paid for:

Interest (net of canitalired amountg) $ 82,752 $ 64,671
Income Taxes - (5,763} {1,540}

The amount of non-casn acquisitions under capital leases were $4,149,000 in 1991 and $2.531,000 in
199G,

Common Ownership of Generating and Transmission Facilities:

The Company jointly owns four generating units and transmission facilities with CG&F and DPAL in which
the Company's ownership interest, and that of CG&E and DP&L, is that of a tenant in commoen, Each of

the participating companies is obligated to pay its share of the costs of any such jointly owned facil-
ities in the same proportion as its ownership interest., The Company's proportionate share of the oper-
ating costs associated with such facilities is included im the Statemant of Income and the amounts
reflected in the accompanying Balance Sheet under utility plant include such costs as follows:
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Company's Share
Decenber 31,
1991 1990

Percent Utility Construction Utility Construction
of Plant Work Plant dork
Cwnership In Service In Progress In Service In Progress

(in thousands)

Production:
B W. C. Beckjord Generating
. a ] Station {Unit No, 6) 12.5 $ 12,418 $ 154 3 12,085 $ 174
' Conesville Generating Station
. (Unit No. 2} 43.5 75,444 1,246 74,460 756
' ‘ J. M, Stuart Generating Station 26,0 163,395 1,578 155,250 3,512
R Wo. H, Zismer Cererating
| Station 25.4  __ 849,184 79 - 820, 148
ST $1.100,441 $3.057 $241,795 2224.590
' Transmission (a) $ 58,399 $ 224 $ 55,546 $ 2,873

(a)» Varying percentage of ownership.

At December 31, 1991 and 1990, the accumulatex depreciation with respect to the Company's share of
Jointly owned facilities amcunted to $139,678 000 and $114,738,.000, respectively,

i 10, Leases:

The Company leases property, plant and eguipment for periods up to 31 years. Most of the leases re-
quire payments of related property taxes, maintenance costs and other costs of operaticn, The Company
expects that leases generally will be renewed or replaced by other leases. The majority of the leases
have purchase or renewal options,

Rental payments for capital and operating leases are primarily charged to operating expenses in accor-

dance with ratemaking treatment., The components of rental payments are 33 follows:

Year Ended December 3i,
1991 1990
{in thousands}

Operating Leases $ 9,843 $ 8,801
Capital Leases:
Amortization of Principal 2,066 1,665

Interest 751 630

Total Rental Payments $ 12,660 $ 11,146

Properties under capital leases and related obligations recorded on the Balance Sheet are as follows:

Decembear 31,
1991 1990
(in thousands)
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Decembor 31,
1991 1990
{in thousands)

Electric Utility Plant: {(Cont'd)

Transmission $ 408 $ 403
General 15,784 12,136
Total Electric Utility Plant 19,033 15,385
Accumulated Amortization 10,512 8,677
Net Properties Under Capital Leases $ 8,521 $ 6,708
Obligations Under Capital Leases (a) $ 8,521 $ 6,708

(2} Including an estimated $1,947,000 and $1,7553,000 at December 31, 1991 and 1990, respectively,
due within one year.

Preperties and related obligations under operating leases are not included in the Balance Sheet.

Future minimun lease payments, by year and in the aggregate, consisted of the following at December 31,

1991 ;
Capital Operating
Leases Leases
{in thousands)
1992 $ 3,000 % 4,000
1993 2,000 3,00C
1962 1.000 3,000
1995 1,000 3,000
1996 1,000 3,000
Later Years 2,000 15,000
Total Future Minimum Lease Payments 10,000 $31,000
Less Estimated Interest Element . 1,000
Estimated Present Value of Future Mininum Lease Payments § 9,000

Included in the above analysis of future minimum lease payments and of properties under capital leases
and related obligations are certain leases in which portions of the related rentals are paid for or

reimbursed by affiliated companies in the AEP System based on their usage ot the leased property. The
Company cannot predict the extent to wihich affiliated companies w=ill utilize the properties under such
leases in the future,

Cumulative Preferred and Preference Stock:

At December 31, 1991, authorized shares of cumulative preferred stock were as follows:

Par Yalue Shares Authorized

$100 2,300,000
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At Decenber 31, 1931 and 1990,

tha Company had 750,000 shares of

its 9.50% Series cunulative preterred

stock wutstanding, subiect to mandaiory rederption, This series was issuesd in 1990, has a $100 par
value and a call price at December 31, 1991 of $109,%0 plus accrued dividends.
liguidation preference 45 par valuz, Commencing with the year 1936, a sinking fund tor the stock will
for the rede~ption of 37,900
The Company has the right, on each sinking fund date, to redeem an additional
1995,

The involuntary

require the Company to provide, on or before February 1 of each year,
shares at $i00 a share.
37.500 shares. Refinancing of thasge shares is restricted prior to Novermber 1,
Prior to the issuvance of the above series, the Company redeemed and cancelled in 1990 all of its then-

outstanding cumulative preferred and preference stock.

Long-term Debt and Lines of Credit:

Long-term debt by major category was outstanding as follows:

Decerber 31,
1991 1920
{in thousands?

$817,706 $ 855,885
91,274 94,249
50,000 -

50,000
1,000, 134
37,250

First Mortgage Bonds

Installment Purchase Contracts

Notes Payable dus 1955

Notes Payable due 2000 -
931,930

itess Portion Due Within One Year 108,077

Total $883,903 $ 562,884

First mortgage bonds ocutstanding were as follows:

December 31,

August 2
May 1
October 15
December 1 -
October 1 -
December 20

February 1

May 1 (a)

June 1

Gctober 1

February 2

March 1 ta)

June 1

Septembar 1 (a)

December 1

15,827
5 (0N

e R Bo¥-

1998
1993
1593
1999
1999
2001
2004

—

ry

August 1

RC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-89) Page 123-L




name of Xesporoent

COLLMBUS SOUTHERW POWER TOMPANY

f Rate Due
9 1/2 2015 August 1
10 1/8 2016 - July t
9 2017 - Marct 1
9.625 2021 - June 1

Unamcrtized Discount (net)
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Decenber =1,

1991

1590

(in (housanrds)

$ 80,000
80,000
100,000
50,000
{2,511

¥ 80,000
83,000
100,000

(2,076)

817,706
58,077
$789,629

825,885

37,250

5518.635

ta) Sinking fund payments are required as follows:
9.45% Series due 1996 - $2,000,000 annually on May ! through 1995,
9.20% Series due 1998 - $2,250,000 annually on March 1 through 1997,
10 1/4% Series due 1999 - %3,000,000 annually on September ! through 1998,

The indentures relating to the First mortgage bonds generally contain improvement or sinking fund,
maintenance and replacexent provisions requiring the deposit of cash cr bonds with the trustee. or in
ITieu thereof, certification of umbonded property additions,

The Company has entered into installment purchase contracts in connection with the issuance of poliu-
tion contrel revenue bonds by governmental authorities as follows:

Decemper 31,
1991 1990
(in thousands)
% Rate Due
Chio Air Quality Development Authority:
6.90(a) 2020 - Docember

\
i

6 53/8(b) 2020 - December 1

Unanortized Disceount

94,274
Less Portion Due Within One Year 50, 000

Total £44,274 $94,2409

{a) Adjustable interest rate will change on December 1, 1992 and at various times thereafter.
(b) Adjustable interest rate will change on June 1, 1993 and at various times thereafter.

Under the terms of the installment purchase contracts, the Company is required tc pay purchase price
installments in amounts sufficient to enabie the payment of interest on and the principal of related
polliution control revenue bonds issued to financa the Company's share of construction of pollution con-
trol facilities at the Zimmer Plant. The principal is payable at stated maturities or on the demand of
the bondholders at pericdic-interest adjustment dates. Accordingly, the installment purchase contracts
bave been classified for repayment purposes based on their next interest rate adjustment date. Tha
Corpany has letters of credit from a2 bank that expire in 1992 and 1993 supporting the installment pur-
chase contracts.
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Portions of tha proceeds of the installment pircrase contracts and accumulated interest are deposited
with trustees and may be used only for or to obtain reimburserment for specified construction expendi-
tures. Approximately $18,905,000 and $24,901,000 of funds so depcsited are included in special
deposits-restricted funds at Decenber 31, 1991 and 1970, respectively,

The notes payable due 1995 were issued under a term loan agreenant in 1931 and bear interest at a fixed

rate of B.79% until maturity. The notes payable due 2000 were retired in 1991 and had an interest rate
of 9% at retiremant.

Long-term debt, excluding premium or discount, outstanding at December 31, 19%1 is due as follows,

Principal Amount

(in thousands)

1992 $108,077
1993 52,250
1994 7.250
1935 87,250
1995 117,250
Later Years 623,140

Total $995,217

The amount of short-term debt the Company may borrow is limited by the provisions of the 193% Act to
$200 million, The Company shares bank lines of credit with other AEP System companies and at December
531, 1991 and 1990 had unused shared lines of 3374 million and $263 million, respectively. Under the
terms of the lines of credit, notes can be issued with a maturity of up to 270 days. In accordance
with agreements with the banks, commitment fees averaging approximately 3/16 of 1% a year are required
to maintain the lines of credit. Outstanding short-term debt of the Company consisted of $15.7 million
of notes payable toc banks and $30.5 million of commercial paper at December 31, 199! and $24.6 million
of commercial paper at December 31, 1990,
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. _s;gvg,&gv QF UTILITY PLANT ANG ACCUMULATED FROVISIONS
FOR DEPRECIATION, AMORTIZATION ANG DEFLETION
Line Item Total Electric
No. AlL Electric ~
{a) (o) )
1 UTILITY PLANT
2 | In Service
3 Plant in Service (Classified) 2,515,0956,099 2,515,096, 099
4 Property Under Capital Leases 8,520,875 8,520,875
5 Plant Purchased or Sold G 0
6 Completed Construction not Classified &9,080,890 89,080,890
7 taperimental Plant Unclassified 1,147,835 1,147,835
8 TOTAL (Enter Tctal of lines 3 thry 7) 2,613,845,699 2,613,845,699
9 | Leased to Others c o
13 | Held for Future Use 15,255,783 15,255,783
11 | Comstruction Work in Progress 24,511,528 24,511,528
12 | Acquisition Adjustments 0 0
13 TOTAL Utility Plant (Enter Total of lines B thru 12) 2,653,613,010 2,653,613,010
14 | Acoum. Prov. for Depr., Amort., & Depl. 681,455,901 681,455,901
15 1,972,157 109 1,972,157,109
DETAIL OF ACORMILATED PROVISIONS FOR
16 DEPRECIATION, AMORTIZATION AND DEPLETION
17 | In Service:
18 Depreciation 680,800,118 630,800,113
19 Amort. and Uepl. of Producing Natural Gas Land and Land Rights 0 0
20 Amort. of Underground Storage Land and Land Righis 0 o
21 Amort. of Other Utility Piant g 0
22 TOTAL In Service (Enter Total of lines 18 thru 21) 680,800,118 680,800,118
23 | Leased to Others
24 Depreciation 0 0
25 Amortization and Depletion Q 0
26 TOTAL Leasec to Uthers (Enter Total of lines 24 and 25) 0 0
27 | Held for Future Use
28 Depreciation 655,783 655,783
29 Amortization 0 0
30 TOTAL Held for Fuiure Use (Enter Total of lires 28 ard 29} 655,783 655,763
31 | Abandorment of Leases (Natural Gas)
12 | Amort. of Plant Acquisition Adj. 0 0
10TAL Accumilated Provisions (Should agree with Line 16 above)
33 (Enter Total of lines 22, 26, 30, 31, and 32)
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SUMMARY, OF UTHLITY PLANT AND ACCUMULATED PROVISIONS
FOR DEPRECIATION, AMIRTIZATION AND DEPLETION (Continuwed)
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1, Report below the ariginal cost of electric plant n
gervice according to the prescribed accounts.

2. In addition to Account 101, flectric Plant in Seryice
{Classifred}, this page and the next include fceount 102,
Electric FPlant Purchased or Sold; Account 103, Experi-
rental Electric Plant Unclassified; and Account 106, Com-
pleted Construction Not Classified-Electric.

3. Inglude in column (¢} or (d). as
corrections of additions and
or preceding year.

4 Enclose in parentheses
accounts to  indicate the
accounts.

5. Classify

appropriate,
retirements for the current

credit adjustments of plant
nezative  effect of such

Account 106 according to prescribed ac-

1. INTANGIBLE PLANT
{(301) Organization
{302) Franchises and Consents
{303) Miscellaneous intangible Flant

2. PRODUCTIGN PLANT
A. Steam Production Plant

{310) Land and Land Rights
{311) Structures and Improvements
(312} Boiler Plant Equipment
{313) Engines and Engine-Driven Generators
{314) Turbogenerator Units
(315) Accessory flectric fquiprent
[31G) Hisc. Power Plant Equipment

{320} Land and Land Rights

(321) Structures and Improvements

(322) Reacior Flant Equipment

L 11223} Turbogermerator Units

{324) Accessory Electric Equipment
{325) Misc. Fawer Plant Equipment

. Hydrauiic Froductisn

tznd anl Land Rights
{331) Structures and Improvements
(532) Reservoirs, Dams, and Waterways
{333) Water Wheels, Turbines, and Gereratcrs
(334) Accessory Electric Eqguisment
(335) Misc. Power Plant Equipment

Roads, Railrcads, end Bridges

Larnd and Land Rights
{341) Structures and ImproveTnents
(342) Fuel Holders, Products, and Accessories
(343) Prime Movers
(344} Gererators

Accessary Flectric Equipment '

counts, on an estimated basis if recessary, and imclude
the entries in column (c]. Also to be included in colurn
(c} are fntries for reversals of tentative distributions
of prior year reported in column (b). tikewise, 1f the
respondant has a significant amount of plant retirements
which have not been classified to primary accounts
at the end of the year, incluge in column (d) a tentative
distribution of such retirements, on an estimated basis,
with appropriate centra entry te the account for accum-
ulated depreciation provistion. Include also in colum
{d) reversals of tentative distributions of prior year of
unclassified retirements. Attach suppiemental statement
showing the account distributions of these tentative
classifications in columns (c) and (d), including the
or years tentative acgount drstribu-

Balance at
Beginning of Year
b)

$05,680
63,510,159
433,997,397

5,536,275
195,563, 161
407,519,252

145,626,155
48,250,664
14,319,916

130,112,081
115,325,954
18,419,048
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tions of these amounts.
above instructions and the

end of year,

246,275
2,819,395

1,215,531

160,767
41,160
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ELECTRIC PLANT IN SERVICE (Azcounts 101, 102, 103, a~d 106) (Continued)

........ [ S,

Careful observarce of the

texts of Accounts 101 and

106 will avoid serious omissions of the reported
amount of respondent's plant zctually in service at

€. Show ip column (f) reclassifications or transfers
within utility plant accounts. include also in column
(f} the additions or reductions of primary account
classifications arising from distribution of amounts
initially recorded in Account 102. In showing the
clearance of Account 102, incluca in column (e) the
amounts with respect to accumulated provision
depreciation, acquisition adjustments, etc., and show
in column (f) only the offset to the debits or credits

for

i Date cf Rep
(M3, Da, Yr)

distributed in column (f) to primary account classifica-

tions.
7. For Account 359,
included in this

ments of these pages.

8. ror each
changes in
sold, npame of
transaction. If propo

with the Comission as required by the Uniform System of

acctount and
subnit a supplementary
classification of such plant

vendor

ort

state the nature and Lse of

Statement showing
conforming to

anount comprising the reported balarce and
Account 102, state the property purchased or
and date of

or
sed journal entries

purchaser,
have been

Accounts, give also date of such filing.

Balance at
End of Year
{g)

6,487,682
258,827,045
838,695,065
277,428,181

163,415,851
32,694,497

if substantial in amount
subazcount
the require-

plant

filed

Lira

No.

1

(301} 2
{202} 3
(303) 4
5

6

7

(310) 8
(311) 9
{312} 10
(313) 11
(314) 12
(315) 13
{31o; 14
15

16

(320) 17
(3z1) 18
{322} is
{323) 20
{324) 21
{3€5) 22
23

24

(330) 25
{331) 26
(332) 27
(333) | 28
{334) 29
(335} 30
{336) | 31
32

33

(240) 34
(341) 35
{342) 36
(343) 37
{344) 8
{345} 33




“vame of Respondent

COLLMBUS SOUTHERN POWER CO%PA\Y

l

This Repart [s:
(1) [X] An Cragiead
2y (1 & RESJJ”\SS\D”

{352
{353)
{(354)
(355}
(355)
(357}
(358)

(361}
(362)
{363)
{364)
{365}
{366)
{367}
(368)
(369)
{370)
(371)
(372}

{350}
{331}
£332)
[393)
(334)
(395)

[
(298}

(397)
£338)

{103}

YDTA' Prod.c

3. TRANSMISSION PLANT
Land and Land Rights
Structures and Improvements
Station Equipment
Towers and Fixtures
Pates and Fixtures
Overhead Conducters and Devices
Underground Conduit
Underground Conductors ard Devices
Roads and Trails

4. DISTRIBUTION PLANT
Land and Land Rights
Structures and Improvements
Station Equipment
Storage Battery Equipment
Poles, Towers, and Fixtures
Overhead Corductors and Devices
Underground Conduit
Underground Conductors and Devices
Line Transformers
Services
Meters
Installations on Customer Premises
Leased Property on Customer Premises
Street Lighting and Signal Systems

5. GERERAL PLANT
Land and tand Rights
Structures and Improvements
Gffice Furniture and Equipnent
Transportation Equipment
Stores Equipment
Tools, Shop and Garage Equipment
Laboratory Equipment
Power Operated Equipment
Communication EQuipmsﬂt
Micrallan

(102} €lectric Flant rurchased (See Inst.
(Less) (102) Electric Plant Sold (See Inst.

Experimental Plant Unclassified

FERC FORM ND. 1 (ED. 12-88)

Date of Report
(Mo, {a, Yr)

8alance at
Beginning ef Year

24,578,444
5,464,011
116,978,167
32,826,682
26,543,230
47,150,725
7,405,681
6,419,308

11,610,750
6,777,441
69,787,246

86,677,173
81,199,183
27,855,395
113,243,898
134,281,001
54,594,526
42,921,092
15.776.062

“ea aam

dikymwe

8,058,663

1,624,387
29,352,057
4,479,732
896,156
317,601
5,230,106

328,628
¥,82¢,9i0

Page 206

387,012
52,182
8,134,339

82,697
3,314,133

6,765,431
5,347,192

520,879
7,028,715
£,541,103

160,160
5,358,465
98,630
160,914
10,21
73,152

116,500 |




Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Repory
(1) [X] An Qrigipal (Mo, Da, Yr}
CLLUHBb\ SCUTHERN POWER COHPA\Y (2} [ ] A Resubmission

Balance at
trd of Year

23,970,985

(974) 5 515,1€7
596,427 . 124,247,107
32,626,682
41,108 29,428,935
41,392 , 51,128,763
7,405,681
13,991 6,378,581

11,601,423
5,197 6,854,941
675,548 (24,983) 72,400,848

833,901 32, .
627,951 7,100 85,925,524
46,338 28,329,936
472,221 151 119,800,543
2,145,788 (2.173) 140,674,143
71,775 56,806,488
423,751 44,600,857
875,538 36 16,786,451
(3.8721 107,570
128,603 . ) 8,788,976

1,763,975
201,924 . 34,408,849
61,954 4,517,237
157,248 899,862
327,862
37,641 ' 5.271,614

BPRE £FC FORM AD. 1 (ED. 12-88) Page 207
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Name of Responent This Report !s:
(1} [X} An Originst

{(2) [] % Resubmissicn

COLUNBUS SOUTHERN POWER COMPANY

1. Report separately each property hetd for future
use at end of the year having an original cost of
$250,000 or more. Group other items of property keld
for future use.

2. For property having an original cost of

Ceszription ard Location
of Property

Land and Rights:

Proposed Great Bend & Newbury Generating Sites

Proposed Central Operations Center Automotiv
Facility :
Proposed Davidson Substation

Land in Fee of Land Rights at Other Locations

Other Property:

Boiler Equipment, Conduit, Manhcles, Staticn
Equipment, Crossarms, Conductor and Structures
& lmprovements at Various Locations

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87)

Cate of Report
(Mo, Ca, Tr}

$250,000 or mote previously used
future use, give
required

now  heta  for

addition to other

in utility operations,
in column
information, the date that

(a), in

utility use of such property was discontinued, and the date
the origin>. cost was transferred to Account 105.

Cate Originally
Inclused in
This Account

12-87

G6-81
o3-9

varicus

Page 214

Date Expected
1o be Used in
Utility Service

Balance at
End of
Year

11,705,752
61,720
506,897
367,236
1,650,400

Next Page is 216




Name of Respondent b This Report is: g Date cf Report ! rear cf Report
¢1) IX) An Original (M3, Da, ¥r) _
COLLMRUS SOUVKERN FOJER COMPANY - (2) [ ) & Resubmission c. 3%, teer

ELECTIRIC (Account 107)

.......................................................................... waccameaceehsoc aAmm-t-ecerrsr_msemtitmgemmmsbtanann

1. Reprrt below descriptiors and balances at  end 107 of the Uniform System of Accounts).
of year of projects in process of construction (107). 3. Minor projects (5% of the Balance End of the Tear
2. Show items relating to “research, development, for Account 107 or $100,000, whichever is less) may be
and cemonsteation™ projects  last, under a caption
Researcl,, Developnent, and Demanstratton (see Accoun?t

Corstruction Work
in Progress-Electric
(Account 107)

Conesville Units 5 & & STP Conveyor I3 Yentilation System
Conesville Units 1 & 2 PCB Power Treavwwformer Replacement 241,018
Conesville Units 5 & & FGD Waste Disposal Facility 181,710
Conesville Unit 3 Secondary Superhzater 822,735
Conesville Unit 4 Combustion Control System 899,015
Stuart Unit 1 Nozzle Box Modification 123 158
Stuart Unit 1 HP/IP Turbine Overhaul 839,053
Stuart Unit 1 Rebuild Boiler Feed Pump Turbine Rotor ) 116,673
Beatty-Ballah Road - &9 KV REA Delivery Point 1,715,661
St, Clair Substation - 13 KV Bus & Switchgear 769,270
Repair 20 MVA Portable Transformer 346,050
Genoa Station - Establish New 69 KV Delivery Point 481,695
Linworth Substation - Power Tranmsformer 324,933

enter - Provide Underground Service 839,933
General Office - £levator Up-Grade ’ 558,633
General Dffice - Remodel Restrooms 174,001
Miscetlancous Production, Transmission, Distribution & General 15,796,329

Research, Development, and Demonstration
- Smart House 108,996

NOTE: (1)} Respondent’s portich or undividea ownership in gereration and transmission /acilities
with the Cincinnati Gas & Electric Company and the Dayton Power & Light Company.

FERC FORM NO_ 1 (ED. 12-87) Fage 216




Name of Respordent This Report [s: Cate of Report | Year of Report
- {1) [X] An Original (3, Ca, ¥r) |
COLUMBUS SOUTHERN POMER TOMPANY (2} [ 1 A Resuormission | Dee. 31, 1991
_ — CONSTRUCTICN CVERVEADS - £_ECTIRIC
1. List incolum (a) the kinds of cverheads rather should exptain on page 218 the accounting
according to the titles used by the respondent. procedures aployed and the amounts of engineering,
Charges for outside professional services for supervision sd administrative costs, etc., which are
ergineering fees and managsment or supervision fees directly charged to construstion.
capitatized should be choun as scpsrate items. 4. Enter on this page engincering, supervision,
2. On page 218 furnish information concerning adninistrative, and allowance for funds used auring
construction overheads, construction, =tc., which are first assigned to a
3. A respondent should not report "“none" to this blanket work order and then prorated to construction
page if no overhead apportiorments are made, but jobs.,
Tetsl Amount
Line Description of Overhead Charged
No. ’ for the Year
(a) (b)
3
1
2 1. Kinds Qf Overheads
3
[ (A) Enginecering, Technical and Orafting Service - American
5 Electric Power Service Corporation 5,007,013
6
7
8 (B) Company Construction Overhears [n The Cperating Divisions, and The
9@ Engineering Sections of the General Office 8,858,065
10
1
12 {C) Company Construction Overheads in Administrative and )
13 General Departaoents 2,980,950
14
15
16
V7
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
2¢
30
3
32
33
34
35
35
37
8
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
(1] TOTAL 16,846,028

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 217




Nane of Respondent This Report 153 Date of Peport I Year of Report
1) IN) An Driginal {Ma, Da, ¥r)
COLUMBUS SOUTHERN POWSZ COMPANY - (2} [ 1 A Resubnission | Dec. 31, 1991

1. fFor each construction overhead explain: (a8) the nature . 2. Show below the computation of allowance for
and extent of work, etc., the overhead charges are intended fuds used during construction rates, in accord-
to cover, (b) the general procedure tor determining the ance with the provisions of Electric Plant
amount capitalized, (¢) the method of distribution to Instructions 3 (17) of the U.5. of AL
construction jobs, (d) whether different rates are applied 3. Where a ret-of-tax rate for borrowed funds is
to different types of construction, (e} basis  of used, show the appropriate tax effect adjustment
differentiation in rates for different types of to the corputations below in a manmer that clearly
corstruction, ard (f) whether the overhead is directly or indicates the arent 2% roduction in the gross
indirectly assigned. rate for tax effects.

See Page 218-A for required information.

COMPUTATION OF ALLOWANCE FOR FUNDS USED DURING CONSTRUCTION RATES

For Line 1(5), colum {d! below, enter the rate granted in the last rate proceeding. 1f such is not available, use the
average ra'e earncd during the preceding three years.

Capitalization Cost Rate
2atio (Fercent) Percentage

Average Short-Term Debt 58,871,000
short-Term Interest
Long-Term Debt 983,308,000
Freferred Stock 75,000,000
Common Equity 693,122,000
Total Capitalization 1,751,432,000
Average Constructiug Woil in

Progress gatance 241,057,000

2. Gross Rate for Borrowed Funds S{S/ W) + G(D/D+F+CI{1-5/w)

3. Rate for Other Funds {1 - S/W1 [p{P/D+P+C) + c(C/D+P+C)]

4. Weighted Average Rate Actually Used For the Year:
a. Rate for Borrowed Funds -
b, Rate for Other Furds -

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-88) Page 218




Name of Respondent This Report Is: Tate of Report
(1) (X] An Original b (Mo, D&, Yr)
COLUMBUS SOUTHERN POMER COMPANY {2) [ 1 A Resutmission

GENERAL DESCRIPTIGH OF CONSTRUCTION OVERHEAD PROCEDURE

A. Engineering and Supervision (American Electric Power Service Corporation)
(a) Overheads “Engineering, Technical and Drafting Services" are engineering services
performed by the Engineering Department of American Electric Power Service Corporstion.

(b) In accordance with provisions of a service agreement between American Electric Power
Service Corporation (AEPSC) and the respondent, approved by the Securities & Exchange
Commission February 19, 1981, salaries, expenses and overheads of AEPSC personnel
directly relating to construction activities are collected by means of a work order
system and billed to the respondent as:

(1) lIdentifiable costs, generally relating to major construction projects, for which
timekeeping and other specific cost identification are economically feasible,
and

(2) Non-identifiable costs, gemerally relating to mumerous small construction projects,
for which timekeeping and other specific cost identification are not economically
feasible.

Charges billed by AEFSC as (b)(1) above are charged direct by respondent 1o the appli-

cable specific construction projects. Charges billed by AEPSC as (b)(2)

above are allocated to all applicable construction projects in proportion

to the direct costs charged to such projects.
(d) A wniform rate is applied to all subject construction expenditures.
{e) Not Applicable. See (d} above.
(f) See (c) above.

Comoary Construction Overheads in own Operating Divisions, Engineering Departments
ard Geperal Office Departments

(a) Charges representing cost of Company’s engineering, supervision and related
drafting and technical work.

(b) Partly on basis of time and work studies and partly on basis of daily time
(c) Spread to sccounts in proportion to doltar value of construction for those
classes of construction accounts to which these cverheads are considered to
be applicable.
For each class of everheads the same percentage is used for ail types of construction.
(2) Not applicable. See (d) above.
{f)} Sce note {c}.
Company Construction Overheads in Adninistrative and General Office Departments

(a) Proportion of Administrative and General Expenses representing salaries and ex-
penses of General Office and Managerial employees applicabie to construction.

(b) Partly on besis of time and work studies.

(c) Spread to accounts in proport.on to dollar value of construction for those classes
of construction accounts to which these cverheads are considered to be applicabte.

(d) For each class of overheads the same percentage is used for all types of con-
struction.

(e) Not applicable. See (d) above.

See note (¢) above.
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| vame of Resporgent

MWW

COLLMBUS SOUTHERN POMER COMPANY

This Report [s:

{1y Ix) &n Cragimay
(2) [ 1 A Resuomissicn

Date of Repcrt
(Mo, Da, Y

ACCUMJLATED PRQVISION FQR DEPRECIATION OF ELECTRIC UTILITY PLANT {Account 178)

1. Explain in a foownote any
during year.

2. Erplain
amount for book
{¢3, ard that

Charged to

(403) Depreciation Expense
(413) Exp. of Elec. Flt. Leas. to Gthers
Transportation Expenses-Clearing
Other Clearing Accounts

Other Accounts (Specify):

Cost of Removal
Salvage (Credit)

Stesm Production
Nuctear Production

Hydraulic Production - Conventional
Mydreclic Production - Fumped Storage

Owher Production
Transmission
Cistribution

TGTAL (Enter Total cf Llines 18

cost of plant
reported foo

Depreciation Provisions for Year,

TOTAL Deprec. Prow., fof Year
itnter Total of lires 3 theu R)
Net Charges for Plant Retired:
Book Cost of Plant Retired

TOTAL Net Chrgs. for Plant Ret.
(Enter Total of lirmes 11 thru 13)

Other Cebit or Cr. [tems (Describe):
Transfers (Credit)

Balarxe End cf Year (Enter

Total of Llines 1, 9.

adjustments

in  a footnote any difference between the
retired, lirne 11, column
electric plant in service,
pages £04-207, column (d), exclusing retirements of non-
depreciable property.

3. The provisiors
System of Accounts
preciable plart be

the Uniform
retirements of de-
recorded when such plant is re-

12,548,187
10,050,738
1,933,345)

(45,139
681,453,501

297,034,353
0
]

112,237,247
254,596,782
17,587,519

roved from  service.

| vear of Report

Dec. 31, 1991

Ef the rosponoent has a signifi-

cant amount of plant retired at year end which has not
been recorded and/or classified to tre various reserve
functicnat classifizations, mixe preliminary closing

entries to tontatively

‘fucticnaiile the book cost of

the plant retired. In additior, 1nclude all costs in-
cluded in retirement work in progress at year erd in
the appropriate functional clarsifications.

4. Show separately interest

credits under a sink-

ing fund or similar method of depreciation accounting.

Electric Plant
in Service

12,548,188
10,050, 739
(1,933,355)

296,996,653

132,194, 734
256,021,212
17,587,519

for Future Use
[LF]

22,513
575,570

Etectric Plant Held

Electric Plant
Leased to Others
(e)

FERC FORM NO.

1 (ED.

(A) Fue!l Expense (A/C 501)
{B) Miscellaneous Non-Operating Reverwe (A/C 421)

12-88)




this Report [s: Date of Report
{13 (n) An Original (Mo, Da, Y
(2 [ 1 A Resubmission

1. Give a brief description and state the location of 4. List separately all property previously devoted to pub-
ronutility property included in Account 121, lic service and give date of transfer to Account 121, Non-
2. Designate with an asterisk amy property which is utility Freperty.
leased to amother company. State name of lessee and 5. Min.: items (5% of the Balarnce at the €nd of the Year,
whether lessee is an associated company. for Account 121 or $100,000,whichever is less) may be group-
3. furnish particulars (details} concerning sales, ed by (1) previously devoted to public service (line 4k), or
purchases, of transfers of Nonutility Property during {2) other nomutility property (line 453).
the year.

8alance st Purch., Sales, Balance at
Beg. of Year Transfers, etc, £nd of Year
{0}

Metal Forge Buiiding, Columbwus, Ghie
Leased to Metal Forge (mon-associated company)

Metal Forge tand, Celumbus, Ohio
Leased tc All-Right Parking (ron-assuciated company) 3,292,366

Foston Ceal Lands, near Athens, Chio 2,852,953 2,852,721

Former Poston Station Land, near Athens, Ohio C 1,142,421 1,142,421

Ceresville Coal Lands, near Coshocton, Thio 8,408,914 8,408,914

Former Haltiman Transportation 198,483 198,483

Switch Water Heater Rental Program 433,358 433,358

Minar Ttems Previously Devoted to Public Service 563,366 275,731} 287,635
Minar Items - Other Konutility Property (29,651) 122,324

page 221




This Reoort Is: Cate ¢f Report
(1) {x1 An Griginal (%o, Za, 1)
(2Y [ 1 A Resubmiscion

Sale of zoal rights and easements.

Transferred to nonutility property from plant in service,

Furchase and installation of water heaters on customers promises.
Significant amounts included are:
- {3272,345) - Retirement of West Broad Cosch Station due to razing of facility.

- (33,971) - Retirement of vard improvements from former Spring Street
Substation ( facilities physically removed).

Sale of a portion of the Delaware Substation site to J.F., M.J., and J.D. Lane.

FERC FCRM NGO, 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 221-A




Name of Respondent This Repart 1s: Cate of Report | vear of Report
(1) (X1 An Criginal (>, Da, Tr)

COLUMBUS SOUTHERN POWER COMPANY (2} [ } A Resubmission Dec. 31, 19
- _INVESTMENT IN SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES (Account 123.1)

1. Report below investments in Account 123.1, amounts of loans or  irvestment achances which are
Investments in Subsidiary Companies. subject to repayment, but which are not  subject to

2. Provide a subheading for each company and list current settlement. With respect to each advarke
thereunder the iriformation called for below. Sub- show whether the adverce is a note or open  account.
total by company and give a total in coluns (e}, List each note giving date of issuance, maturity
£y, (g) ard (h). date, and specifying whether note is & remewal.

(a) Investment in Securities - List and describe 3. Report separately the equity in wndistributed
each security owned. For bonds give also primcipal subsidiary earnings since acquisition. The totel in
amount, date of issue, maturity, and interest rate. column (e) should equal the amount entered for

(b) Investment Advances - Report separately the Account 418.1.

Amount of
Descripticn of Investment Date Date of Investment at
Line Acquired Maturity Begimning of Year
No. (a) (b} (c) (d)
1 | Simo Inc.
2 Common Shares (1) 6,748,800
3 Equity - Undistributed Earnings 355,104
« ! bt mmmmmmeas
5 7,103,904
sy R meeemm e
7
8 | Colomet, Inc.
9 Common Shares (1) 1,530,000
10 Advances {Open Accountsy 125,000
11 Equity - Undistributed Earnings 1,437,093
1.2 1 N et
13 3,092,093
2 e
15
16 | Conesville Coal Preparation Corpany
17 Common shares 500,000
18 Equity - Undistributed Earnings 329,978
Wy e
20 829,978
22t ot b rmesmmoes
22
23
24 | (1) Imcludes tax benefit~ received by sub-
2% sidiary for imputed interest on advances
26 from respondent for prior years. (Simco
27 Inc. $249,000; Cotomet, Inc. $30,000).
28
29
30 | (2) Includes $400,000 in capital contributions
3 received by subsidiary campany in addition
32 to shares purchased 11-5-B4.
33 el
L 14 ‘ ‘
35 [ €3) Distribution from paid-in capitat.
34
37 | (4) Dividends Paid on Common Stock.
38
39
40
41
42
T0TAL Cost of Account 123.1 § 11,025,975

FERC FORM NQ. 1 (ED, 12-8%) Page 224




| This Report Is:

4. For any securities,

rotes, or
pledged, designate such securities, notes, or
in a footnote, ard state the name of pledgee and purpose
of the pledge.

5. If Commission approval was required for any advance

accounts that were
accounts

made or security acquired, designate such fact in a
footmote and give name of Comission, date of authoriza-
tion, and case or docket number.

6. Report column (f) interest and dividend reverues
from investments, including such  revenues  from

(1) [X] An Originat
| €23 T} A Resubmission

8. Report on Lline 42, colum (a) the total cost of
Account 123.1,
Equity in Subsidiary Revenues Anount of Gain or Loss
Earnirgs for Year for Investment at from Jrvestment
' Year End of Year Disposed of Line
(e} (f} (€D (h) Ko.
1
o 5,899,700 1,049,100 2
950,053 1,099,800 (&) 205,357 3
__________________________ 4
¥50,053 6,792,500 1,254,457 5
.......................... 6
[4
8
0 Q 1,530,000 9
0 23,000 100,000 10
34,523 0 1,474,616

Date of Report
(M2, Da, Yr)

sedurities disposed of during the year.

7. In colum (h) report for each investment
of during the year, the gain or loss represented by the
difference between cost of the investment ( or the
other amount at which carried in the books of account if
different from cost) and the selling price thereof, not
including interest adjustment includible in colum (f).

disposed

Next Page is 227




FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-89)

Page 227

nlnnn

Name of Respondent This Report [s: Date ot Report Year of Report
(1) DXY An Originat (K>, Da, Yr)
COLLMBUS SOUTHERN POWER COMPANY (&) [ ) A Resubmission Lec. 31, 1991
. L MATERIAL AND SUPPLIES
1. For Account 154, report the amount of plant materials 2. Give an explanation of important inventury adjust-
and operating supplies under the primary functionatl ments during the year (on a supplemental p23e) showing
classifications as indicated in colum (a); estimates of general ctasses of material and supplies and the various
amounts by  function are acceptable, In  colum {d), account” (operating exgenses, clearing accounts, plant,
designate the department or departments which use the e€tc.) affected - debited or credited. Show separately
class of material. debit o credits w0 stores expense-clearing, if
applicable.
Balance Balance Department of
Line Account Beginmning of End of Departments
No. Year Year Which Use Material
(a) (b) {c) (d}
1 | Fuel Stock (Account 151) 377, 4C,162,072 Electric
2 | Fuel Stock Expenses Undistributed (Account 152) 38,484 46,502 Electric
3 | Residuals and Extracted Products (Account i33) o 0
4 | Plant Materials and Operating Supplies (Account 154)
5 Assigned to - Construction (Estimsted) 5,841,208 5,308,246 Electric
6 Assigned to - Operations and Maintenance
7 Production Plant (Estimated) 14,243,216 16,014,948 Electric
8 Transmission Plant (Estimated) 525186 820 4RQ Electric
¥ Uistribution Piant (Estimated) 1,574,586 1,367,276 Electric
10 Assigned to - Other 766,776 490,527 Electric
11 TOTAL Account 154 (Enter Total of Lines 5 thru 10) 22,950,972 24,001,685
12 | Merchandise (Account 155) 0 160,500 Electric
13 } Other Materials and Supplies (Account 156) 4] 0
Kuclear Materials Held for Sale (Account 157) (Not
14 applicable to Gas Utilitiesy 0 g
15 | Stores Expense Urdistributed (Account 163) 156,603 152,855 Electric
16 _
17
18
i9
20 TCTAL Katerisls and Supplies (Per Batarce Sheet) 60,923,760 64,409,615
Explanation of Important Inventory Adjustments
Debit Credit
Fuel Stock
Operating Expense (Acct. 501) 631,710
Fuel - Coal (Acct. 151) 631,331
fuel - Lighter Oil (Acct. 151) 373
The adjustment is the result of various fusl| inventory adjustments at the
following locations during 1990:
Conesville Station (674,035)
Picway Station 42,325

Next Page is 233




Name of Respondent EoThis Report Is:
(1) [X] An Original

COLIMBUS SOUTHERN POWER COMPANY (2) [ 1 A Resutmission

Date of Report
(M3, Da, Yr)

ISCELLANEQUS DEFERRED DEBITS (Account 186)

1. Report below the particutars (details) called for
concerring miscellanecus deferred debits.

2. For any deferred debit being amortized, show period
of amortization in colun (a).

Description of Miscellancous
Deferred Debit

Beginning of
Year

Deferred Property Taxes
IU Comversion System
Dravo Lime Terminal
Facilities
Deferred Supplemental
Retirement
Unbilled - Special Cost
Accumuistions
1980 Reallocated 1ITC
Normalized
Employee Moving Expense
Deferred PIP Receivables 569,795
Demand Side Management 0
Suspense - Charge Later 4,556
Suspense - Telephone 21,515
MECS Veatherization Program 254,477
Sailes Tax 46,062
beferred Fuel Expense -
Reconcitiation Adjusiment
System Loss Adjustment
fin. Exp. - Preferred Stock
Deferred FMB/MTN Expenses
Water Reater Test Program (3) 269,917
Totat Comfort System Program 35,55%6
2immer Embedded Interest Q
Misc. Other 20,976

44,340,000
(ab 404,071

2) 3,366

4,402
1,231,327

130,744
62,993

7,129,161
(2.392,736)
2,762,033

194,600

(1) Being amcrtized over a 19
year / 5 oonth period
erding May 1995.

Being amortized over a 15
vear period ending

December 1991.
Being amortized over a 5

year period ending
April 1995,

Misc. Work in Progress

DEFERRED REGULATORY COMM,
EXPENSES (See pages 350-351)

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-E89)

3. Minor items (1X of the Batance at
Account 185 or amounts  less

Lless) may be grouped by classes.

52,728,000 44,340,000
. 74,558

3,366
) 4,402

481,403 Various 559,313
- Yarious
549,544 Various
7¢,34Y Various
1,173,409 -
8,822,926 various
1.712,85% Yarious
159,123 Various
- 236

6,540
583,416
969, 771

8,809,100
1,745,058
32,663
44,062

501
S0
Various

- various
62 588
4,041,029 Yarious
38,482,621 -
651,289 Various

8,289,057
3,299,958
139, 262
194,600
$2,350
4,056,925

11,159 8%
5,692,694

673,285

Page 233

than $50,000, whichever

End of Year for
is

End of Year

1,153,417

124,204
29,121

327,627)
1,173,609
18,382

€10,685)
380,937
0

0
0

¢




Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report
(1) X} A Originat (Mo, Da, Yr)
COLLM®S SOUTHERM POMER COMPANY (2) [} A Resubmission Dec. 31, 1991

ACCUMJLATED DEFERPED INCOME TAXES (Account 1990)

............................................................................................................................

1. Report the information called for below concerning 2. At Other (Specify), include deferrals relating to other
the respondentfs accounting for deferred incame taxes., income and deductions.
Balance at Balance at
Line Account Subdivisions Begimning End of Year
No. of Yeat
(a} (b} {c)
1 Electric
2 Gross Receipts -~ FERC 74,841 86,381
3 Percentage of Income Plan Customer Bad Debts 406,872 406,872
4 Deferred Fuel 814,427 1,016,220
5 Interest £xpense Capitalized for Tax 1,239,484 1,668,532
6 Contributions in Aid of Construction 1,035,282 1,314,161
7 Reserve for Uncollectible Accounts ) 432,620 385,479
—— 8 Customer Advances 34,287 T 34,184
b 9 Vacation Pay Accruals 1,031,948 1,230,885
) 10 Gain on Reacquired Debt 11,346 9,990
" Deferred Retirement Benefits 31,7 £94,532
o 12 Taxes on Accrued Payroll 34,633 32,060
) 13 IRS Audit Settlements 698,455 658,385
14 Taxahle interest Capitalized - Zimmer 9,493,918 9,998,655
15 ACRS Komnalized - Smart House 25,352 54,307
16 ACRS Normalized - Transtext 0 434
17 Dumont Test Center - Bock Amortization 0 B85
18 Accrued Utility Revenues 71,065 71,065
19 Accrued Managoment Incentive Borwus 91,820 107,300
20 b ece b castcccmmcccmaccmanenacfenaiemn e mmaa—a———nee
21 TOTAL Electric (Enter Total of itnes 2 thru 16) 15,831,101 17,559,508
2 . Jeweeeesscecessteccesscmancracer oo dae e ctese e s
23 Gas
24
25 Other
23 1 SECEE PP TP TP R R R L E D bbbt
T 27 TOTAL Gas {Enter Total of lines 19 thru 20) V] [¥]
o 28 ..............................................................
29 Gther (Specify)
30 Walrut Peakers 7 & 8 96,612 93,612
3
-2 T £ e e DR Ly
33 TOTAL Other (Enter Total of lines 23 thru 24) 90,612 90,612
is TOTAL (Acet. 190) (Tetal of linmes 17, 21, and 25) 15,921,713 17,660,120

Next Page is 250



xame of Respondent

COLUMBUS SOUTHERN POWER COMPANY

1. Repart below the particulars (details) called for
concerning common and preferred stock at end of year,
distinguishing separate series of any general cilass.
Show separate totals for common and preferrod  stock.
If information to meet the stock exchange reporting re-
quirement outlined in colum (2) js avaiiab’e from the

Class and Series of Stock and
Name of Stock Exchange

Account 201 - Common Stock Issued

Account 204 - Preferred and

preference Stock Issued
Cunulative Preferred - $100 Par
9.50% Series

cumilative Preferred - 325 Par

This Report Is:
(1) (X3 An Original
(2) {1 A Resubmission

of Shares
Authorized Frice at
by Charter

24,000,000

Date of Report
(Ko, Da, Yr)

SEC 10-X Report Form filing, @ specific reference to
report form (i.e. year and company title) may be re-
ported in cotum (a) provided the fiscal years for both
the 18-X vepert and this report are compatible.

2. Entries in colum (b) should represent the
pumber of shares suthorized by the articles of incor-
poration as emended to end of year.

End of Year




Name of Respondent This Repurt 1s:
(1) [X} An Original

2y (1A Ren.b*usmn

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)
COLUMBUS SOUTHERN FOWER COMPANY

3. Give particulars (details) concerning shares of any
class and series of stock authorized to be issued by a
regulatory Cormission which have not yet been issued.

4. The identification of each class of preferred
stock should show the dividend rate and whether
the dividends are comuletive or noncumulative.

QUTISTANDING PER
BALANCE SHEET
{Total amount outstanding without
reduction for amounts held by

16,410,426

AS REACQUIRED STOCK
(Accourt 217)

5. State in a footrote if any capital stock which has
been naminally issued is nominally outstanding at  end
of year.

6. Give particulars (details) in column (a) of any
nominally issued capital stock, reacquired stock, or
stock in sinking and other funds which & pledged,
stating name of pledgee and purposes of pledge.

IN SINXING AND
QOTHER  FUNDS

QO N BN -




KName of Respondent This Report Is: Late of Report
(1) ) An Original Mo, Da, Yr)
COLUMBUS SOUTHERN POMER COMPANY (2) [ ] A Resubmission

CAPITAL SIDCK SUBSCRIBED, CAFITAL STONK LIABILITY FOR CONVERSION,
FREMIUM ON CAPITAL STOCK, ANO INSTALLMENTS RECEIVED OW CAPITAL STOCK
(Accounts 202 and 205, 203 and 206, 207, 212)

1. Show for each of the sbove accounts the amounts applying 203, Common >toeck Liability for Conversion, or Account
to each class and series of capital stock. 206, Preferred Stock Liobility for Conversion, at the end
2. For Account 202, Common Stock Subscribed, and Account of the year.
205, pPreferred Stock Subscribed, show the subscription price &. For Premium on Accaunt 207, Capital Stock, designate
and the balance due on each class atr the end of year. with an asterisk any amounts representing the excess of
3. Describe in & footnote the agreement and transactions consideration received over stated values of stocks with-
uncder which a corwersion liability existed under Account out par value.

.......................... MR A bemmANM-mAmAALdmrEAmATEEEEectraemmemM-v-emmmASA-eAREsimmEELiiTEERAEeAAsAAleeaatbio et mAsbamaaannT A"

Name of Account and Description of Item Number of Shares

Accounts 202 and 205 - Capital Stock Subscribed

Accounts 203 and 206 - Capital Stock Liability for Conversion

Account 207 - Premium on Capital Stock

Premium on Common Shares 257,892,418

Account 12 - Installwent Received on Capital Stoek

FERC FORM MO. 1 (ED. 12-87)




Name of Respordent This Report Is:

COLUMBUS SOUTHERN POWER COMPANY

(1) X1 An Origipa.
(2) [ 1 A Resubmission

Report below the balance at the end of the year and the
information specified below for the respective other paid-
in capital accounts. Provide a subheading for each acceunt
and show a total for the account, as well a5 totat of all
eccounts for reconciliation with balarce sheet, page 112.
Add more columns  for any account if ceemed necessary.
Explain changes made in any account during the year and
give the accounting entries effecting suwh change.

(a) Donations Received from Stockholders (Account 208) -
State amount and give brief explanation of the origin and
purpose of each donation.

(b) Reduclion in Par or Stated Value of Ceapital Stock
(Account 209) - State amount and give brief explanation of

Donations Received from Stockholders
Contributions by Parent Company (Prior Years)
Contributions by farent Company (1991}

Reduction in Par or Stated Value of Capital Stock

Miscellaneous Paid-in_Capital
Common Stock - 1971-1975
- 2 Million Common May 1976

- 2 Million Common October 1977
- Thrift and DRIP
Preferred Stock - 9.5X Series

FERC rORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87)

Gain on Resate or Canceltation of Reacquired Capital Stock

- 1 Million Common November 1976

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, ¥

the capital changes shich gave rise to amounts reported
ude- this caption including identificstion with the
class and series of stock to which related.

Lr} G2in on Resale of {amellation of Reacquired Capi-
tal Stock (Account 210} - pamort balance at begimning of
year, credits, debits, and balance at end of year with a
designation of the nature of each credit and debit
tdentified by the class and series of stock to which
related.

(d) Miscellameous Paid-In Capital (Account 211) -
Classify amounts included in this account according to
captions vhich, together With brief eaplanations, dis-
close the general nature of the transactions which gave
rise to the reported amounts.

(3,623,205)
(1,617,964)
(882 ,065)
¢1,514,091)
(109,177)
(748,470)

|




Line
No.

32
33
3
35
36
37
38
39
40
41

Name of Respovdent

COUUMBUS SOUTHERN POWER COMPANY

suthorization nerbors and dates.
3.
in colum (a) the name of the issuing company as well
as a description of the bonds.
4,

This Report Is:
(1} IX] An Qriginal
{2) [ ] A Resutmission

1. Report by balance sheet account the particulars
(details) concerning lLong-term debt  included in Ac- b.
counts 221, Bonds, 222, Reacquired Bonds, 223, Ad-
vances from Associated Companies and 224, Other 7.
Long-Term Debt.

2. Iin cotun {a), for rew issues. give Camission

For bonds assuned by the respondent, include first

For advances from Associated  Companies,

Class and Series of Obligation, Coupon Rate
(For new issue, give Commission
Authorization numbers and dates)

Account 221 - Bonds

4-378% Series due 1992
11-7/8% Series due 1992 (Note 1)
13-3/8% Series due 19¥5 (hote 2)

8-5/8% Series due 1995

9.45% cerizs duc 199

11.06X% Series due 1997

6-176% Series due 1997

7.0% Series gue 1998

9.2% Series due 1998

2.0% Series due 199

10-1/4% Series due 1999

2.9% Series due 004

8-7/8% Series due 2006

9-1/2% Series due 2015

count with
term debt arig

3. for coium (c) the
izsuonce,
(in parentheses) of discount.
discount with a notatton, such as (F) or (D).
penses, premium or discount should not be netted.

Date of Report

(M3, Da, Yr)

..... ¥

fer

- b

Principal
Amount of
Debt Issued

16,200,000

50,005,000

£0,000,000

100,000,000

43,000,000

60,000,000

15,000,000

25,000,000

45,000,600

20,000,000

60,000,000
35,600,000

35,000,000

80,000,000

the

such certificates were issued.
In colum (b} show
or other long-term debt criginally issued.

In colun {c) show the expense, premium or dis-
respect to the amount
inatly fconad,

total

then

principal

amount

of bonds

bonds of other lomg-

expenses should be
the amount of
indicate the premiun or

Tetal Expense,
Premium or

Discount

216,734

228,000
570,600

162,527
€101,550)

277,705

\’1.’-‘-, ?SG}
303,416

264,856
(203,000)

325,068

538,133
(507,500)

475,449
(87,498)

183,500
640,800

listed
premium

. The ex-

report separately advarces on npotes and advances on 9. Furnish in a footnote particulars (details) regard-
open accounts. Designate demand notes as such. In- ing the treatment of uwnamortized debt expense,
clude in column (a) nanes of associated companies rremiun or discount associated with issues  redeemed
from which advances were received. . during the year. Alsc, give in a foa*note the date of the

5. For receivers’! certificates, show in colum (a)y he Commission’s authorization of stment ciber than as
name of the court and date of court order under which specified by the Uniform System of Icounts.

(P}

)

()

(D)

(P)

r)

)




{ This Report Is:
(1) [X] An Originat

1wz of Respendent

COLUNBUS SOUTRERN POWER COMFANY

10 Identify separately undisposed  amounts  ap-
plicable to issues which were redecemed in prior years.

11. Explain any debits and credits other than amor-
tization debited to Account 428, Amortization of Debt
Discount and Expense, or credited to Account 429,
Amortization of Premium on Debt - Credit.

12. In a supplemental statement, give explanttary
particulars (detaiis) for Accounts 22T and 224 of net
changes during the year. With respect to long-term ad-
vances, show for each comparny: {a) principal advanced
during year, (b) interest add-d to principal amount, and
() principal repaid during year. Give Comission
authorization nurbers and dates.

13. If the respoident has pledged any of its Long-term
debt securities give particulars (details) in a footmote
including name of pledgee and purpose of the pledge.

ot
Maturity

€2) (] A Resubmission

Dzte of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

t4. If the respondent has any Long-term debt
securities which have been nominatly issued and are
nominally cutstanding at end of year, describe such
securities in a footnote,

15. If interest expense was incurred during the
year on any obligaticns retired or reacquired before
end of yoar, Include such interest eapevse in colum
(). Explain in a footnote any difference between the
toral of cclum (i) a~d the total of Account 427,
Interest on Long-Term Debt and Account 430, Interest
on Debt to Associated Companies.

16. Give particulars (details) corcerning any
long-term debt authorized by a regulatory commission
but not yet issued.

Outstanding

(Total amount

outstanding
without reduction
for amounts held

by respondent)

15,827,000 692,431
3,199,653
1,431,161
100,000,000 8,625,001

20,000,000 1,953,000

60,000,000 6,600,000

14,640,000 915,000
24,750,000 1,732,500

27,000,9G0

2,518,500

20,000,000 1,800,000

36,000,000 3,895,000

35,000,000 3,465,000

35,000, 000 3,106,251

Page <57

SO TeNY
§ Tigt -5 f




Kame of Respondent This Report Is:
(1) X1 An Original

COLUMBUS SOUTHERN POWER COMPANY €2) {1 Kk Resubnission

1. Report by balance sheet account the particulars
{details) corcerning tomg-term debt included in Ac-
counts 221, Bonds, 222, Reacquired Bonds, 223, Ad-
varces from Companies and 224, Other
Long-Term Debt,

2. In column (a), for onew issues, give Commission
matharjzation numbers and dates.

3, for bonds assumed by the respondent, include
in colunmn (a) the name of the issuing company as well
a5 8 description ¢of the bonds,

4. for advances from Associated  Companies,
report separately advances on notes and advances on
open accounts. Designate demand notes as such. In-
ciude in column (a) names of associated companies
from which advances were recejved.

S. For receivers? certificates,show in column (a) the
name of the court and date of court order wunder which

Associated

Class and Series of Obligation, Coupon Rate
(For new issue, giv~ Comission
Authcrization numbers and dates)}

10-1/8% Series due 2016
9.0% Series due 2017

B.25% Series due 1991 (Note 3)

8 &5X Seri

o P Laa)
ies dues ¥

-
Fre

B.95X Series due 1995
9.15% Series due 1998
Registration Ko. 33-35651 (7-25-90)

9.625% Series due 2021
Registration Ko, 33-19227 (4-24-91)

9.31% Series cue 2001
Registration No. 33-19227 (4-24-%1)

Total Accouni 221

FORM WO, 1 (ED. 12-91)

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

such certificates were issued,

4. In cclum (b) show the principal
or rther long-term debt originally issued.

7. In column (c) show the expense, premium or dis-
count with respect to the amunt of bonds or other long-
term debt griginally

B For colum {c) the total expenses should be Llistea
first for each isswsice, then the amount of premium
{in parentheses} or discount. Irdicate the premium or
discount with a npotation, such as (P) or (D). The ex-
penszas, premium or discount should not be netted.

Q. Furnish in & footnote particulars (details)
irg  the treatment of unamortized debt
premium or discount  associated with issues
during the year. Also, give in a footnote the odate of
Comission's asuthorization of treatment otker than as
specified by the Uniform System of Accounts.

amount

regard-

Principal
Anount of
Debt Issued

Total Expense,
Premium of
Discount

172,650

30,000,000 223,000

57,000,000 480,500

312,358
S0, 000,000 561,875
372,917
10,000, D00 29%, 635
187,500




Name of Respordent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) X} An Original {Mo, Da, 1)
COLUMBUS SOQUTFERN POWER COMPANY (2) [ ) A Resubmission ‘ ! Dec. 31, 191

10. Identify separately undisposed amounts  ap- 14. 1€ the respondcnt has amy long-t2im debt ..
plicabie to issues which were redeemed in prior years, securities which have been nominally i1ssued and ere -
11. Explz2in any debits ard credits other than amor- nominally outstanding at end of year, describe such
tization debited to Account 428, Amortization of Debt securities in a footnote.
Discowunt snd Exponse, or credited o Account 429, 15. If interest expense was incurred during the
Anort i 2zation of Premium on Sebt - Credit, year on any obligations retired or reacquired before
12. I a supplemental statement, give explanatery erd of year, include such interest expense in colum
particulars (details) for Accounts 223 and 224 of net €i). Exptain in a footnote any difference between the
changes during the year. With respect to long-term 2d- total of colum (*» anc tne total of Account 427,
vances , show for each company: (a) principal advanced Interest on Long-Term Rebt and Account 430, Interest
during year, (b) interest added to principai amount, and on Debt to Associated Componies.
(c) principal repaid during year. Give Comission 16. Give particulars (details) corcerning any
authcor i zation numbers and dates. long-term debt authorized by a regulatory comission
13. I ¥ the respondent has pledged any of its long-tem but not yet issued,
L debt s ecurities give particulars (getails) in a footnote )
. includfing rame of pledges and purpose of the pledge. _
Amcrtization Period Qutstanding
Nominal  § b meeeem et caaei st eaas (Total amount Line
Date Date outstanding No. :
of of Date From Date To without reduction interest for Year .
issue Maturity for amounts held Amount ¢
by respondent) i

7-01-86 7-01-16 7-86 7-15 80,000,000 8,100,000 1
2
3
3-01-87 3-01-17 2-87 3.7 100, 000, 0G0 9,000,000 4
5
6
8-02-90 8-02-91 &-90 8-91 . 1,436,875 7
8
9
18- 14 -50 16-14-92 10-90 10-92 35,000, 060 2,943,403 10
1"
12
12-16-90 12-20-95 12-90 12-95 © 30,000,000 2,550,751 13
1%
15
1-29-91 2-02-98 2-91 2-98 57,000,000 4,809,850 15
17
18
6-12-21% 6-01-21 6-91 6-21 50, 008, 000 2,660,243 19
20
21

7-2&-91 §-01-01 8-91 8-01 30,000, 000 1,210,300

CECELELRURUBEBNGRNEN

T an,
b ’ ] 4



Name of Respondent This Repoct Is:
(1) DX) An Original (Mo, Da, Yr}
COLUMBUS SOUTHERN POWER COMPANY (2) [ ] A Fesubnission Dec. 31, 199

1. Report by balance sheet account the particulars such certificates were issued.

(details) concerning Llong-term debt included "n Ac- 6. In celum (b) show the  principal anount ot bonds

coints 221, Bonds, 222, Reacquired Bords, 223, Aa- or other long-term debt originmally issued.

varces from Associated Companies and 224, Other 7. In cotun {c) show the exponse, premium or dis-

Long-Term Debt. count with respect to the amount of bonds or other long-

. 2, In colum (a), for mew issues, give Cormission term dobt originally issucd,
O authorization murbers and dates. 8., For colum (c) the total expenses should be Llisted

3. For bonds assumed by the respondent, include first for =zoh  isvuarce, then the ampunt of  premium

in colunn (a) the name of the issuing corpany as well {in parentheses) or discount. Indicate the prenium or

8s a description of the bonds. discount with a motation, such as (P) or (D). The ex-
&, for advances from Asscciated Companies, penses, premium or discount should mnot be netted.

report separately advarnces on notes and advances on 9. Furnish in a footnote particulars (details) regard-

open accounts. Designate demand notes as swch. In- ing the treatment of unamortized debt expense,

clugde in ceolum (2) names of associated corpanies premiun or discount associated with issues  redeemed
from which advances were received, . during the year. Also, give in a2 footnote the date of the

5. For receivers’ certificates,show in column {(a) the Commission’s authorization of treatment other than as
name of the court and date of court order under which specified by the Uniform System of Accounts.

Line Class ard Series of Obligation, Coupon Rate Principal Total Expense,
No. (for new issue, give Commission Anount of Premium of
Authorization numbers and dates) Debt Issued Discount

Account 222 - Reacquired Bonds

Account 223 - Advances From Associated Companies

Account 224 - Other ifuary o Debi

Term Loan due 2000

(Note 4) 50,000 000

Term Loan 8.79% due 1995 50,060,000

13 Ohio Air Quality Development Revenue Bonds i
14 &.90% Series A due 2020 (callable 1992) 50,000,000 435,37
15 452,500 [ ()]

&-5/8% Series B due 2020 (callable 1993)

45,000,000 436,835

416,250 (D)

Total Account 224

Total Long-term Debt




Name of Respondent This keport Is:

(1) (X5 An Original

COLLMBUS SOUTHERN POWER COMPAKY -{2) [ ) A Resubmission

...........................................................................................................................

10. Identify separately undisposed  amounts ap-
plicable te issues wvhich were redeemed in prior years,

11. Explain any debits and credits other than amor-
tization debited to Account 428, Amortization of Debt
Discount and Expense, or credited to Account 429,
Amortization of Premium on Debt - Credit.

12, In a supplemental statement, give ewxnlanatary
particulars (details) for Accounts 223 and 224 of net
changes during the year. With respect tc long-term ad-
vances, show for each company: (a) principat advanced
during year, (b) interest added to principal amount, and
(c) principal repaid during year. Give Commission
suthorization numbers and dates.

13. If the respondent has pledged any of its long-term
debt securities give particulars (details) in a footnote
including name of pledgee and purpose of the pledge.

Kominal | | e
Date Date
of of bate From Date To
Issue Maturity
(d) (e) ) (9
12-15-83 12-15-00 - -
4-24-91 4-24-95 - -
12-01-85 12-01-20 12-85 12-20

Date of Reporg
(Mo, Da, Yr)

14, If the respondent has any lorng-term debt
securities which have been nominally issued and are
nominally outstanding at ernd of year, describe such

securities in a footnote.
15, If interest expense was

year on any obligations retired or reacquired before .

erd of year include swth int

(i). Explain in a footnote any difference between the
total of colum (i)Y and the total of Account 427,
Interest on Long-Term Debt and Account 430, Interest
on Debt to Associated Companies.

16. Give particulars (details) concerning arny
long-term debt authorized by a regulatory commission

but not yet issued.

outstanding

(Total amount

cutstanding
without reduction
for amounts held

by respondent)
h)

50,000,009

50,000,070

95,217,000

tncurred during the

Tost capense in colamn

1,430,822

3,002,247

3,778,443

3,277,243

91,733,674




This Report 1s:
(1) DX] An Original
COLUMBUS SOUTHERN POWER COMPANY - (2) [ ] A Resubimission

1. Redeancd July 15, 1991,
Remaining Unearned Discount was transferred to unamortized Loss on Reacquired Lebt.

2. Redeemed January 29, 1991,
Remaining Unearned Discount was transferred to Unamortized Loss on Reacquired Debt.

3. Redeomed August 2, 1991,

4. Redeemed April 24, 1991.

FERC FORM NO. 1 (£D. 12-88)




Name of Respondent This Report 1st
(1) D] An Original

COLUMBUS SOUTHERN POWER TOMPANY

{2) L) A Resubnission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

RECONCILIATION OF REPORTFD AFT TLOMME LT TAWADIC Purome
- FOR FECERAL INCOME TAXES

1. Report the reconcitiation of reported met income for the
year with taxable income used in computing Federal income tax
sccruals and show computation of such tax acctuals. Include
in the reconciliation, as fzr as practicable, the same detail
as furnished on Scheduste M-1 of the tax return for the year.
¢ bmit 8 reconciliatize even though there is Mo taxable
income for the year. Irdicate clearly the nature of each
reconciling amount.

2. If the utility is a member of a group which files a
corsolidated federal tax  return, recorcile reported pet

Net Income for the Year (Page 117)

federal Income Jaxes - furrent and Deferred

Pre-Tax Book Income

lrereasef(Decrease) in Taxable Income Resultirg From:
Capitalized Fost in Service Carrying Charges - Zimmer

on the Books kut Decducted for Tax Purposes
Froperty Tax Adjustments
r .ferced Fue!l Costs
fDR Removal Costs
Excess Tax Over Bodk Deprecictioh
Luss on Reacquired Debt
Book Reserve - Self-Insurance
Percentage Repair Allowance
Equity in Subsidiaries’ Earnings
NKon-Deductible COL1 Premiums
Non-Taxzble COLY Earnings
Non-Taxable COLI Death Benefit
Book Deferral - Demand Side Management Costs
Yacation Pay Accruals

Show Computation of Tax:

at the Statutory Rate of 34%
Adjustment Due to System Consolidation
Current Year Investment Tax Credit

Estimsted Currenily Fayable
Mjustment of Prior Year Accruals (Net}

Estimated Current Federal Income Tax Expense

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-838)

Allowance for Funds Used During Construction and Misceliancous Items Capitalized

federal Income Tax on Current Year Taxable Income {Separate Return Basis)}

income wWith taxable met income as if a separate
return were to be filed, indicating, however, inter-
company amcants to be eliminated in such & consoli-
dated return, State names of group merbers, tax
assignad tn each group mesber, and basis of allocs-
tion, assignment, or sharing cf the consalidated tex
anorg the group members.

3. & substitule page, designed 1o meet a parti-
cular need of a company, may be used as long as the
data is consistent and meets the reqiirements of the
above instructions.

67,639,000

(38,483,000}

{17,803, 000)
14,780, 003
10,541, 000
(7,200,000}
(2, 162, 000)
(1,340,000)

2,161,000
(4,704,000}
(1,055,000)

4,686,000
(8,769,000)
(2,063,000)
(1,174,000)

959,000




Name ~f Respondent This Repert Is: Date of Report
(1) [X] An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
COY " BUS SUUTKERN POWER COMPANY - (2) [ ] A Resubmission

BECOMRCILZATION OF BICCRT

FOR FEDERAL INC

Notes applicable to Page 261.

(&) Represents the allocation of the estimated current year net operating tax loss of American Electric Powar rfompany,
Inc. in accordance with Kule 45 (c) of the Public Utility Holding Company Act of 1935,

{b) The Company Joins in the filing of a consolidated Federal income tax return with its affiliated companies in the
AEP Systeui. The allocation of the AEP System’s current conselidated rederal incc.e tax to the System companies
¥s in accordance with Securities and Exchange Comission (SEC)Y rules under the Public utility Holding Company Act
of 1935.  These rules permit th= allocation of the berefit of O 7 301 taa  iuvsbes ang investmen. ¢regits to tre
System companies giving rise to them in determining taxes currently payable. The tax loss of the System Parent
Company, American Electric Power Company, Inc., is allocated to its subsidiaries with taxable income. With the
exception of the loss of the Parent Company, the method of atlocation approximates a separate return result for
each company in the comsol idated oroup.

Instruction 2:

* The tax computation on Page 261 represents an estimate of the Company’s allocated cortion of the System consol-
idated Fed:=rz. income tax. The computation of actual 1991 System Federal income taxes will not be available
wtil the consolidated Federal income tax return is corpleted and filed in Seotember 1992. The a-tual allecatian
cf the Cysten lidaied Federal income tax to the mefbers of the consolidated group wilt mot be availsble
until October 1992.




Dete of Report
{Wo, Da, Yr}

This Report ls:
(1) ) An Original
(2 {1 A Resubmission

Name of Respondent

COLUMBUS SOUTHERN POWER COMPANY

coluns (d) and (e). The balancing of this page
is not affected by the inclusion of these taxes.

3. include in colun (d) taxes charged during the
year, taxes charged to operations and other accounts
through (a) accruals credited to taxes accrusd, (b)
amounts credited to proportions of prepaid taxes
chargeable to current year, and (¢} taxes pa’d and
charged direct to operations or accounts other than
acciued and prepaid tax asconts.
vear 4, List the aggrecate of each kind of tax in such

manne:  that  the total tax for each State and
subdivision can readily be ascertained.

Y. Give particutars (details) of the combined prepaid
awd z:crued tax accounts and show the total taxes
charged to operations and other accounts during the
year. Do not include gasolire and other sales taxes
which have been charged tc the accounts to which the
taxed material was charged. 1f the actual or estimated
anounts of such taxes are known, show the amounts in a
footrote and designate whether estimated or actual
amounts,

2. Irclude on this page, taxes paid during the
and charged direct to fimnal accounts, (ot charged 1o
prepaid or zccreed taxes), Enter the amunts 1. Doth

e e e me s e mecae e N rErmEEEEmeATEAASEEE T EEELSEmEALUEEo o EEA-cAELirmEAL—medLi-remArrambcemammemmad_mmmarmeaa = m .. Rt ——— P

BALANCE AT BEGIMNING OF YEAR

Kind of Tax Charged Paid

DN AL NN -

{See Instruction 5)

Income Tax
FECA - 1990
FICA - 1991
FICA - 1992

Unermployment -

Unampl oyment
Unempl eyment

1990
- o
- 1992

Highuay Use - 1991

Envirommental Excise - 1991

Total Federal

State Taxes -~ Onio

Propecty -
Property -
Froperty

Froperty -
Property -
Excise -
Excise - Gr.

Gr.

1984
1988
1989
1990
1991
Gr. Rec. - PUCO - 1950
- PUCO - 1991
- PUCO - 1992
Gioss Revelpls - TEKL

Maintenance of PUCO - 1991

Rec.
Rec.

Motor fuel Tax - 1990
Motor Fuel Tax - 1991

Unemployment
Unempl oyment
Unempl oyment

- 1990
- 1991
- 1992

Sales and Use Tax - 1990
Sales and Use Tax - 199
Corsumers’ Counsel - 199%

Tota! State Taxes - Ohio

fERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-8%)

Accrued

2,447,651
92,950
80,751

1}
2,831

39,620,370
44,305,000
0

Prepaid
Taxes

19,469,508
11,298,003

puring Year

(2,581,375
1}

6,890, 885
78 195

3

139, 132
8,177
5,656
(5¢,383)

(493,981)
€136,834)
(3,279,997)
€1,998,268)
52,484,000
10,449,508
22,831,154
[
785,714
1,020,824
0
720
3
150,306
7,522
o
501,846
244,071

puring Year

(5,763,365)
92,956
6,875,115
0
2,8%
147,032
0
5,656

(453,981)
(3,551)
36,340,373
¢
0
0
21,980,163
11,401,005
785,714
1,020,824
559
541
4,936
162,402
0

24,0468
373,288
244,071




Kame of Respondent
COLUMBUS SOUTHERN POWER COMPANY

This Report Is:
(1) IX) An Original
(2) [ 1 A Resubmission

5. 1i any tax (exclude Federal and State income
taxes) covers more than one year, show the required
information separately for each tax year, identify-
ing the year in colum (a).

6. Enter all adjustments of the accrued and prepaid
tax acconts in colum (f) and explain each adjust-
ment in a footnote. Designate debit adjustrents by
parentheses.,

7. 0o Mot include on this page entries with respect
to deferred income taxes or taxes collected throush
payroll deductions or otherwise pending transmittal
of such taxes to the raxing authority.

Prepaid Taxes
Taxes Accrued {Inct. in
(Account 236) Account 145)

{Account 4081,
407, 1)

1,812,176

(493,981)

€136,83%)
(3,279,937
42,034,369

NoOOQ

3
8

10,469,508
10,447,01 22,831,154

11,401, 00

Q
g
0
¢
d
2
5

v
0
iU
0
0
i
0
0
o
0

565,032
1,020,824

odoocoooo

244,071

ERC FORM MO. 1 (ED. 12-88)

Extraordinarn
Items Ret. Earnings
CAccount 409.%)

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

8. Enter accounts to which tases charged were distri-
buted in columns (i) thru (1), In colum (i), report the
amounts charged te Accounts 408.1 and 409.1 for Electric
Department only. Group the amounts charged to 408.1,
409.1, 408.2 and 409.2 under other accounts in colum
{l). For taxes charged to other accounts or utility
plant, show the number of the appropriate balance sheet
acceunt, plant account cr subaccount.

9. For any tax spportioned to more than one utility
Separtment oF acoount, siate in a footnote the basis
(necessity} of apportioning such tax.

Adjustments to
{(Accounts 408.2, 409.2,

(Account 4319% 107,135, %42, 11-3 184, 186)
(

(4£,393,551)

6,890,885
75,195

3

139,132
8,177

Page 263




Kame of Respondent

COLUMBUIS SOUTHERN POWER COMPANY

This Repcrt Is:
(1) [X] An Original
{2) 11 A Pesubmission

1. Give particulars (details) of the combined prepaid

and aesrued tax  accounts and  show

the total taxes

charged to operations and other accounts during the
year. Do not include gasoline and other sales taxss
which have been charged to the accounts to which the
taxed material was charged. 1f the actual or estimated
amounts of such taxes are known, show the amounts in a
footnore and designate whether estimated or actual

amounts.

2. Include on this page, taxes paid during the vyear
and charged direct to fina!l accounts, (ot charged to

prepaid or accrued taxes). Enter the

Kind of Tax
(See Instruction 5)

Income - 1991

Property - 1987
Property - 1990
Property - 1991

Total State Taxes - Kentucky

WO OO WIS NN s

Payroll Tares Cleared
Fayroii Taxes Billed/Faid to CLD

TOTAL

FERC FCRM NO. 1 (ED. 12-89)

anounts in both

Date of Repart
(Mo, Da, Y1)

coluns (d) and (e). The balamcing of this page
is rot affected by the inclusion of these taxes.

3. include in colun (d) taxes chargad during the
yeai, 1axes charged to operations and other accounts
through (a) accruals credited to taxes accrued, (b)
amounts credited to proportions of prepaid taxes
chargeable to cuirent year, and (c) taxes paid and
charged direct to operations or accounts other than
accrued and prepaid tax accaunts.

4. List the aggregate of each kind of tax in such
manper  that  the total tax for each State and
subdivision can readily be ascertuined.

Charged Faid
Quring Year Quring Year

(A) Includes Sales and Use Taxes charged to the same account as the materials and scrvices on which the
tax was levied, including the Zimmer Coal Cenversion Project.

Page 262-A




Kame of Respondent ’ This Report 1s: Date of Report
(1} [x) An Original (Mo, Ca, Yr)
COLUMBUS SOUTHERN POWER COMPANY €2) [ 1 A Resubrission

TAXES ACCRUED, PREPAID AND CHARGED DURING YEAR (Continued)

5. If eny tax (exclude Federal and State income 8. Enter accounts to which taxes charged were distri-
taxes) covers more than one year, show the required buted in columns (i) thru (LY. In colum (i), report the
information separately for each tax year, identify- amounts chargad ©r Accounts 408.1 ana 409.1 for Electric
ing the year in colum (a). Departmert only. Grwp the amounts charged to 408,1,

6. Enter all adjustments of the accrued and prepaid 409.1, 408.2 and 409.2 under other accounts in colum
tax sccounts in column (f) and exptain each adjust- (1), For taxes charged to other accounts or utility
ment in & footrote. Designate debit adjustments by plant, show the nurber of the appropriate balance sheet
parentheses. account, plant account or subaccount.

7. Do not include on this page entries with respact
to deferred income taxes or taxes collected throogh r in a footnote the basisg
payroll deductions or otherwise pending transmitrat (recessity) of apportioning such tax.
of such taxes to the taxing authority.

Prepaid Taxes i Extraordinary Adjustments to
(Incl, in (Account 408.1, Items Ret. Earnings (Accounts 408.2, 409.2,
Account 165) L09.1) (Account 409.3) (Account 439) 107,135,142, 143,184, 186)

)

(37,070
44,000

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
7
18
19
20
21
22
23
24

o

-

26
27
28
29
30
3
32
33
34
35
36
37
33
39
L 4]

Page 263-A Next Fage is 266




Name of Resp&ﬁent This Report ls: Date of Report Year of Report

(1) Q) An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
COLUMBUS SQUTHERN POWER COMPANY i €2) 1) A Resubnission | Dec. 31, 1991
e ACCERMIN ATED DESEOREN IwyESTMONT TAw TRISITS (ACCouni €337
Report below information applicable to Account 255. by footnate any correction adjustments 1o the alcount
where appropriate, segregate the balances and  trars- balance shown in column (g). Imclude in colum (i} the
actions by utility and nonutility operations. Explain average period over which the tax credits ere amortizeq.

Deferred Allocations to
Balance at for Year Current Year'’s Incame
Line Account Begimning  {--- =sscsmesrsesmeroraroonleonon R AL TP LR Jdjustments
No. Subdivisions cf Year Account Anount Account Amount

F4 3X 1,282,331 411.4 222,392

3 4 6,092,491 411.4 329,472

4 7% g 0

5 10X 76,339,688 4114 842,496 411.4 3,049,527 (&20,526)(A)

] 411.5 0 (341,544)CA)

7

8 TOTAL 82,214,530 862,496 3,581,391 (762,070 i
9 | other {List separatety and

shost 3%, 4%, ™%, 0% and

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-89)




Name of Respondent

1,009,959

73,890,587

COLUMEUS SOUTKERN POWER COMPANY

Average Period
of Allocation
to Income
3D Years
10 Years

30 Years

Page 267

This Report Is:

14}
(2}

(R)

{X} An Origiral (Mo, Da, ¥Yr)
[} A Resubmission

Adjustment of prior year Federal Imcome Tax return.

Line
No,

NO WMWY

Next Page is 269



Name of Respondent This Repory Is: Date of Report
€1) X} An Original (Mo, D3, Yr)
COLLMBUS SOQUTHERN POWER COMPANY (2) [ ] A Resubmission

1. Report below the particulars (details) called for concerning 3. Miner dtems (5% of the Balance End of Year
other deferred credits. for Account 253 or amounts less  than $10,000,

2. For any deterred croedit being amortized, show the period of whichever is greater) may be grouped by classes.
amortization.

Description of Other
Deferred Credits Begirning ; Balance at
of Year End of Year

Constructive Marketing 182,424
Program

Unearned Interest- Total Comfort System 1,304,793 1,254,633

Deferred Fuel Experse

- Reconciliation Adjustmen?t 4] 2,095,792 4,925,512

- System Loss Adjustment 0 121,485 3,116,359 2,988,874
Excess Trust Earnings - Quality Air 65,957 65,957 1 0
Defere iren crfits 1,202,505 0 489,461 1,691,960
Discount oh Loan - RCIC g 4,229 4,943
Production Maintenance Normalized 0 2,367,003 2,367,003
T.v. Pele Attachments G 294,615 294,615
Tuttle Rd. Project 0 1] 10,023
NP Project 0 o

Other

FERC FORM NCO. 1 (Ed. 12-88) Page 269 Next Page is 272




wame of Respondent
COLUMBUS SOUTHKERN POWER COMPANY

This Report Is:
{1} (X} An Original

1. Report the information called for below concerning the
respondent’s accounting for deferred income taxes relating to
amortizable property.

Accelerated Amortization (Account 28%)
Electric
Defense Fazilities
Pollution Control Facilities
Gtiher

Cefense Facitities
Pollution Control Facilities

TOTAL Acct. 281 (Enter Total of iirnes §,13818)

L S e e e e

{(2) [ 1 A Rasubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, ¥/

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 199}

2. For Qther (Specify), irclude deferrats relating to
cther income and deductions.
3. Use separate pages as required.

Balzance at
Beginning
of Year

Debited To
Account 410.1

Credited To
Account 41%.1

lassification of TOTAL
Federal Income Tax
State Income Tax
Local Income Tax

FERC FORM NG. 1 (ED. 12-89)




N ame of Respondent
COLLMBUS SOUTHERN POWER COMPANY

ACCIIMIILATED

Debi.ted To Credited To
Account 410.2 Account 411.2

FERC FORM NO. T (ED. 12-8%)

This Report Is:
(1) X] An Original
(2) [ ) A Resutmissgion

KOTES (Continued}

Bzlowe at

End of Year

N NN e

-
oY o




Name of kespondent This Repzrt is: Late of Report
(1) X} An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
COLUMBUS SOUTHERN POWER COMPANY (2) [} A Resutarission

1. Report the information called for below concerning the 2. For Other (Specify), include deferrals relating
respondert’s accounting for deferred income taxes relating to other income and deductions.
to property not subject to accelerated amortization.

sronts
Debited To Credited To
Account 410.1 Account 411.1

Account 282
Electric
Gas
Other (Defire)

0 o0~ O w AN -

Classification of TOTAL
Federal 1ncome Tax
State Income Tax
Lecal Income Tax

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-89)




Kame of Respondent This Report Is: Date ¢of Repert Year of Report
(1) X} An Original (Ma, Da, Y
COLLMBUS SOUTHERN POWER COMDANY - (2) [ ) A Resubmission ! } Dec. 31, 199

CHANGES DURING YEAR RDJUSTHENTS
Amount s Ancunts Debits | Credits Balance at Lirne
Debited To Credited To  f----emevmsnnnm .. End of Year No.
Account 410.2 Account 411.2 Acct. No. Amount Acct. No. Amounit
(e) (f) (g) {h) (i) 14D (k)
1
31,084 134,170,610 2
3
i
31,956 134,170,510 S
&
7
8
31,956 134,170,610 9
i
31,956 134,170,610 | 11
12
13

NOTES (Continued)

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-89) Page 275




Name of Respondent j This Report 1s: Date of Report
(1) (X} An Originrat (Ma, Da, Yr)
COLLHBUS SOUTKERN FOMER COMPANY (2) 1 A Resubmission

1. Report the information called for below corcerning the 2. For Other (Specify), include deferrals relating
respondent’s accounting for deferred income taxes relating to other income and deductions.
to amounts recordsd in Account 283,

....................................................................... B T T A kT T i I

CHANGES DURING YEAR

Accwant Subdivisions ginni Debited To Credited To
Account 410.1 Account 4111

Property Tax Adjustment LO74, 15,075,600 13,946,612
Rate Case Deferred Charges 0 135,896 0
Loss on Reacquired Debt 5,171,072 960,938 506,56%
Pension Trust Payments 1,713,357 35,173 256,134
Percentage of Income Plan Customer Bad Debts 519,392 4,745,560 ’ &, 985,532
Prepaid Pensions 186,222 5,460,488 5,3%¢,919
Deferred Fuel 2,424,807 (3,381,370)
Post Retirement Benefit Payments 1,306,620 25,160
Water Meater Program 1]
Demand $ide Management Expense

Classification of TOTAL
Federal income Tax
State income Tax
Local Income Tax

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-89)




Kame of Respondent This Report Is: Pate of Report
(1) [X] An Originat (Mo, Da, Tr)
COLUMBUS SOUTHERN POWER COMPANY - (2 11 A Resubnmicsion

3. Provide in the space below explanations for pages 276 listed under Other.
and 277. Include amourts relating to insignificant items 4. Use separate pages as required.

...................................................................................... T T R I Sy iy

CHANGES DURING YEAR M JUSTMENTS

galance at
Dedited To Credited To End of Year
Account 410.2 Account 411.2 : Acct. No.

12,203,632
131,89
5,625,441
1,492,396
299,420
251,791

(957,459)
1,331,780
70,591

= OVEONOVI NN -

P S —
n

[ R QG g
OO O W

-

KOTES (Continued)

Next Page is 300




Kame of Respondent This Report 1s:
(1) (X) An Original
COLUMBUS SOUTHERN POWER COMPANT €2) [ ) A Pesubrission

1. Report below operating revenues for each prescribed are added for billing purpeses, one customer should be
account, ard manufactured gas reverues in total, counted for each group of meters added. The average
2. Report rumber of customers, colunns (f) and (g), on nuber of customers means the average of twelve figures
the basic of meters, in addition to the nuber of flat at the close of each month.
rate accounts; except that where separate meter readings 3. If increases or decreases from previous year
(cotums (¢), (e),axd {9)), are not derived from
previously reported figures, explain any inconsistencies
in a footnote.

Amount for
Previcus Year

Sales of Electricity -
(440) Residential Sales 339,591,724 297,876,353
{442) Comme-cial and Industrial Sales
Small {or Comm.) {(See Instr.4} 292,712,501 268,025,325
Large {or Ind.) (See [nstr.4) 121,729,818 110,445,968
(444) Public Street and Highway Lighting 2,693,595 2,585,598
(445) Other Sales to Public Authorities 11,218,653 10,458,714
(445) Sales to Railroads and Railways 0
(448) Interdepartmental Sales

QWA OUUN -

—
o

Other Operating Revenues
(450) Forfeited Discounts
{451) Miscellaneous Service Revenues 886,670
{453) Sales of Water and water Fower 0
€454) Rent from Electric Property 3,941,025
(455) Interdepartmental Rents 0
{455) Other ELectric Reverwes

The amounts reported for previous year for Sales for Besale (line 11, colums (¢} and (e))
have been adjusted to reflect the effect of FERC Accounting Release Ko. 14.

FERC FORM NO. T (ED. 12-90) Page 300




Name of Respondent This Repert Is: Date of Report
{1y [ An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
COLUMBUS SOUTHERN POWER COMPANY (2) [ ] A Resubmizsion . Dec. 31, 199

Year of Report

4. Commercial

Account

and Industrial fales, Account 442, may
be classified according to the tasis of classification
(small or Commercial, and Lary~ or Industrial) regularly
used by the respondent if such basis of
is not generally greater than 1000 Kw of demand. (See
442 of the Uniform System of Accounts. Explain 7.
basis of classification in a footmote.)

........................................................................

classification

important new

&. For lines 2,

5. See page 108, Important Changes During Year, for
territory added and
increases or decreases.

4,5, and 6, see page 304 for

impof tant

amounts relating to unbilled reverue by accounts.

sales in a footnote.

Include wrmetered sales. Provide details of such

rate

Amount for Amcunt for Nurber for Kumber for Line
Year Previous Year Year Previous Year No.
(v }] (el f) (a)

1

5,095,154 4,564,185 501,325 L92,823 2
3

5,171,781 4,834,025 50,798 50,107 4
2,750,293 2,577,456 3,032 3,052 5
31,965 31,455 313 34 6
320,708 294,557 2 2 7
0 0 0 0 8

0 0 o G @
13,359,901 12,30, 719 555,470 546,298 | 10
n

12

13

* [nciudes & 1,833,83

uwilled revenwes, (Net)

48,037

MWH relating to unbilled revenues. (Net)

inzt. No. 7
Detail of Unmetered Sales

Estimated

Residential (440) 14,882 11,457 1,603,915
Commercial & Industrial (442) @?,055 35,882 4,289,715
Public Street and Highway Lighting (44%) 254 27,987 2,417,695
Other Sales to Public Authorities (445) -

TOTALS

Page 301 Next bage is 304




Name of Respondent This Report [s:
(1) [X) An Original

() [ 3 A Reaubhmission

Date of Report
(M3, Da, Yr)
COLUMBLS SOUTRERN PUWCR COMPANY

1. Report below for each rate schedule in =ffect dur-
ing the year the MWh of electricity sold, revenue, ave-
rage nutber of customers, average Kwh per customer, and
average revenue per Kwh, excluding data for Sales for
Resale which is reported on pages 310-311.

2. provide a subheading and total for each prescribed
operating revenve account n the sequence foltlowed in
“Eieciric operating Revenwes, " page 301, 1If the sales
under any rate schedule are classified in more than one
revenue account, list the rate schedule ard sales data
under each applicable revenue account subheading.

3. where the same customers are served under
than one rate schedule in the same

mere
revenue account

440 - Residential

8th Rev. 10-1 Sch. R-R
7ih Rev. 11-1 Sch. R-R-1
7th Rev. 12-1 Sch. RLM
4th Rev. 12.2-1 Sch. R5-ES
7th Rev. 20-1 Sch. GS-1
4th Rev. 41-1 Sch. AL-1Y
3rd Rev. &2-1 Sch. AL-2
Orig. Sheet 14-1 RVSP

4,247,575
816,354
1,896

125

204
1,198

8illed
Unbilled at 12-31-91
Unbilled at 12-31-90

Tetal

442 - commercial and Industrial
Comercial

Tth fev. 20-1 Sch. 6S-1

Bth Rev. 21-1 Sch. €5-2

Sth Rev. 21.1-1 Sch. GS-3

4th Rev. 4%-1 Sch. AL-1

3rd Rev. 42-1 Sch, AL-2

2nd Rev. 40-1 Sch. SL

Special Contracts

Special Contracts

Bilted
Urpilled ot

Unbilled at

12-31-9
12-31-90

vt
BRIy

* Not included in total customers.

classification (such as a general residential schedule ard
an of f peak water heatimg schedule), the entries in colum
(d) for the special schedule should denote the duplication
in nrber of reported customers.,

4, The average number of customers should be the nurber
of bills rendered during the year divided by the : eber of
billing perivds during the vear (12 if all billings are
made monthly).

5. For any rate schedule having & fuel adjustment clause
state in 8 1ootnote the estimated additional reverue biiled
pursuant thereto.

6. Report amount of unbilled reverue as of end of vyear
for each applicable reverue account subheading.

Sales per
Customer

57,106,212
79,824
5,021
14,632
1,542,634
62,531
198,145

319104, 005
11,953,365
11,485, 646)

94,251,674
149,296,077
46,267,450
2,576,912
55,679
2,507
150,084

27,47
745,001
7,823,3%
2,904
5,521
26,000
29,355
19,721

LY
.

N\lpi‘l-ﬂhu‘\l

HegzoNgy

291,906,013
9,583,659
(8,782,171)

101,458

101,814




This Report Is:

(1) iX) An original
1 {2) [ ) A Resubmission

. Report below fo. each rate scheci'e in effect dur-
ing the year the MWh of electricity ¢ d, revenue, ave-
rage nurber of customers, average Kw per customer, and
average revenue per Kwh, excluding cata for Sales for
Resale which 15 reported on pages 310-311.

2. Provide a subheading and total for each prescribed
operating revenue actount in the sequence followed in
“Electric Operating Revenwes," page 30%. if ihe saies
under any rate schedule asre classified in more than one
Fevenue account, list the rate schedule and sates data
under each applicable revenue account subheading.

3. ¥here the same customers are served under more
than one rate schedule in the same revenue account

inkistrial

7th Rev. 20-1 Sch. ©5-1
8th Rev. 21-1 Sch. 6S§-2
5th Rev. 21.1-1 Sch, G5-3 1,459,188
7th Rev. 22-1 Sch. 65-4 691,518
4th Rev. 41-1 Sch, AL-1 1,745
3rd Rev. 42-1 Sch, AL-2 10
8th Rev. 23-2 Sch. I-p 55,453
Special Contracts

439,933

8itled
Unbilled at 12-31-91
Unbilled at 12-31-%90

Total

464- Public St. & Highway Lighting
7th Rev. 20-1 Sch. GS-1

Bth Rev. 21-1 Sch. 65-2

2ind Rev. 40-1 Sch. SL

4th Rev. 41-1 Sch. AL-1

Spectal Contracts

Special Contracts

Special Contracts

8illed
unbitied

Total

320, 194
Urbilled at 12-31-91 7.363

Unbilled at 12-31-90

Total

Date of Repor s
{Ho, Da, Yr)

classification (such as a general residential schedule and
an off peak water heating schedule), the entries in colum
(d) for the specia! schedule should denote the duplication
in number of reported customers.

4. The average number of custamers should be the rumber
of bills rendered during the year divided by the rurber of
billing periods during the year (%2 if ali bittings are
made monthly).

5. Fer any rate schedule havima a fuel adjustment clause
State n a footnote the estimated additional reverue billed
pursuant thereto.

6. Report amourt of urbilled reverwe as of end of year
for each applicable reverwe account subheading.

Sales per
Customer

37,430

25,154,642
62,432,528
24,452,441

121,253,039
4,084,999
(3,608, 220)

1,814,476
7,068

50, 204
539,723

975,461
10,133,250
49,396,143

5,193
10,000
55,453,000
&1

$03,107

101,619
60,500
33,231

163,354

s oW

SwWruno
QEBIR

oud
234

~
~
w

125,000
102,125

102,125

11,227,617
252,763
(261,527)

Not included in totai customers.




Name of Respondent ’ This Report Is: Date of Report
{1) [X) An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
COLUMBUS SOUTHERN POWER COMPANY P €2y 11 A Bacudmicaian

Fuel Adjustment Clause - Estimated Additional Reverwe 8illed Pursuant Thereto

44T - Residential 445- Other Sales to Public Auth.
8th Rev. 10-1 Sch. R-R® 62,513,877

7th Rev. 11-1 Sch. R-R-1 11,944,781 Special Contracts

7th Rev. 12-1 Sch. RLM 27,817

4th Rev. 12.2-1 Sch. RS-ES 1,852 Billed

7th Rev, 20-1 Sch. Gs-1 3,039 Unbilted at 12-31-91

4th Rev. 41-1 Sch. AL-1 164,703 Unbilled at 12-31-90

3rd Rev. 42-1 Sch. AL-2 4,016

Orig. Sheet 1%-1 RvSP Total

Bilted 74,728,872
unbilileg at 12-31-91 2,775,827
Unbilted at 12-31-90 (2,643,.761)

Total

442 - Commercial and Industrial

Commercial

7th Rev. 20-1 Sch. GS-1 - 18,913,868
8th Rev, 21-1 Sch. 65-2 41,041,742
5th Rev. 21.1-1 Sch. 65-3 15,448,171
4Th Rev. 41-1 Sch, &L-1 327,947
3rd Rev. 42-1 Sch. AL-2

Znd Rev. 40-1 Sch. SL

Special Contracts

Special Contracts

Billed
Unbilted st 12-31-91
Urbilled at 12-31-90

TTw

Toial

Indsstrial
7th Rev. 20-1 Sch. 65-1 1,305,540
&th Rev. 21-i 3ch. G5-2 6,503,257
Sth Rev, 21.1-1 Sch. 65-3 - 21,355,985
7th Rev. 22-1 Sch. G5-4 10,188,329
tth Rev, 41-1 Sch. AL-1
3rd Rev. 42-1 Sch. AL-2 142
Beth Rey, 23-2 Sch. -P
Special Contracts
Silled 40,197,927
Unbilied at 12-31-91 1,296 678
Unbilled at 12-31-90 (1,151,774)

Total

7th Rev. 20-1 Sch. G5-1
8th Rev. 21-1 Sch. (5-2
2nd Rev, 40-1 Sch. St
4th Rev. 41-1 Sch. AL-1
Special Contracts
Special Contracts
Special Contracts

Bilied
Unbilled




NAME OF RESPONOENT This Report 1s: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) [x} An O-~igtnal (Mo,Da,Yr)
COLUMBUS SQUTRERR POWER COMPANY (2) [ 1 A Resubmission

1. Report all sales for resale (i.e. sales to purchasers other buy emergency energy from third parties to maintain
than ultimate consumers) transacted on a settlement basis other deliveries of LF service). This category should not be
than power exchanges during the year, Do not report exchanges of used for long-term firm service which meets the
etectricity (i.e., transactions involving a balancing of debits definition of RQ service. for all transactions
and cradits for energy, capacity, etc.) and any settlements for ider.ified as LF, provide in a footnote the tremipation
imbalanced exchamges on this schedule, Fower excharges must oe dare of the contract defined as the earliest date that
reported on the Purchased Power sc! edule (pages 326-327). either buyer or seller can unilaterally get out of the
2. Enter the name of the purchaser ii. colum (a). Do not abbre- cantract.
viate or truncate thes name or use acromyms. Explain in a footnote IF - for intermediate-term firm service. The same as
any ownership interest or affiliation the respondent nas witn tne LF service except that “intermodiate-term" means
purchaser. lomger than one year but less than five years.
3.In colum (b}, énter a Statistical Classification Code based on the  SF - for short-term firm service. Use this category for
original contractual terms and conditions of the service as follows: all firm services where the duration of each period of
RQ - for requirements service, Requirements service is comitment for service is one year or less.
service which the supplier plans to provide on an orgoing W - for long-term service from a designated
bacis (i.e., the supplier includes projected load for this generating wnit. “Long-tern™ reans Tive yzars or
service in its system resource plamning). In addition, the longer. The avaitability and religbility of service,
retiability of requirements sarvics must be the same as, of aside from transmission consiraints, mast match the
second onty tc, the supplier’s service to its own ultimate availability and reliability of the designated unit.
CONSUMErs. 1V - for intermediate-term service from a designated
LF - for long-term service. “Long-term" means five years or generating unit. The same as LU service except that
longer and “firm™ means that service cannot be interrupted for “intermediate-term" means longer than one year but
economic reasons and is intended to remain reliable even less than five years.
under adverse conditions (e.g9., the supplier must attempt to

Name of Company FERC Rate Average Average
cr Public Authorivy scheduie or Monthly 8illing Monthly
(Footnote Affiliations) Tariff Number KNCP Demand

Village of Glouster, Ohio

City of Westervitle, Ohio

City of Jackson, Chio G :

Ohio Ediscn °C No. 13

Ohio valley Electric Corp. e C3FCo Fri-iE
Subtotal RO

Cincinnati Gas & Electric oPlo 21
City of Colurnbus, Ohio CSPCo 137
City of Dover, Ohio #lo 74
City of St. Marys, Chio ) OcCo 74
Dayton Power & Light Co. orfo 35
Richmond Power and Light IMPZo T2
Toledo Edison okfo 35

American Municipal Power-Ohio o=Co 74
City of Columbus, Ghio csPfo 137
virginiz Electric and ®“wr Co. APCo 16
Carolina Power and Light j APCo 24

Consumers Power [MPCo 63
Tesswe valley Rulhoriv, APCo 52
Aliegheny Power System oPto 73
Larolina Power and Light AFCO 24
Central {llinois Public Svc Co. IMPCo 67
Cincimati Gas and Electric Co. OPCo 21
City of Columbus, Ohio CSFCo 137
City of Hamilton, Chio OFCo 74
City of Dover, Chio oPCo 74
City of Orrville, Chic OFga T4
City of Shelby, Ohio GPlo 74
City of St. Marys, Ghio (3] oFLo 74
Cleveland Electric 1lum. oPLo 31
Commormealth ECison {vpCo 20
Dayton Power & Light Co. DFCo 36
Duke Power Company APCo 18
duquesne Light Corpany oFto 33
East Kentucky Power Coop KFCo 4
Illinois Power Company IMFCo 23

FERC FORM MO, 1 (PEVISED 12-90)




FERC FORM NO. 1 (REVISED 12-91)

This Report Is:
(1) X} An Origiral
(2) [ 1 A Resubmission

at line nurber one. After Listing all RC sales, enter “Susiviai-
RO in colum (a). The remaining sales may then be listed in any
order. Enter “Subtotal-Non-RQ" in colum (a) after this listing.
Enter "Total" in column (a) es the last line of the schedule. Report
suototals and total for columns (g) through fk).
5. In colum (c), identify the FERC Rate Schedule or Tariff Number, shown on bills rendered
On separate lines, List atl FERC rate schedules or tariffs under
which service, as identified in colum (b), is provided.

6. For requirements RO sales and any tyne of servico invslving
demand charges imposed on a monthly {or longer) basis, enter the
average monthly billing demand in celumn (d), the average monthly
non-coincident peak (NCP) demand in colum (e), and the average
monthly coimcident peak (CP) demand in column (f). For all other
types of service, enter NA in coluws (d), (e) and (f).

21,061
8,232,817

8,924
268,410
249,96

33,407
16,329
45,211
84,147

2,777,030
293,834
963,339

0

4,899,678
415,165
29,015,087
115,277
50,278
47,832
307,028
23,097
19,737
14,281
25,988
96,526
1,554,049
3,463,353
62,381
168,420
226,668
1,094
141,974

Megawatthours Derand Charges
Sotd LE-
(g} | thy
7,537 125,362
308,442 3,029,077
26,538 516,500
6,865 248,615
1,062
350,444 3,919,554
5,615 31,827
14,042 183,020
13,364 199,956
4,536 40,03%%
846 195,032
2,239 220,340
4,211 16,937
99,202 336,875
9,767 39,172
26,388 2,794,325
g 1,108,089
160,388
1E,°78
1,265,519
4,602
1,764
1,689
1,110
240
308
396
330
1,601
63,942
108,238
1,532
6,524
8,432
34
4,038

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Tr)

0s - for other service. Use this category only for those service;
which cannot be placed in the sbove-defined categories, such as
alt non-firm service regardless of the length of the contract and
service from designated units of less than one year. Describe the
nature of the service in a footnote.
Ap-for out-of-period adjustment. Use this code for any accounting
adjustments or “true-ups® for service provided in prior reporting
years., Provide an explanation in 2 fostnore for each adjustment.
4. Group requirements RQ sales together and report them starting

(60-minute integration) demarmd in a month. Monthly CP
derand s the metered domand during the hour (&0-minute
integration) in which the suppliar’s system reaches its
monthly peak. Demand reported in colums (e} and (f)
must be in megawatts, Footnote any demand not stated on
a megawatt basis and explain,
7. Report in colum (g the megawatthours shown on bills

Konthly NCP demand is th

SALES FOR BESALE (Accoumt 4473 {Contimucd)

e mavimu metered hourly

rendered to the purchaser.

0. Report demand charges in column (h), emergy charges in
colun (i), and the total of any other types of charges,

including cut-of-period

Q. The data in coluams {§) through (k) must be subtotalled
based on the RI/Non-RQ grouping {sece instruction 4), end

t {ine of the schedule. The
Subtotal - RQ" amount in colum (g) must be reported as
Requirements Sales For Resale on page 401, lire 23. The
"Subtotal-Non-RQ" amount in celumn {g) must be reported

as Non-Requirements Sales For Resale on page 401, line 24.
10. Footnote entries as required and provide explanations

then totaiied on the las

adjustments, in column ().

Explain in a footnote atl components of the amount shown
in colum (j). Report in colum (k) the total charge

to the purchaser.

following all required data.

Total (%)
th+i+j)

334,901
10,126,675
1,224,262
445,472
21,061
12,152,371

40,751
451,430
449,902

T3,6k26
211,359
266,551
101,084

3,113,905
333,008
3,757,665
1,108,059

4 RQC A7R
413,145
29,015,087
115,277
50,278
47,832
367,028
23,097
19,737
14,231
25,988
5,526
1,554,449
3,463,353
62,381
168,420
226,668
1,99

Ry ]

141,974




NAME OF RESPONDET This Repc ~t 1t Date of Repert | vear of Report
(1) [\] An Original (M>,Da, ¥r)
COLUM3US SOUTHERK POWER COMPANY (2) 11 A Resubmssion

1. Report all sales for resale (i.e. sales to purchasers other buy emergency energy from third parties to maintain
than ultimate corsumers) transacted on 3 settlement basis other deliveries of LF service). This category should not be
than power excharges during the year. Do mot report exchanges of used for long-term firm service which meets the
electricity (i.e., transactions involving 2 balancing of debits definition of RQ service. For all transactions
and credits for energy, czpacity, etc.) and any settlements for identified as LF, provide tn a feotnote the termination
imbalanced exchanges on this schedule. Power exchanges must be date of the contract defined as the earliest date that
reported on the Purchased Power schedule (pages 326-327). either buyer or selier can unilaterally get out of the
2. Enter the name of the purchaser in colun: (a). De not abbre- contract.
viate of truncate the name or use acronyms. Explain in a footnote IF - for intermediate-term Tirm sIvvice. The same as
any ownership interest or affiliation the resparsieni hos with tne LF service except that "intermediate-term" means
purchases, longer than one year but less than five years.
3.In column (b), enter a Statistical Classification Code based o~ the §F - for short-term firm service. Use this category for
original contractual terms and conditions of the service as follows: all firm services where the duration of each period of
RQ - for requirements service. Requirements servite is comitment for service is one year of less,
service which the supplier plans te provide on an ongoing LU - for tong-term service from a designated
basis (i.e., the supplier includes projected load for this generating 1mit, vwiong-term™ means five years or
service In its syston reswirce plannmg). in add|t1m, the lenger. The availability and reliability of service,
relishility of recciroments sorvice mst be Liw same as, or aside from ;ramsmissicon constraints, must match the
second mly to, the supplier’s service to its own ultinate availability and reliability of the designated unit.
consumers. IU - for intermediato-term service from a designated
LF - for long-term service. “Long-term” means five years or generating unit. The same as LU service except that
longer and ®*firm" means that service cannot be interrupted for Hintermediate-tesm™ means longer than one year but
ecchomic reasons and is intended to remain relisble even less than five years.
under adverse conditions (e.g., the supplier must attempt to

Nate of Compary FERC Rata Average
or Public Authority Statistical schedule or Monthly Bitlin Vonthiy Mo=ihly
(Footnote Affiliations) Classification | Tariff Nunber d NCP Demand 2P Demand

Irdianapoli: Power and Light
Kentucky Ut.lities ’
Northern Indizns Public Serv.
ohio Edlson

Public S=; of Indiana
Richmond Poaer and Light
Tolede Edison

virginia Electric and Power Co.
Americen anicipal Power Chio

Indiana mcmgan Puwer Co. (4)
AEP Generating Company €4)
System Acccunt (5)

CEEEEEEEEREER

Fd
.

Arerican Municipal Power-Chic
Alliegheny Fower System
City of St. Marys, Dhio
Lity of shelby, Ohio
Subteotal Non-RQ

3

£3

Page 3i0-A




NAME OF RESPONDENT This Report Is:
{1} (X} An Original
COLUMBUS SOUTHERN POWER COMPANY - 2y [}

L~ - for other service, Use this category only for those services
which cannot be placed in the asbove-defined categories, such as
atl non-firm service regardless of the length of the contract and
service from designated units of less than one year. Describe the
nature of the service in a footnote. -
A>-for out-ef-period adjustment. Use this code for any accounting
sdjustments of "true-ups" for service provided in prior reporting
years. Provide an explanation in & footnote for each adjustment.
4. Group requirements RO sales together and report them startima
at line mrber one, After listing all RQ sales, enter "Subtotal-
RG" in column €a). The remaining sales may then be listed in ary
order. Enter “Subtotal-Non-RO™ in colum (a) after this listing.
Enter "Total® in colum (a) es the last Lline of the schedute. Report
subtotals and total for colums (g) tir~ugh (k).
5. in column (c), identify the FERC Faie chedule or Tariff Number.
on separate lines, List all FERC rat= - “~dules or tariffs under
which service, as identified in colun . \bl. is provided.
& for roouiremonts /% sales and aig Lype O, service involvirg
demand charges imposed on a monthly ‘or longer; basis, enter the
average monthly biiling demard in ¢ .ium (d), the aversge monthly
non-coincident peak (KCP) demand ¥ olum (e}, ard the average
monthly coincident peak (LP) demar.s in column (f). Fer all other
types of scrvice, enter NA in ¢oiwns (d), (e) and (f).

217,434
11,28
29.507

1,065, 204
71,859
182,135
405,814
3,990,472
3,493
140,466
74

108
8,822,903

5,163,571

68,560,426

Pate of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Monthly NCP demand is the maximum metered hourly

{60 -mirute integration) demand in a month. Monthly (P
demand 15 the metered demand during the hour (60-minute
integration) in which the supplier's system reaches its
monthly pesk. Cemand reparied in columns (e) and ()
must be in megawatts. Footnote anmy demand not stated on
a megawatl basis and explain,

7. Report in colum (g} tha regawatthours shown 20 bitls
rendered to the purchaser.

8. Report demand charges in column (h), energy charges in
colun (i), and the total of any sther types of charges,
including out-of-period adjustments, fr celum (j).
Explain in a footnote all components of the amount shown
in colum (j). Report in column (k) the total charge
shown on bills rendered to the purchaser.

Q. The data in colums {g) through {k) must be subtotalled
based on the RQ/Kon-RQ grouping (see instruction &), and
then totalied on the last line of the schedule. The
Subtotal + RQ® amount in cotum (g) must be reported as
Requirements Sates For Resale on page 401, line 23, The
wgubtotal -Non-RO™ amount in colunn (g) must be reported
as Non-Reguirements Sales For Resale on page 401, Llire 24.
10. Fooinote entries as required and provide explsnations
foltowing alt reguired data.

FERC FORM NO. 1 (REVISED 12-91) ' Fage 311-A




This Report is: Date of Report
{1} [X] An Original (M3,0a,Yr)
(2) [ 1 A Resubmissicn

cc
.o

The Respondent, Appalachian Power Company, Ohio Fower Company, Indiana Michigan Powe: {wipany ormi LENIUCKY YOwer
Company are associated companies and mombers of the AEP System Power Pool, whose electric facilities are
interconnected a@ a nmumber of points and are operated in a fully coordinated manner on a system pool basis.

APCo - Appalachian Power Company

0PCo - Ohio Power Company

IMPCo - Indiana Michigan Power Company

KPCo - Kentucky Power Compary

CSPCo - Columbus Southern Pewer Company

FERC Electric Tariff, S5th Revised Volume No. 1 - Original Sheets 1-3

This transaction type includes all mon-firm hourly, daily and weekly sales that the supplier may cancel,
if necessary, with little notice.

An associated company.

Deliveries of powar to the members of the AEP System Power Pool (See Kote 1) governed by the
terms of the Interconnection Agreement dated July 6, 1951, as amended.

Final adjustment for service in prior year pertod.

FERC FORM NO. 1 (REVISED 12-90) - Page 310-311-5 Next Page is 320




This Report is:
{1) [X] An Originat

IC O

b g

. POWER PRODUCTION EXPENSES

A. STEAM POMER GENERATION
Operation
(500} Operation Supervision and Engineering
(501) Fuel
(502) Steam Expenses
(593) Steam from Other Sources
(Less) (504) Steam Transferred - Cr,
{505) Electric Expenses
(506) Miscellaneous Steam Power Expenses
(507> Rents
TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of lines & thru 1)
Maintenance
(510) Maintenance Supervision and Engineering
(511) Maintenance of Structures
(512) Maintenance of Boiler Plant
(513) Maintenance of Electric Plant
(514) Maintenance of Miscellanecus Steam Plant

TOTAL Power Production Expenses - Steam Power
(Enter Total of lirney 12 and 19)

B. NUCLEAR POWER GENERATION
Operation -
(517) Operation Supervision and Ergineering
(518) Fuel
(519) Coolants and Water
(520) Steam Expenses
(521} Steam from Other Sources
(Less) (522) Steam Transfzrred - Lr.
(523) Electric Expenses
(524) Hiscelianeous Nuclear Power Expenses
(525) Rents
TOTAL operation (Enter Total of lines 23 thru 31)
Maintenance :
(528) Maintenance Supervision and Engineering
(529} Maintenance of Structures
(530) Maintenance of Reactor Plant Equipment
{531) Mzintenance of Electric Plant
(532) Maintenance of Miscellaneous Nuclear Plant
TOTAL Maintenance (Enter Total of lines 34 thru 38}
TOTAL Power froduction BExpenses - Nuclear Power

T v e, {a)
(Enter Total of Cimes 32 and 393

C. HYDRAULIC POMER GENERATION

Operation

(5353 Operation Supervision and Engineering

{5283 UWater fo7 Fowed

(337) Hydraulic Expenses

(538) Electric Expenses

(539) Riscellaneous Hydraulic Power Generation Expenses
Rents

TOTAL Operation {Enter Total of Linas 43 thru 48)

FERD FORM NO. 1 (Rovised 12-88)

Current Year

7.364,53%
181,264,602
12,930,430
0

0

1,818,457
4,793,768
363,428
208,535,219

4,399,895
1,974,174
24,295,974
7,219,560
1,227,259
13,116,862

247,652,081

Previous Year

6,585,686
154,976,555
10,187,699
o

o

1,651,491
3,942,317
364,627
177,708,375

4,064,2M




This Report is:
¢1) IN) An Original

P T
€23 [ 1 A Resutmission

D oMaTNTE

_Maintenarce

{541) Maintenance Supervision and Engineering

(542) Maintenance of Structures

(543) Maintenance of Reservoirs, Dams, and Waterways

(544) Maintenarce of Electric Flant

(545) Maintenance of Miscellaneous Eydraulic Plant
TOTAL Maintenance (Enter Total of tines 52 thru 58)
TOTAL Power Production Expenses - Hydraulic Power

{Enter Total of lines 49 and $7)

D. OTHER POWER GENERATION
Operation
(546) Operation Supervision and Erngineering
(547) Fuel
(548) Generation Expenses .
(549) Miscellancous Other Power Generation Expenses
(550) Rents
TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of linmes &1 thru &%)
Maintenance
{551) Maintenarce Supervision and Engineering
€(552) Maintenance of Structures
(553) Maintenance of Generating and Electric Plant
{554) Maintenance of Miscellaneous Other Power Gemeration Plant
TOTAL Maintenance (Enter Total of Llines 68 thru 71)
TOTAL Power Production Expenses - Other Power
(Enter Total of Limes & and 72)

E. OTHER POWER SUPPLY EXPENSES

Purchased Power
System Control and Lcad Dispatching
Other Expenses
TOIAL Other Power Supply Erpenses

(Enter Total of lires 75 thru 77)
TOTAL Power Production Expenses

(Enter Total of lines 20, 40, 58, 73, ard 78)

2. TRANSMISSION EXPENSES
Operation
{560) Operation Supervision and Engineering
(561) Load Dispatching
(562) Station Expenses
{383) COverhead Line Expenses
(564} Underground Line Expenses
£865Y Tranmemiceion of Slortrizity by Dthers
(566} Miscellaneous Transmission Expenses
(567) Rents
TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of lines 82 thru 89)
Maintenance
(568) Maintenance Supervision ard Engineering
{36%) Mainterance of Structures
(570) Maintenance of Station Equipment
(571) Maintenarnce of Cverhead Lines
(572) Maintenance of Underground Lines
Maintenance of Miscellaneous Tramsmissicn Plant
TOTAL Maintenance {Enter Total of Lines 92 thru 97)
TOTAL Transmission Expenses (Enter Total of lires 90 and 98)

FERC FORM KRO. 1 (Revised 12-88)

CE EXDEMSES (Cont

C. HYDRAULIC POMER GENERATION (Contirued)

Date of Report
(Mo,Da,Yr)

rosady

phenth

Current Year

182,856,569
1,962,042
5,205,391

190,024,002

437,676,083

2,565,777
5.586
576,759
145,083
6,759
31,447,345
332,529
127,493
35,230,334

B6T, 462
28,744
2,371,119
1,377,610
17,579

0

4,662,5%
39,852,848

{A) The amount reported for previous year for Purchased Power (line 75, column (c))
adjusted to refledc: the effect of FERC Accounting Release No. l4.

SR

Frevious Year

(A 227,738,223
1,959,977
237,926

229,936,126

439,424,553

2,286,103
857
519,611
128,918
5,508
26,661,552
332,204
99,468
30,035,641

975,559
118,882
2,086,858
1,893,907
19,463

0

5,00 ,669
35,130,310

has been




Name of Respondent

£OLIMEIIE SOUITRER

This Report is:
(1) X1 An Original
i (&) 1) A Resubmission

FLECTRID QPEGATION AnD MAIRTENANDE EXPIRSES {(Contirued)

Date of Report
(Mo, Da,¥r)

T

141

147

FERC

4. CUSTOMER ACCOUNTS EXPEXSES

5. CUSTOMER SERVICE AND INFORMATIONAL EXPENSES

6. SALES EXPENSES

TOTAL Sales Expenses (Enter Total of Lines 143 thru 148)

FORM N0, T (Revised 12-88) Page 322

Line Current Year Previous Year
Ko. (a) (b) (<)

100 3. DISTRIBUTION EXPENSES

101 | _Operation

102 | (580) Operation Supervision and Engincering 6,356,197 5,852,277
103

104 (531) Load Dispatching 0 2,674
105 | (532) Station Expenses 1,204,741 1,291,258
106 | (583) Overhead Line Expenses 1,044,914 1,315,637
107 | (584) Underground Line Expenses 998,692 943,040
108 | (585) Street Lighting and Signal System Expenses 95,860 69,507
109 | (588) Meter Experses 2,623,851 2,470,101
110 | (587) Customer Installations Expenses 1.335,828 1,083,106
111 | (588) Miscellancous Distribution Expenses &, 276,232 4,093,440
112 | (589) Rents 1,731,528 1,345,386
13 TOTAL Operation (Enter Totat of tines 102 thru 112) 19,468,643 18,485,434
114 [ Maintenance

115 1 (5%0) Maintenance Supervision and Engireering 2,095,341 2,109,734
116 | (391) Maintenance of Structures 79,537 97,567
117 | (592) Maintenance of Station Equipment 1,863,240 2,034,310
118 | (593) Haintenance of Overbead Lires 10,943,772 12,368,622
H? | (594) Maintenance of Underground Lines 1,949,653 1,469,235
120 | €595) Maintemance of Line Transformers 1,692,536 1,377,512
121 | (596) Maintenarce of Street Lighting and Signal Systems 419,772 507,3N
122 | (597) Maintenance of Meters 718,782 654,095
123 | (598) Maintenance of Miscellancous Distribution Plant 174,942 183 598
124 TOTAL Maintenance (Enter Total of Limes 115 thru 123) 17,937,975 20,842,084
125 TOTAL Distribution Expenses (Enter Total of limes 113 and 124) 39,406,218 39,348,495

127 | _Operation

128 | (901) Supervision 1,303,915 1,274,303
129 | (902) Feter Reading Expenses 3,103,951 2,921,983
130 | €903) Customer Records and Collection Experses 12,653,238 11,834, 787
131 {%G4) Uncollectible Accounts 6,340,127 6,128,498
132 | (903) Miscellaneous Custorer Accounts Experses 201,782 201,505

TOTAL Custormei Accounts Expenses
133 {Enter Total of lires 128 thru 132) 23,603,043 22,361,081

135 | Operation

136 | (P07} Supervision 1,241,610 1,073,343

137 ¢ (908 Customer Assistance Expenses 1,663,519 1,709,792

138 | (909) Informational and Instructional Expenses 1,622,299 1,543,277

139 | (910) Miscellaneous Customer Service and Informational Expenses 177,867 84,157
TOTAL Customer Service and Informational Expenses

140 tEnter Total of lines 135 thru 139) - 4,699,295 4,410,569

142 | _perastion

143 | (?11) Supervision 0 o
144 § (912) Pemonstrating and Setling Expenses 761,941 593.719
145 {2135 Adwertising Drpmames 1,391,558 1,652,193
146 | (9186) Miscellancous Sales Expenses 1,444,145 1,823,506




This Report is: Date of Report
{1 ) An Driginat {Mo,Da,Yr)
(¢) [] A Resubwtission

Amount for
Current Year Frevious Year

7. ADMINISTRATIVE AMD GENERAL EXPENSES

(920} Administretive and General Sataries 13,822,110
(9213 Offica Surnlio: and Cumennas 960,115

(Less) (922) Administrative Expenses Transferred - Cr. 1,801,107

{923) Outside Services Employed 1,540,330
(924) Property Insurance 397,057
(925) lnjuries and Damages 4,659,907
{926) Employes Pensions and Benefits 15,131,559
(¥27) Franchise Requirements 0
(928) Regulatory Commission Expenses 345,167
(929) Duplicate Charges - Tr. 0
(930.1) Geheral Advertising Eapenses 35,905
(930.2) Miscellarcous Geperal Expenses 289,975
{931) Rents &4, 287

TOTAL Operation (Enter Totai of lines 150 thra 163) 43,252,305 35,914,606
Maintenance
(935) Maintenance of General Plant 7 2,863,639 2,942,292

TOTAL Administrative and General Expenses

(Enter Total of lines 164 and 166) 46,115,935 39,856,898

TOTAL Electrir Operation and Maintenarce Expenses

(Enter Tota!l of tines 79, 99, 125, 133, 140, 147, ang 167) 594,991,034

t. The data on nuber of employees should be reported 3. The rumber of employees assignable to the electric
for the psyroll period ending nearest to October 31, department from joint  functions of combination

or any payroll period ending 60 days befcre or after utilities may be determined by estimate, on the basis
Dcr 31. of erployee equivalents. Show the estimated nurber of
2. If the respondent’s payrolt for the reporting equivalent employees attributed to the electric
period includes any special construction personnel, department from joint functions.

include such employees on line 3, and show the rumber

of such special construction efrployees in a2 footnote.

Payroll Pertod Ended (Date)

. Total Regular Full-Time Erployees
Total Part-Time and Tewmporary tmplovees (Includes 126 2immer consiruction e
fotal Empioyees

FERC FORM NO. 1 (Revised 12-88)




This Repert I<.

Date of Report Year of R re
pe epol

(1) [x} An Original Mo, B3, Yo

1. Report all power purchases made during the year. Also
repart exchamges of electricity (i.e., tramsactions
involving a balan:ing of debits and credits for energy,
capacity, etc.) and any settlements for irbalaced
exchanges.
2. Emter the name of the seller or other party in an
exchange transaction in column (a). Do not abbreviate or
truncate the Name or use acronving. Fanlais ino= L2200 ooy
ownetsnip 1nterest or affiliation the respondent has with
the seller.
3. In colum (b), enter a Statistical Classification Code
based on the original contractual terms and conditions of
the service as follows:

RO - for requirements service. Requirements service is

ey [ ) A Resubmission

FURCHASED POVER (Account 555)
(Ihcludlng power exchanges)

third parties to maintain deliveries of LF service). This
category should not be used for long-term firm service
which meets the definition of RQ service. For all
transactions identified as LF, provide in a iootrote the
termination date of the contract definod as the earliest
date that either buyer or seller can unilaterally get
cut of the tontract.

vt - tor intermediate-term firm service. The same as LF
service except that “intermediate-term” means longer
than one year but Less than five years.

SF - for shore-term ficm service. Use this category for
all firm services, where the duration of each pericd of
cormitment for service {5 one year or less.

LU - for long-term service from a designoted geeialing

service which the supplier plans 1o provide on an unit. Yiong-term” means five years cr longer. The avail-

ongoing basis (i.e., the supplier includes projected zbility and reliability of service, asids from trans-

lead for this sarvice in its system resource planning). mission constraints, must match the avatlability and

in addition, the reliability of requirements service relisbility of the designated unit.

must be the same as, or second only to, the supplier’s 1V - for intermediate-term service from a designated

service to its own ultimate consumers. generating unit. The same as LU service except that

LF - for long-term service. “Long-term” means five years wintermediate-term” means longer than one year but less

or longer ang "firm® means that service cannot be than five yeats.

interrupted for economic reasons and is intended to EX - for excharges of electricity. Use this catege-

remain retiable even under adverse conditions (e.g., for transactioms trvelving a balancing of debits and

the supplier must attempt to buy emergsncy energy from credits far energy, capacity, etc. and any settlements
r rmbal.amed exchanges.

Average
Monthly
P Demard

Bvelage
Monthly
NCFP Demand

FERC Rate Average
Sctequle or Monthly Bitling
Tariff Nuber Lemand

Statistical
Classification

or Publtic Autharity
(Footnote Affiliations}

Allegheny Power System
Public Service of Indiana

Consumerg Power Con

guy

F
Terressee Yalley Authority
Allegheny Power System
Carolina Power and tight Co.
Central Illinois Public Sve Co
Cincinnati Gas and Electric Co
City of Coclumbus, Ohio
City of Hamilton, Ghio
City of Dover, Ohic
City of Orrville, Chio
Cleveland Electric Tilum.
Commonweal th Edison
Dayton Power & Light Co. oPCo 36
Duke Power Company &PCo 18
Duquesne L ight Comparyy {5 OFCa 33
East Kentucky Power Ccop. KFCo 14
Itlineis Power Company IMPCo 23
Indianapolis Power and Light IMPCo 21
Northern Indiana Pubtic Serv. IMPCo 22
Ohio Edison oPCo 25
public Service of Indiana iMPCo 24
Toleda Fdicon orCo 35
virginis £lectric and Pwr Co AFLO 16
Ohio valley Electric Lorp. CsfCo FPC-1B
City of Colunbus, Chio Dump CsPCo 137
Jackson/Glouster, Chio bump CsPCo 35736
System Account 2}

Loop Regulation Energy
Allegheny FPower System

City of Dover, Ohio

City of Orrville, Chio

Misc. Adj. to WMdY Received (3)

D
w

IMPCo 67
oPCn 21
cseic 137
oPLo 74
OFLo 74
OFCo 74
oPlo 31
IMrLe 20

22533333388

PLo 73
OFCo 74

FERC FORM NO. T (REVISED 12-903)




lThis Report Is:
1(1) [X} An Original
it€1 [ 1 A Resubmission

05 - for other service., Use this category only for those
services which cannot be placed in the above-defined
categories, such as all nonfirm service regardless of the
length of the contract and service from designated units of
less than one year. Describe the nature of the service in a
footnote.

A - for out-of-period adjustment. Use this code for any
actountina adiustments cr #rrisainett far concian FUIVIZIL a
prior reporting years. Provide an explanation in a footnote
for each adjustment.

4. In colum (¢), identify the FERC Rate Schedule Kuwber or
Tariff, or, fur non-FERC jurisdictional sellers, imclude an
appropriate designation for the contract. On separate lines,
list all FERC rate schedules, tariffs or contract designations
under vhich service, as identifiad in colum (b}, is i ovided.
5. For requirements RQ purchases and any type of service
involving demand charges imposed on a monthly (or longer) basis,
enter the ronthly average billing demand in colum (d), the
average monthly ron-coincident peak (NCP) demand in column (e),
and the average monthly coinciden: peak (CP} demand in colum
{f). For alt other types of service, enter KA in colums {d),
(e) and (f). Monthly KCP demand is the maximum metered houriy
{60-minute integration) demand in a month. Monthly CP demand is
the metered demand during the hour (80-minute integration) in
which ihe supplier’s system reaches its monthly peak. Demand
reported in celums (2) and (f) must be in megawatts. Footnote
any demand not stated on 3 megawatt basis and explain.

Megawatthours | Megawatthours
Received Delivered

Megawatthours
Purctased

449,758
&7

1,107
93,825
2.71%

40
5,339,221

17,923

6,031,924

Page 327

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

6. Report in celum (g) the megawatthours skown on bills
rendered to the respondent. Report in colurs (h) and (i)
the megawatthours of power exchanges received and
delivered, used as the basis for settlement. Do not
reocrt ret exchange.

7. Report demand charges in columm (), energy charges

in colum (k), and the total of any other types of char-
YT, INCLILAING OULTLitper100 adjustments, 1n colum

(L). Explain in a footmote all components of the amount
shown in colum (1). Report in colum (m) the total charge
shown on bills received as settlement by the respondent.
For power exchanges, report in column (i) the settle-
ment amount for the net receipt of energy. If more energy
was delivered than received, enter a negative amount. If
the settiement amount (1) includes credits or charges
other than incromental generation expenses, or (2)
excludes certain credits or charges covered by the agree-
ment, provide an explanatory footnote.

8. The data in colums (g) through (m) must be totalled
on the last line of the schedule. The total amount in
column (g} must be reported as Purchases on page 401,
line 1G. The total amount in colum (h} must be reported
as Exchange Received on page 401, line 12. The total
amount in column (i) must be reported as Exchange
Delivered on page 401, line 13,

9. Footnote entries as required and provide explanations
foltowing atl required data.

Total (j + k + 1)
or Settlement (%)

101,946
825,457
1,852
37,77
32,738
89,710
5,796
$4,590
25,580
788,076

a1
10 204

eV

405,498
10,283
18,316

457

8,008, 558
13,962
60,787

1,153,146 1,153,146
18,619 18,619
32 324

169,749,480 169, 749,480

14,963

(2,293)

15
76

-
= OOV -

[N IO R R R
OO W SN

AN S Y N
VWA =

182,759,413




KAME OF RESPONDENT This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Repoct

: €13 Ix] An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) L
- COLLMBUS SOUTHERK POWER Comnany i 2 U3 A Resumission i i Dol 11, 10 -
: - e : PURCHASED POVIR {Accoant 5555
(Including powsr exchanges)

NOTES:

{1) The Respordent, Appaiachian Power Company, Ohio Power Company, Indiana Michigan Power Company and Kentucky Power
Company are associated companies and members of the AEP System Power Pool, whose electric facilities are
interconnacted at a number of points and are operated in a fully coordinated manner on a system pool basis,

APCo - Appalachian Power Company

Lo - Ohio Powsr Company

iMPCo - Indiana Michigan Power Conpany

KPCo - Kentucky Power Company

CSPCo - Columbus Southern Power Corpany

(2) Receipts of power from the members of the AEP System Power Pool (Sze Note 1) governed by the terms of the
Intercomnection Agreement dated July &, 1951, as amended.

s
(3} OVEC Surplus & Supplemental losses (Net) . 1,834 -
Dump/Backup - City of Columbus - 945 .
Loop Regulation Energy Difference - (763>
Non-Displacement Payback Losses - (3,831
Purchase Power for Transfer Losses - 8,042
Unit Power Losses (Net} - 14,452 -
Colunbus DuMp - 2,719 :
Jackson Dump - 4L0)
Colunbus Backup - 1,112 :
AEP System Pool Losses {Net) - (1,112) .
Miscellaneous - 3 L
TOTAL - 17,923

(é) This transaction type includes all non-firm hourly, daily and weekly sales that the supplier may cancel, if
necessary, with little notice.

(5) Final a7 justment for service in prior year period.

FERC FORM NO. 1 (REVISED 12-%0) Page 326-A
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NAME OF RESPONDENT

This Report Is:
{1) ) An Original
(2) [ 1 A Resubmission :

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)
COLUMBUS SOUTHERN POWER COMPANY

- - TRANSMISSION OF ELECTRICITY £UR QTHERS (Account 456) A
{including transactiors referred to as "wheeling™) T

4. In colun (d) enter a Statistical Classification code J8

based on the original contractual terms ad conditions

of the service as follows:
LF - for long-term firm transmission secvice. "Long-
term" means one year or lonzer and “firm® means that
servite canmmot be interruptet for economic reasons
and is intended to remain rziiable even under adverse
conditions. For all trancactinme idamrifind o~ tc
provide in a foornote the termination date of the o
contract defined as the earliest date that either tuyJ

1. Report all transmission of electricity, i.e. wheeling, provided
for otner electric utilities, cooperatives, municipalities, other
public authorities, qualifying facilities, non-traditional utitity
suppliers and ultimate customers.

2. Use a separate Line of data for each distiret type of
transmission service involving the entitizs listed in coluns

{a), (b), and {c).

3. Report in colum (a) the coocpany or public authority that paid
$am she daamem T Slrwrnms REpWIL 1T LULUIN LO) LRE CcOMpany QF
pblic authority that the energy was received from and in colum

{c) the company ot public authority that ths energy was delivered
to. Provide the full name of each company or public authoacity. Do
not abbreviate or truncate name or use acronyms. Explain in a
footnote ary osnership interest in or affiliation the respondent

or seller can unilaterally get out of e contract.
5% - for short-term firm transmission service. Use
this category for all firm services, where the

duration of each period of commitment for service is

has with the entities listed in colums (2), (b) or {(£}. Less than one ysar.

Payment By Energy Received From Energy Delivered To

(Compary or Public Authority) [(Company or Public Authori*v) (Company or Public Authority) Statistical
Lire (Footnote Affiliations) (footnote Affiliations) (Footnote Affiliations) Classification
No. (a) (b) () (d)

Buckeye Power, Inc. Ohio Power Company (1} 2) LF (32}

City of Westerville, Ohio Chio Power Company (1) City of Westerville, Chio - +F 30) = T

City of Jackson, Ohio Chio Poser Company (1) City of Jackson, Ohio Lf (3b)

ity of Jackson, Ohio Ohio Power Company (1) City of Jacksan, Chio LF (3c)

City of Jackson, Ohio Ohic Power Compary (1) City of Jackson, Ohio LF ¢(3d)

Village of Glouster, Ohio Ohio Power Company (1) Village of Glouster, Chio LF (3b)

Virginia Electric and Power Co| Hoosier Royal Electric Conpary Virginia Eiectric and Power Co LF (2o} -

City of Colunbus, Chio Ohio Power Company (1) City of Columbus, Chio LF (3f)

City of Colurbus, Ohio City of Colunbus, Chig City of Columbus, Chio 08 (3¢) .

-t ol
N S I R AR RRN DO~V W —
.

[a¥]

I~
|
]

EYPNEY
t

Rl h R S g

42

FERC FORM NG. 1 (REVISED 12-90) Page 328




NAME OF RESPOMDENT

COLUMBUS SOUTHERN POMER COMPANMY -

e TOANSMISEION of

bR -

05 - for other transmission service. Use this category

only for those services which cannot be placed in the
sbove-defined categories, such as all nonfirm trans-
mission service, regardless of the length of the con-
tract. Describe the nature of the se.vice in a footnote.
AD - for out-of-period adjustment. Use this code for any
ascounting adjustments or “true-ups* for service
prondeo in prior reporung years. Provide an explan-

0“ - ‘
atinn in a fantanes LA S T

5. In column (e), 1dent1fy the FERC Rate Schedule or
Tariff Number, On separate tines, list atl FERC rate

This Repart Is:
(1) [X) An Original
(2) [ ] A Resubmission

| Date of Report
(M2, Da, Yr)

6. Report receipt and delivery locations fer all single
contract path, “point te print" transmission service., In
cotum (f), report the designation for the substation, or
other appropriate identification for where erergy was
received as specified in the contract. In colum (g)
report the designation for the substation, or other
appropriate identification for where energy was delivered
as specified in the contract.

f. Report in column (h) the number of megawatts of
billing demand that is specified in the firm
transmission service contract. Demand reported in

col-mn (h) must be in megawatts. Footnote any demand

schedules or contract designations under which service,
as identified in column (d), is provided. .

not stated on a megawatts basis and explain.

TRANSFER OF ENERGY
FERC Rate Point of Receipt Point of Delivery Billing [-=--=---s-morncn commieeeiaaas
Schedule or (Substation or Other (Sub.tation or Otker Demand Megawatthours Megawatthours
Tariff Kumber Designation} Designation) (M) Received Delivered
(e) (f) () hy (5) (1) §))
oPCo 69 Various interconnecticn points ) @11 My 725,092 725,092
between OPCo & CSPCo
ofCo T4 Various interconnection points Westerville Substation - 49Ky (6} 1,786 Y,786
between OPCo & CSPCo Ohio
oPCo 74 Various interconnection points Lick Substation - 138KV, Chic (6) (A F. 412
between 0°Co & CSPCo
oPCo T4 Various interconnection points Lick Substation - 138cv, Ohio 1 Mo 921 221
between OPCo & CSPCo
oPCo 74 Various interconnection points Lick Substation - 138KV, Ghio 3 mw 26,280 26,280
between OPCo & (SPCo
OPCo 74 Various interconnection points Glouster Substation-4K¥, Ghio (6) 37 397
betwean GPCo & CSPCo
APCo 101 (1) 7 7y 400 MY 339,693 339,692
OPCo 74 Various interconnection points Southerly Substation-69Kv, 12 Mu 6,833 6,833
between OPCo & CSPCo publin Substation- 138KV,
Vine Substation-138KY, Ohio
CSPCo 37 Glick Substation, Ghic Southerly Substation-69KY, 5 MW 8,841 8,841
Dublin Substation- 138KV, Chio
1,110,255 1,110,255




NAME OF RESPONDENT

This Report 1s:
(1) X1 An Original
COLUMBUS SOUTHERN POMER COMPAKRY[(2) [ ] A Resubmission

rmascran AL Ar T
.- _AEARPAIES U LT O

(Including t

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Y1)

O/ CTHERS {(Accaunt 4583 {Comtd
referred to as “wheeling')

iIf ro monetary settlement was made, enter zero (“0M)
in colun (n). Provide a footnote explaining the
rature of the ncrmonetary settlement, including

the amount and type of energy or service rendered.
10. Provide total amcunts in columns (i) through
(n) as the last line. Enter “TOTAL™ in colum

{a) as the last line. The total amounts in columns
(i) and (j) must be reported as Transmission

ACLC IVTW CUR: WEL ITCT QW W PROYS TV i, b timma b

B. Report in coiumrs (i) and (j) the total mcgawatthours
received and delivered.

?. In colums (k) through (n), report the revenue amounts
as shown on bills or vouchears, In colum (k), provide
reverues from demand charges related to the billing demand
reported in colum (h). In column (L), provide revernes
from energy charges related to the amount of erergy
tronsferred. In colum (m), provide the total reverues
Tram aLL OLNEr CRArges O DILLS U1 VIAKIE! 3 eIk vy,
including out of period adjustments. Exptain in a footmote
atl components of the amount shown in colum (m).

Report in colum () the total charge shown on bills
rendered to the entity listed in colunn (a).

Demand Charges Energy Charges
%) (3)
k> 48
1,407,621 .
5,389 3,978
1,228 Lard
2,594 2,003
72,000 31,181
3,090 987
123,000 15,416

1,614,922 54,477

and 17, respectively.

11. footnote entries and provide explanations

following all required data.

Other Charges
($3)
(m

1,913,728

27,299

1,941,027

Total Revenues ($)

{(k+ L +m)
n)

1,407,621

9,367

2,140

4,597

103,181

4,077

1,913,728

27,299

138,416

3,610,426

..................................................................................................................................




M il

COLUMBUS SOUTHERN POMER COMPANY

1)

25

)

“)

5)

)

This Report Is:
(1) (X) An Original
(2) [ 1 A Resubmission

<L TRANSMISSICN
{Inciuding 1

OF ELECTRICITY rUR CISERS {(Account 458)
ransactions referred to as "wheeling™)

Date of Report

(Mo, Da, ¥r)

NAME OF RESPONDENT

The Respordent {C5PCo), Dhio Power Company (OPCo), Appalachian Power Company (APCo), Indiana Michigan Power
Company (IMPCo) and Kentucky Power Company (KPCo) are affiliated companies.

Various Rural Electric Authorities.

The earliest date that either buyer or seller can unilaterally gst out of the contract:

(a)
(b)
(c)
{d)
(e)
)
(9)

June 20, 2003
June 30, 1992

August 31, 1991
becerber 31, 1992
Cecember 31, 1999

duly 31, 1992

Cctober 31, 1992

Long-term, reserved period not to exceed 60 corgecutive months.
Corditions and Limitations:
(1} Limited to capacity of {SPCo’s bulk transmission facilities,

(2) Will mot create undue interference with CSPCo’s obiigations to other customers,

(3) Such transmicsion service will ot impose a burden on CSFCo’s system or any system intecconpected with CSPCo,

Points of delivery and voltages at which delivered are as follows:

1.
2.
3.
&,
5.
6.
7.
8.
9.
10.
1t.
12.
13.
14.

-
2.

Lawshe, Adams Co., Ohioc - 6% KV
Bentorwille, Adams Co., Ohio - 13 KV
Panhandle, Adams Co., Chio - 6% Kv
Catvary, Adams o., Dhio - 13 KV

Tick Ridge, Adams Co., Ohio - 13 xv
Aberdeen, Adams Co., Ohio - 13 kv

Locust Grove, Adams Co., Ohio - 13 KV
¥est Union, Adams Co., Ohio - 13 kv
€cho Vatley, Buckeye, Chio - 67 KV
Wellston, Buckeye, Ohic - 13 kv

S. Webster, Buckeye, Ohic - 69 KV

Lott REC, Delaware Co., Ohio - 34 kv
Sunbury REC, Delaware Co., Ohio - 138 kv
Rolling Meadows, Licking Co., Ohio - 34 KV
Beechwood, Licking Co., Shio - 34 KV

LB
17.
18.
19.
20,
23,
22.
23.
24,
25,
26,
27.
28.
29.

Nartheidge, ticking Co., Ohio - 34 KV
Idaho, South Central Power, Chio - 6% KV
Falls Road, South Central Power, Chio - V3 kv

New Market, Soutk Central Power,
Lattaville, South Central Power,
Petersburg, South Central Power,

Ohio - &7 KV
Ohio - 42 KV
Ohio - &9 KV

Andersonville, South Central Power, Ohio - 6% KV
Darbyville, South Central Power, Ohio - 69 XV
Kinderhook, South Central Power, Ohio - &9 KV

Harrison, Scuth Central Power, Dhio - 138 Kv

Duckwall, South Central rFower, Ohio - 69 KV

Deer Creek, South Central Power, Dhio - 69 KV

South Bloomingville, South Central Power, Chio - 138 KV
Clark {akes, South Central Power, Ohic - 65KV

Shown is total billing demand MW for all transactions, including those member load ratio ¢MiR) shared among the

MLR share of MWH and reverue.
Southern Power Company lines.

AEP System Power Pool companies.

Total billing demand for these three contracts is 2 MW, which is MLR shared among the AEF System Power Pool companies.

Page 328-330-A

Ko MM relating to this transaction are transmitted through Colutbus
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NAME OF RESPONDENT This Report is:
(V) X} An Original

COLUMBUS SOUTHERN FOWER COMPANY (2) [ ) A Resubmission

1. Report all transmission, i.e., wheeling, of electricity
provided to respondent by other electric utilities,
cooperatives, mumicipalities, or other public authorities
during the year.

2. In colum (a) report each compary or public authority
that provided trensmission service. Frovide the full

name of the company; abbreviate if mecescar v, Ut &6 ot
truncate name or use acronyms, Explain in a footnote any
Leniip mRmeat 1t Ut G11141AL100 WITA tRe LFANSmISSItn
service provider,

3. provide in colum {a) subheadings and classify
transmission service purchased from ather utilities as:
Welivered Power to Wheeler® or "Received Power from
wheelert.

4. Report in cotumns (b) and (c) the total megawaltt-

hours received and delivered by the provider of the
transmission service.

5. In colums (d) through (g), report expenses as

shown on bills or vouchers rendered to the respondent.

In column (d), provide demand charges. In colum (&),

scsary, but e

Megawatthours
Received

Megawatthours
Delivered

AEP System Transmission
Agreement (1)

32
33
34
35
36 parties receive credits

37 H
38
39

Campany ore associated companies & ale Perties 1o
P

designated by brackets ()"
1

41

(1) The Kespondent, Appalachian Power Campany, Indiana Michigan Power

pursuant to the terms of the Transmission Agrecment,
and the parties pool their investment in high voltage transmission facilities ¢138kv and above) and share the cost
of ownership in proportion to the respective membher

Data of Report
{#o, La, Yr)

— IRAGSHISSION OF TLELTRICITT B
(Including transactions referred t

provide energy charges related to the amount of energy
transferred. In column (f), provide the total of atl other
charges on bills or vouchers rendered to the respondent,
including any out of period adjustments, Explain in a
footnote all components of the amourit shown in colum (f).
Report in column (g) the total charge shown on bills
Fendeied to the respondent. 1f no monetaty settlement wes
made, enter zero ("0*) in colum (al. Provide a fontnata
explainirg the nature of the normonetary settlement, in-
cluding the amount and type of energy or service rendered.
6. Enter "TOTAL" in column (a) as the last lire. Provide a
total amount in colunns (b)Y through {g) as the last Line.
Energy provided by the respondent for the wheeler’s
transmission Lossas shoud be reported on “he Electric
Emergy Account, page 401. 1 the respondent received
power from the wheeler, energy provided to account for
losses should be reperted on line 19, Transmission By
Gthers Losses, on page 401, Otherwise, losses should be
reported on ling 27, Total Energy Losses, page 401,

7. Footmote entries and provide exptanations follewing
all required data.

EXPENSES FOR TRANSMISSION OF ELECTRICITY BY OTHERS

Gemand Char ges
¢3

Total Cest of
Transmission (%)

Other Charges
(%)

Energy Charges

31,447,348 (1)

Compary, Kentucky Power Company and Ohio Powel
the Transmission Agreement dated April 1, 1984, as amended.
American Electric Fower Service Corporation serves as agent

s load ratio. As such there is no transfer of energy and some

which are recorded in account 585,

Wext Page is 335




Kame of Respondent | This Report Is: Date ot Report | rear of Report i
(1) [X} An Origirat I (Mo, Da, Tr) e
COLUMBUS SOUTHERN POMER COMPANY (2) {1 A Resubmission i tec. 3%, 1993

MISCELLANEOUS GENERAL EXPENSES (Account $30.2) {Electric)

R ] T T o T e R S e e s e e e e e e e e e e e e e N e e e e e e e e m e e ee e e m e m e

4 | Publishing and Distributing Information and Parnrte ra Starkhaldares Trimeas Risiorsoo T anerer " =
Agent fees and Expenses, and Other Expenses of Servicing Outstanding Securities of the Respondent 235,603 -

5 | Other Expenses (List items of $5,000 or more in this column showing the (1) purpose, (2) recipient
and (3) amount of such items. Group amounts of less than $5,000 by classes if the number of items
50 grouped s shown.)

6 | American Electric Power $ervice Corporation Interest on Borrowed Capitalt 125,920 l ._"’-”'-"'
; American Electric Power Service Corporation Convenience Payments 63,491 '

13 American Electric Power Service Cerporation Management Ueveiopment Program 9,924
12 | American Electric Power Service Corporation Federal 'ncame Tax and Credits (513,994)
14 | Allright Columbus Farking Parking 27,359
16 | Allocation of Telephone Charges Telephore 7 10,719
18 | Construction Workorder Costs Shared With Public Affairs 5,030

20 | various (34 items) Miscellaneous 9,889

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 335




hame ¢f Respondent

This Report ls:
(1} [x] An QOriginal
! (2) T} A Resubmission

COLUMBUS SOUTKERN POWER COMPANY

Date of Report
(M3, Pa, Yr)

DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION OF ELECTRIC PLANT (Accounts 403, 404, 405)

-—~{Except amortization of

1. Report in Section A for the year the amounts for:
Depreciation Expense (Account 403); (b) Amortization of
Limited-Term Electric Plant (Account 404); and (c) Amorti-
zation of Other Electric Plant (Account 405).,

2. Report in Section B the rates wused to compute amorti-
zation charges for electric plant (Accounts 404 and 405).
State the basis used to compute the charges and whether any
changes have been made in the basis or rates used from the
preceding report year.

3. Report all available information called for n Saction
C every fifth year beginning with report year 1971, report-
ing annualty only changes to colums (c) through (g) from
the complete report of the gpreceding year.

Unless composite depreciation accounting for total de-
preciable ptant is followed, List numecically in columm (a)
each plant subaccount,account or functional classification,
8s appfopriate, to which a rate is applied. ldentify at the
bottom of Section C the type of plant included in any sub-
accounts used.

In column (b) report all depreciable nlant

rates are

halams

oL e

£5 1o

applied showing subtotals by functional

Depreciation
Expense

Functional Classification (Atcount 403)

Intangible Plant

Steam Production Plant

sueclear Production Plant

Hydraulic Production Ptant-Conventional
Hydraulic Production Plant-Pumped Storage
Other Production Plant

Transmission Plant

Dictribution Plant

Gemeral Plant

Common Flant-Electric

42,846,459

5,677,104
25,740,145
2,032,571

FERC FORM KO. 1 (ED., 12-£8)

acquisition adjustments)

classifications and showing a composite total. Indicate
at the botton of Section € the manner in which colum (b)
balances are obtaimed. If average balances,state the meth-
od of averaging used.

For columns (¢}, (d), and (e} report available infor-
ration for each plant subaccount, account or functioral
classification Listed in colum (a). 1f plant mortality
studies are prepared to assist in estimating average serv-
ira livee LrEc am ialiny Cul ve Se-
lected as most appropriate for the account and in colum
(g), if available, the weighted average remaining life of
surviving plant.

If composite depreciation accounting is used, report
available information called for in colums (b) through
{9) on this basis.

4. If provisions for depreciation were made during the
year in addition to depreciation provided by spplication
of reported rates, state at the bottom of Section C the
amounts  and nature of the provisions and the plant items
wiich reiated.

i mmbicma s an

ko
ey SeaEEr AN g Mtk

-
(4=

Amortization of
Limited-Term Electric
Plant {Acct, 404)

Amortization of
Other Electric
Plant (Acct. 405)

5,577,104
25,740,145
2,037,571

{Continued on Page 337}




vame of Respondont l This keport [s: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) (XK1 An Griginal (Mo, Da, Yr)
v CCLUMBUS SOUTHERN POWER COMPANY l (2) [ ] A Resubrission Lec. 31, 1991
DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION OF ELSCIRIC PLAMT {Contirady - T T T “\
C. Factors Used in £stimating Depreciation Charges
Depreciable Estimated Net Applied Mortality Average
Line| Account Plant Bate Avg., Service Salvage Depr. Rate(s) Curve Remainirg
No. No. {In thousands) Life (Percent) (Percent) Type Life
(a) (b} (c) {d) (e) f) (g) =
12 {_Steam Producticn Not .
13 310 34,440 34.9 (5.00) 3.0 - Available K
14 A 3.450 LR (5.00) 3.01 -
15 511.2 234 16.9 €5.00) 6.22 - -
16 3.4 194,915 33.6 1.00) 3. - —
17 311.5¢8) 4,278 3.9 (4.00) 3.26 - :
18 311.5¢8) 1,264 34.2 €4.00) 3.04 - '
19 311.5¢C) 21,243 32.8 (4.00) 3.17 - o
20 iz 2 349 (5.00) 3.51 -
21 312.0 209,583 .7 {3.00) 3.25 -
F.rd 3i2.1 68,782 28.1 (3.00) 3.67 -
23 312.2 13,647 7.7 3.00) 5.82 -
24 312.4 391,703 33.8 (1.00) 2.79 -
25 312.5(n) 42,097 32.7 (4.00) 3.18 -
26 312.5(8) 8,002 26.1 (4.00) 3.98 -
27 312.5(C) 99,515 27.8 (%.00) 3.78 -
28 312.7 3,025 3.7 (3.00) 3.25 -
29 314.0 89,098 341 0.00 2.9 -
in 3144 124,336 34.4 (1.00) Z2.54 -
31 314.5(A) 25,043 32.4 (3.00) v -
32 | 3t4.5¢B) 2,168 30.2 (3.00) 3.4 -
33 314.5¢(C) 31,090 31.3 (3.00) 3.29 -
34 315.7 5,693 341 0.00 2.9 -
35 315.0 34,035 31.4 2.00 3.13 -
36 3151 2,256 353 2.00 2.77 -
37 315.2 1,260 17.7 2.00 5.34 -
38 315.4 114,207 33.6 (1.00) .o -
19 315.5(A) 3,549 33.4 (2.00) 3.0% - o
4 315.5¢53 747 29.3 (2.00) 3.48 -
4 315.5¢C) 6,901 28.6 (2.00) 3.57 -
42 315.7 &15 31.4 . 2.00 3.13 -
43 316.0 11,931 27.5 3.00 3.53 - .
&4 316.1 55 34.2 3.00 2.33 - ¥
45 316.4 17,857 33.% (1.00) 3.00 - -
4 316.5(A) LAT 238.9 3.00 3.3 -
47 316.5(8) &2 33.7 3.460 2.838 -
48 316.5(L) 2,282 2.0 2.2 Z.%3 -
uy 316.7 &8 27.5 3.00 3.53 -
50 e
51 Total 1,569,672
52 F feeeeeemmmeeea oL
53 (A) Conesville Unit 4 ;
54 (6} Beckjord Unit 6
55 {C) J.M. Stuart Srtation '
56 jTransmission
57 352.0 5,172 45.0 (3.00) 2.29 R2
58 352.4 151 34.7 (6.00) 3.05 -
5¢ 352.5 192 34.7 {6.00) 3.05 -
&0 353.0 109,329 36.0 3.00 I 2.70 ex
61 353.4 4,827 36.7 r .Uy 2.53 -
62 353.5 18,391 36.7 7.00 2.53 -
&3 353.7 0 36.0 3.00 2.70 R3
34 354.0 15,008 45.0 (10.00) 2.44 k3
65 354.5 i7,819 35.2 (3.00) 2.93 -
65 355.0 26,415 37.0 ¢15.00) 3. s0 .
&7 355.5 3,014 35.¢9 (8.00) 3.0 -
] 356.0 33,513 40.0 10.00 2.25 RrR2
&9 35€.3 3,562 40.0 10.00 2.25 RrZ
70 356.5 14,055 35.3 {3.00) 2.92 -
71 357.0 7,406 45.0 (5.00% 2.33 sS4
= 72 358.0 6,379 32.0 15.00 2.66 R1
73 358.7 0 32.0 15.00 2.66 r1
30 I T P
75 Total 257,233
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ICLUM3US SOUTHERN POWER COMPANY

. Depreciable
iLine| Azcount Plant Base
TN ho. (In thousands)
! (a) (b}
75 Distribution
76 381.0 6,855
77 352.0 72,269

| ?8 362.7 132
79 3640 92,609
80 365.0 85,926
a1 356.1 2,938
82 388.2 5,294
83 | . 186.3 _ T 13,093
84 387.1 14,140
85 367.2 86,305
35 357.3 19,356
ar 3468.0 140,674
83 3691 26,168
89 369.2 2,338
%9 3¢9.3 27,519
1 369.4 a12
92 370.0 446,801
93 i 16,786
94 372.0 108
95 373.0 8,789
9 | 0 e aas
97 Total 673,887
b T N [P
99

100

101 | _Generat

102 300.1 33,379
103 390.2 1,030
104 391.0 3,92¢
165 391.4 119
106 391.5 478
107 392.4 160
108 393.0 328
109 394.0 5,272
110 396.4 17
111 397.0 &,5%1
112 397.4 300
113 397.5 217
114 3er. 0 254
L - ey N
116 Total 55.207
N7 el
18

119

120 Total

121 |Depreciabie

122 Plant 2,55%,999

| 123 SZT¥ssZTsssz==zzzs=ss=x

125

126

127

128

129

130

131

132

133

134

135

136

TERT FORM o, 1 1£0. 12-8%)

This Report {s: | Date of feport
{3) [x) An Origiral ! (Mo, Da, Yr)
(2} [ 1 A Resubmission '

! Year of Report

Pec. 31, 19,

Estimated t Net Applied Martality Average
Avg. Service Salvage Depr. Rate(s) Curve Remaining
Life (Percent) (Percent) Type Life
) {d) (e} f) (a)
Not
35.0 (i0.0C) 3.15 s2 Available
30.0 (3.00) 3.43 RZ
30.0 (3.00) 3.43 R2
30.0 {(60.00) 5.33 s1
32.0 0.00 3.13 st
45.0 (5.00) 2.33 R3
25.0 0.00 4&£.00 §2
56.0 (5.00) 2.10 s2
30.0 0.00 3.33 s1
25.0 0.00 4,00 52
5.0 25.00 3.00 10
30.0 10.00 3.00 s1
25.0 (40.00) 5.60 RS>
33.0 (20.00) 3.64 30
27.0 G.G0 3.70 $1
35.0 0.00 2.86 R3
33.0 (25.00) 3.7 1
10.0 (15.00) 11.50 L2
25%.0 5.00 3.80 RZ
25.0 (15.00) 4.60 Ly
45.0 {2.00) 2.26 R3
22.7 0.00 4.4 -
25.G 5.00 3.80 L1
22.0 7.00 4.23 -
22.0 7.00 4.23 -
9.2 20.24 8.83 -
27.0 4.00 3.55 L2
27.5 G.00 3.63 -
11.1 2563 5.98 -
3.0 0.00 6.67 51
16.7 2.00 5.88 -
16.7 2.00 5.88 -
2Z.u .00 4.55 S1
Page 335
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name of Respondent This Report Is: | Date of Report

i (1) [X] An Original (Fo, Da, Yr)
COLUMBUS SOUTHERN POWER COMPANY {2) {1 A Resubmission

DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION QF ELECTRIC PLANT
(Continued)

NOTES:

(1) 3Subaccounts .5 to all accounts indicate a segregation of facilities owned as
tenants in common by The Cincinnati Gas & Electric Jonpany, The Dayton Power and
Light Company and Respondent. The retes for these subaccounts have been adopted —
wnitormiy by the three companies.

subaccounts .4 to all accounte except 189 {ndicaic & seyregation
of Zimmer Station facilities owned as tenants in common by The
Cincinnati Gas & Electric Company, The Dayton Powar & Light Conpany and Respondent.

Subaccount 356.3 indicates a segregation of rights-of.uay clearing. \

Subaceor=t .1, .2 and .3 for Accounts 366 and 347 indicate a segregation of
underground downtoun network, underground residential distribution and wnder- |
ground other, respectively. ‘

subaccounts .1, .2, .3, and .4 for Account 369 indicate a segregation of services |
between overhead, underground downtown network, underground residential ‘
distribution and underground other, respectively.

Subaccounts .1 and .2 for Account 390 indicate a seqregation hetwesn oumed =n

inprovements to leased structures, respectively.

batween sulfur dioxide removal equipmeat and retrofitted precipitators,
respectively.

Subaccounts .1 and .Z for Accounts 311, 312, 315 and 316 indicate a segregation J
Subaccounts .7 indicate spare partsfequipment. |
(2) Amounts in column B are plant balances as of December 31, 1991,

(3) Depreciation for 1991 was computed monthiy by application of rates to the prior

moniiie ending baiances.

.............................................................. e e et m e e e s e R E ARl TR R AdccAbem et mEeeTEEAAT TSRt — e e a
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Name of Respondent
{1) (X} An Originat
COLLMBUS SOUTHERN POWER COMPANY

Report the information specified below, in the order given,
for the respective income deduction and interest charges
accounts. Provide a subheading for each account and a total
for the account, Additional c¢ulums may be added if deemad
appropriate with respect to any account,

(a} Miscellareous Amortization (Account 425) - Describe the
nature of items included in this account, the contra account
charged, the total of amortization charges for the year, and
the period of amortization,

(b) Miscellaneous Income Deductions - Report the nature,
payee, and amount of other income deductions for the year as
required by Accounts 426.1, Donations; 426.2, Life I[nsurance;
426.3, Pepalties; 426.4, Experditures for Certain Civic,
Political and Related Activities;and 426.5, Other L >ductions,
of the Uniform System of Accounts, Amounts of less than 5% of

i

Accoun':', _35 - Miscellaneous Amortization

Account 426 - Other Income Deductions
L£28.1 Donations {See Fage 340-A)
426.2 Life Insurance
426.3 Penalties
426.4 Experditures for Certain Livic, Political and
Related Activities (Se2 Page 340-A)
426.5 Other Deductions (See Page 340-A)

B

Account 430 - Interest on Debt to A:sociated Conpanies

Account 431 - Other Interest Expense
Notes Payabrie to Banks (weighted average interest rate -

Line of Credit
Customer Deposies
Miscellaneous Items (each less than 5% of account total)

Fage 340

Comercial Paper (weighted average interest rate - 6.30%)

(2) ] A Resbmission

whichever
the alove

each account total for the year (or §1,000,
is greater) may be grouped by classes within
accounts,

(¢) Interest on Debt to Associated Corpanies (Account
430) - For each associated company to which interest on
debt was incurred during the year, inditate the amount
and interest rate respectively for {a) advarnces on
notes, {(b) advances on open account, () notes payable,
(d) accounts payable, and {2) cther debt, and total
interest. Explain the nature of other debi on which
interest was incurred during the year.

(d) Gther Interast Expense (Account 431) - Report
particulars (details) including the amount and fnterest
rate for other interest chargss incurred during the

5.17%)

(Continued on Page 3K0-A)




Name of Respondent : [ This Report Is: l Date of Report
(1) IX] An Original (#o, Da, Vi
COLLMBUS SOUTHERY POWER CMPANY (2) {1 A Resutmission 1

Account 426.1 - Donations
Company's share of Parent company's donations
United Way
Columbus Foundation - Trilogy Fund
Miscellancous Items (each less than 5% of account total)

Account 426.4 - Expenditures of Certain Civie, Political and Related Activities
AEPSC Billings - Expenditures for Certain Civic, Political and Related Activities-
inctluding fees, contributions and miscellaneous cut-of-pocket expenses
Miscellaneous Items (each less than 5% of account total)

Account 426.5 - Other Deductions
AEPSC Convenience Paymert- C$P share of AEPSC rnon-PFBC site studies
Service arxd Social Club Dues
AEPSC Billings- Misceilareos non-operating expenses- including fees and dues
to country ciubs, service clubs and chanbers of commerce
Hisceilancous items (each tess than 3% of account iotal)

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 340-A

7 I Year of Report

175,107
209,328

Next Page is 350




Name of Respondent I This Paport 1s:
{1) [X) An Original
COLUMBUS SOUTHERN POMER COMPANY (2) [ ] A Resubnission

1. Report particulars (details} of regulatory com- which cuch a body was a carty.
mission expenses incurred during the current year (or 2. In coluns (b) and (), imdicate whether the expenses
incurred in previous years, if being amortized) relating were zssessed by a regulatory body or were otkarwise in-
to fermal cases before a reg.iatory bocdv, or cases in curred by the utility.

Deferred
Uescription Assessed by in Account

(furnish name of regulatery comission or Requlatory of Expenses 1856 at
body, the docket o ca:: prber, and a Commission Utility to Date Beginning
orsceiption of the case.) of Year

FUCO Case Ko. ¥1-418-EL-AIR

Revise Zi-ctric Rates Company-wide. Not
included are Wholesale Rates, Special
Contracts and some Street Lighting.

PUCD Case Mo. 91-02-EL-TFC
Management/Performance Audit of the
Electric Utility Fuel Procurement
Policies and Prectices

ol b
M OVBNOVISWN

FERC Order #472

Anrwsl Billing to Utility Companies
for the Purpose of Supporting rhe
ougel wi the Agency 212,598

-
n

Other Expenses

Stste of Chio - birect Cost of pearirgs
on Long-term Forecast Per Section
4935.04 of the Ohio Revised Code

[8 JEV QU R D
QU NAPVI W

N
pary

Other Expenses
8 Minor Items under 325,000

AV N, V]
LN

1,
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Name ¢f Respondent

COLLMBUS SOUTHERN POWER COMPANY

I Thiz Repors ta: 2ate of Repert
(1) [X) An Original (Mo, D3, Yr)
(2) [ ] A Resutrissior

3. show in column £k) any e p'nses incurred in prior  for Account 136.
years which are being amortizea. List in c.luma (a) ire . 405t in coluns €),(gY,and (h) espenscs imcurred during
year which were charged currently to income, plant, or
4. The totals of columns (e}, (i), (k), and (1) must  c:_ounts.

period of anortization.

agree with the totals shown at the bottom of Page 233

Account No.

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-83)

Deferred to
Account 185

1,004,501

Page 351

6. Minor items (less than ©25,000) may be grouped.

Deferred in
Account 186,
End of Year

1,091,053

other

1
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Name of Respondent This Repert Is: Date of Report
(1) [X} An Originat (Mo, 23, Yr)
COLUMBUS SOUTHERN POWER COMPANY (2) [ ] A Resubnmission
__RESEARCH, DEVELOPMENT, AND DEMONSTRATION ACTIVITIES
1. Describe and show below ¢osts incurred and  accounts b. Fossil- fuel steam
che jed during the year for techrolegical research, deveicpment, ¢. Internal combustion or gas turbine
and demonstration (R,0 & D) projects initiated, continued, or d. Nuclear
concluded during the year. Report also s.pport given to others e. Uncorventional gereration
during the vyear for jointly - sponsored projects. ( Identify f. Siting ard heat rejection
recipient regardless of affiliation.} For any R,DED work (&) Systen Planning, Engine. ring and Cperation
carried on by the respor %ent in which there is a sharirg of (3) Transmission
costs with others, show separately the respondent’s cost for the a. Overhead
year and cost chargesble to others. (See definition of research, b. Underground
development, and demonstration in Uniform System of Accounts.) {4) Dis:ribution
2. Irdicate in colum (a) the applicable classification, as (5) Environment (other than eguipment)
shown below. Classifications: (&) Gther (Classify and inciude items in excess
A. Electric R,D & D Performed Intermally of $5,000.)
{1) Generation {7) Total Cost Incurred
a. Kydroelectric E. Electric R,D & O Perfermed Externally
i. Recreation, fish, and wild'ife (1) hesearch Support to the Electrical Reszarch
ii. Other hydroelectric Council or the Electric Power Ressarch
Institute
= mm = m e e e e e aee e mmecme4 Do ceeiiaameecmamea-easeam——nn e e iataiccmetemscasmascmeeneme——n
Linel Classifi~ation Descripticon
Ne.
(a) ()
1 | For details, see Pages 353-A through 353-8.
2
3
&
9
6
7 |
8 |
9 i
10
1" J
12
13 |
14
15
16 1
17
18 |
- - 19
20
2t
22
P 23 ‘
24
25 |
26
- red
28
i 29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
< ° 3¢
i 40
41
" &2
43
# L4
45
4.3

Page 352




This Report Is: Date of Report
(1) [X! An Original (Mo, Da, ¥Yr)
(2) [ ] A Resubmission Dec. 31, 1991

RESEARCH, DEVELOPMERT, AND DEMONSTRATION ACTIVITIES (CORTINUED)

--------------------------------- D i I L R R b i R et e ki S il
(2) Research Support to Edison tlectric Irstitute expenses during the year or the account to  shich
(3) Research Support 1o Nuclear Power Groups amounts were (apitalized during the year, \listing
(4) Research Support to Others (Classify) Actount 107, Construction Work in Progress, first.
{5) Totat Cost Incurred Show ‘n colun (f) the amounts related to the
3. include in colum (¢) all R,D & D items performed aceount charged in cotum (e).
internaltly and in colum (d) those iters performod outside 5. Show in colum (g) the total unamor tized
the company costing $5,000 or more, briefly describing the accurwiation of costs of projects. This total must
specific area of R,D & D (such as safety, correcsion equal the batance in  Account 188, Research,
control, pollution, automation, measurement, insulation, Development, and Demonstration Expenditures, out-
type of appliance, etc.). Group items under $5,000 by standing at the end of the year
classifications and indicate the number of items grouped. é. 1f costs have not been segregated for R, D& D
Under Other, (#.(5) and B.(4)) classify items by type of activities or prejects, submit estimates for ¢olums
RO & D activity. (c),(dy,and (f) with suh omounts identified by
G. Show in colum (e) the account rwmber charged with vESLLM
7. Report scparately research and related testing
facilities coerated by the respondent.
i costs Incurred Cests Incurred AMOUNTS CRARGED IN CURRENT YEAR .
o internally Externally for-m-ceeeemeoceeesemeesmnaaiaab e Unamortized Line
Current Year Current Year Account Amoun't 2ccualation No.
(c) {(d (&) (f i{g)

for details, see Pages 353-A through 353-8.

.
OO0~ O I NS -t
H
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Name of Hespordent

This Report Is:

(1) [X) An Origiral

COLUMBUS SOUTHERN POWER COMPANY

Report below the distribution of total salaries and wages
for the year. Segregate anounts originally charged to
clearing accounts to Util 'ty Departments, Construction,
Piart Removals, and Othes Lccounts, and enter such  amounts
in the appropriate lines and columns provided. In

Ctassification
(a)

Electric

Production

Transmission

Oistribution

Customer Accounts

Customer Service and Informational
Sales

Administrative and General

GO NV NN -

P
- O

Maintenance
Production
Transmission
Distribution
Administrative and General

- bl
Vi

Total Operation and Maintenance
Production {Enter Total of lires 3 ard 12}
Transmission (Enter Total of lines 4 and 13)
Distribution (Enter Total of lines 5 and 14)
Customer Accounts (Iranscribe from Lins &)
Customer Service and [nformational (Transcribe

from Line 7)

Sales (franscribe from line 8)
Administrative and Gereral (Enter Total of lines

TOTAL Operat‘lon and Maintenance (Enter Total of
tires 18 thru g4}

Production - Manufactured Gas
hrsdiction - Natural Gas (inciuding Expl. and Dev.)
Other Gas Suply

Storage, LNG Terminaling and Processing
Transmission

Distribution

Customer Accounts

Customer Service and Informational

Sales

Administrative and General

Maintenance
Production - Manufactured Gas
Prodaction - Watural Gas
Other Gas Supply
Storage, LKG Terminaling and Processing
Transmission
Distribution
Administrative and General

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-88)

(2 [ 1 A Resdbmission

determining this segregation of salaries and wages
originally charged to clearing accounts, a method of
approximation giving substantially correct results may

Allocation of
payrol l Charged for
Clearing Accounts

(c}

Direct Payroti
Distribution

13,967,850
1,616,678
11,752,914
8,550,000
2,038,659
37,289
10,594,429

13,631,259
1,848,435
8,475,246

3,435,113
20,228,160
8,550, 000

2,038,669
37,289

12,018,533

3,354,269




i Kaw of Respondent This Repart Is: Date of Report
(1) (%) An Driginal (Mo, Da, 1r)
COLLMBUS SQUTHERH POWER COMPANY - (2) [ 1 A Resubmission

Allocation of
Direct Payrotl Payroll Charged for
Classification Distribution Clearing Accounts
{c)

Gas (Continued)
Tetal Jperation and Maintenance
Production - Manufactured Gas (Enter Total of
lines 28 and 40)
Production - Natural Gas (Including Expl. and Dev.)
(Total of lines 29 and 41)
Other Gas Suppty (Enter Total of Llines 30 and 42)
Storage, LNG Terminaling and Processing (Enter Total
of lines 31 and 43)
Transmission (Enter Total of lines 32 and 44)
Distribution (Enter Total of lines 33 and 45)
Customer Accounts (line 343
Customer Service and Informational {Line 35)
Sales {(Line 36)
Administrative and General (Lines 37 and 46)

TOTAL Operation and Maintenance (Enter Total of
lires 49 thru 58)

Other Utility Departments
Operation and Maintenance

TOTAL ALL Utility Dept. (Enter Totai of lires
25, 59, and &1)

Construction (By Uti
Electric Plant
Gas Plant

TOTAL Construction (Enter Total of Lines &5
thru &7)
Plant Removal (By Utility Departments)

Electric Plant
Gas Plant )

TOTAL Plant Removal (Enter 7Total of {ires 70

Other Accounts (Specify):

Other Gerneral Ledger (4,341,694)
Other Electric Revenue 32,801
Net Labor Billed to Respondent on

Comonbiy-Owned Facilities (2,890,348




WOV -

[RARE UF RESFURDENI

COLUMBUS SOUTHERN POWER COMPANY

1This Report ls:

{1y (W) An Craginat

Coneration {€

Steam

Nuelear

Hydro-Conventional

Hydro-Punped Storage

Other

Less Energy for Pumping

Net Generation (Enter Teotal
of lines 3 through 8)

(2) [ ) A Resubrissicn

11,284,485

{40, Da,

Report below the information called for concerning the d.sposition of electric energy generated, purchased, exchanged
and wheeled during the year.

DISPOSITION OF EMERCY
$ales to Ultimate Consumers (Includ-

Requirements Sales For Resale

(See instruction 4, page 311.}
Nom-Requirements Sales For Resale

(See instruction 4, pags 311.)
Energy Furnished Without Charge
Energy Used by the Corpany (Electric
Department Only, Excluding Station Use)

350,4

2,590,70

Purchases

Power Exchanges:
Received
Delivered TOTAL (Enter Total of lires 22

through 27) (MUST EQUAL LIRE 20

Transmission For Qther (Wheeling) .
Received 1,110,255 (MWh)
Delivered 1,110,255 (Muh)

Ket Transmission for Other
{Line 16 minus lire 17)
Transmission By Gthers Losses
TOTAL (Enter Total of Lines 9,
10, 14, 18 and 1)

MONTELY PEAKS AND QUTPUT

1. If the respondent has two or more power systems which are
ot physically integrated, furnish the required information
for each non-integrated system.

2. Report in column (b} the system’s erergy output for sach
morith such that the total on line 41 matches the total

on line 20.

3. Report in colum (c) s monthly breakdown of the Non-
Kequirements Saies For Resale reported on line 24. irciude
in the monthily amounts any energy losses associated with

the sales so that the total on line 41 exceeds the amount

on Llire 24 by the amount of losses incurred (or
estimated) in !.‘a;f-(ir:g the Mo Regaar euktils 3oiles For
Resale.

4. Report in colum (d) tie system’s monthly

meximum megawatt load (60-minute integration)
associated with the net energy for the system

defined as the difference hatwean ealomms 183 ond 123,
5. Report in colums (@) and (1) the specified
information for each monthly peak load reported

in column (d).

Honiniy Non-xequirements
Sales For Resale &
Assoctated Losses

Megawatts
{See Instruction 4)

169,670
131,597 2,691
192,956 2,436
272,204 2,525
250,846 3,606
z51,127 3,451
246,272 3,635
193,353 2,550
187,535 3,159
182,527 2,412
210,522 2,739

Page 401




hame ot Respondent This Report ls: Date of Report
(1) [X] An Original (M, La, 1r)
COLUMBUS 3OUTHERN POWER COMPANY } (2 11 A Resubnmission

1. Report data for Plant in Service only. assignable to each plant.

2. Large plants are steam plants with installed 6. 1f gas 1s used and purchased on a therm basis,
capacity (name plate rating)y of 25,000 Kw or more. repart the 8tu content of the gas and the quantity
Repart on this page gas-turbine and interpal combrstion of fuel burmed converted to Mctf.
plants of 19,000 Kw or more, and nuclear plants. 7. Duantities of fuel burred (lire 38) and average

. Indicate by a footnote any plant leased ¢r operated cost per unit of fuel burned (line 41) must be
as 3 joint facilivy, consistent with charges to expotse accounts 501 and

4, 1f met peak demand for 60 minutes is rot available, 547 (line 42) as shown on Line 21
give data which is available, specifying period. 8. if more than one fuel s burmed in & plant,

5. If any employees attend more than one plant, report furnish only the composite heat rate for atl fuels
on Line 11 the approximate average nurber of employees

- Conesville Units Flant kame - Picway
#1-3,5& 6

Kind of Plant (Steam, Internal Combustion, Gas
Turbine or Nuclear) Steam Conventional
Type of Plant Construction (Conventional,
Outdoor Boiler, Full Dutdcor, Etc.) Full Outdoor OQutdoor Boiler
Year Originally Constructed 1957 1926
Year Last Unit was Installed %7 1955
Total Installed Capacity (Maximum Generator
Name Plate Ratings in MW) 1,333.4 106.25
Net Peak Demand on Plant-MW (60 minutes) 1.133 106
Plant Hours Connected to Load 8,76G.0 6,235.7
Net Continuous Plant Capability (Megawatts)
when Not Limited by Cordenser Water 1,165 100
when Limited by Condenser Water 1,141 90
Average Nurber of Employees S64 51
et Gereration, Exclusive of Plant Use-Kiwh 3,678,761,000 488,505,000
Cost of Plant:
iand and Land Rights 236,498 159,915
Structures and Improvements 13,052,207 . 5,074,784
Equipment Costs 422,349,573 5,785,720

Total Cost 455 24,020,419
Cost per KW of Instailed Capacity (Line &) 240.20
Production Expenses:
Operation Supervision and Engineering 5,152,593 482,622
Fuel 59,186,577 6,459,417
Coolants and Water (Nuclear Plants oOnly) n S
Steam Exponses 7,630,8%4 365,088
Steam From Other Sources 0 o
Steam Transferred (Cr.} 0 0
Electric Expenses 844,477 245,229
Misc. Steam (or Nuclear) Power Expenses 2,092,497 485 404
Remts 149,964 G
mMaintenance Supervision and Engineering 2,776,201 322,815
Maintenarnce of Structures 637,016 231,314
Maintenance of Boiler {or Reactor) Plant 11,065,087 1,279,258
Maintenance of Electric Plant 3,421,962 175,596
Maint. of Misc. Steam (or Ruwiearj Fluwl

Total Production Expenses
Expenses per Net Kwh (Mills - 2 Places)

Fuel: Kind {Coal, Gas, 0il, or Nuclear)

Umit: (Ccal-tons of 2,000 Lb.) (Qil-barrels of
42 gats.) (Gas-Mcf) (Nuclear-indicate) Barrels ; Barrels
Quantity (Units) of Fuel Burred 1,674,314 15,308 454
Avg. Heat Cont. of Fuel Burned (8tu per Lb, of

coal, per gal. of oil, or per Mcf of gas)
{Give umit if nuclear) 11,904 140,031 ten &80
Average Cost of fFuel per Unit, as Delivered

f.o.b. Plant During Year $ 32.22 28.3% . 28.82
Average Cost of Fuei per Unit Burned 5 32.47 30.48 31.73
Avg. Cast of Fuel Burred per Mitlion Btu 3 1.3638 5.1825 5.3695
Avg. Cost of Fuel Burned/Mills per KWh

Ket Gen. Al Foels 1L 00 KRK X2
Average 8tu per Kwh Net Generation AlL fuels

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-89)
@ See Notes on Page 402-8B




Year of Repart

Name of Respondent l This Repory Is: Pate of Report
(1) [X} An Criginal (M5, Da, Yr)
COLUMBUS SOUTHERN FOWER COMPANY - I €2) [ 1 A Resvbmission l Dec. 31, 199

9. Items under Cost of Plant are tased on U.S. of A,  or gas-turbine equipment, report cach as a separate plant,
accounts, Production expenses do not include Purchased However, if a gas-turbine wnit fumctions in a combined
Power, System Control and toad Dispatching, and Other cycle operation with a conventional steam unit, nclude
Expenses classified as Other Power Supply Expenses. the gas-turbine with the steam plant,

10. For IC and GT plants, report Operating Expenses, 12. If a nuclear power generating plant, briefly ex-
Account KNos. 548 and 549 on Lline 26 “Electric Expenses,® plain by footnote (a) accountirg method for cost  of power
and Maintenance Account Nos. 553 and 554 on line 32 generated  including any excess costs attributed to
"Maintenance of Electric Plant." Indicate plants designed  research and development; (b} types of cost units used for
tor peak load service. Designate automatically operatea the various compenents  of  fuel cost;  and (¢) any
plants. other informative data concerning ptant type, fuel used,

11. For a plent equipped with combinations of fossil fuel enrichment by type and quantity for the report period,
fuel steam, nuctear steam, hydro, internal combustion and other physical and operating characteristics of plant.
Plant Name - Conesville Unit # 9 [ ©Clant Name - Comesville Unit #& g Plant Kame - W. H. Zimmer Line

d) (e) (fy - Station @ Ko.
Unit Total Respondent’s Share Respordent’s Share 1
Steam Steam Steam
2
Conventional Conventional Conventional
1973 1973 191 3
- - - 4
5
B841.5 366.052 382.107
fig=1) 3y 412 é
6,514.5 6,514.5 6,133 7
- 8
7E9 33% 330 9
780 319 330 10
- - - - 1
2,991,885,000 1,391,094,000 1,767,226,000 12
13
$ 69,315 b3 30,152 $ 5,474 085 14
?,6715,858 4,278,211 194,915,302 15
163,818,717 71,135,970 648,102,8M1 1
$ 173,703,890 $ 75,644,333 3 848,492,258 17
$ 222.70 s 222.55 3 2,57 .19 18
19
3 s 679,601 s 471,230 20
25,5923 247 19,103,202 1
a G a2
276,600 362.107 23
o S e
o ] 25
184,902 159,578 26
332,998 526,024 27
0 0 28
562,468 198,528 a4
129,032 241,806 30
2,610,32¢ 1,309,226 n
818,55% 156,109 32
@5,258 251,172 33
s $ 32,212,985 $ 22,417,237 34
0.co 23.16 12.68 35
Coal ot Coal 0it Coal oit 35
37
Tons Barrels Tons Barrels Tons Barrels
1,235,323 8,040 567,517 3,532 697,905 13,618 38
39
12,147 140,488 R 7 P 140,486 11,956 135,081
! 40
45.04 30.40 46.U5 ] 30.42 25.02 28.35
45.04 32.29 47.04 32.30 24.35 23.07 41
1.8951 5.4731 1.9384 5.4746 1.1218 4.9110 42
43
18.8¢ Xxx 17.07 AXX 10,81 XXX
10,046 XXX 9,926 xax 9,495 XX 44
FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-88) Page 403

2 See Notes on Page 402-8




Name of Responcent This Report ls:

(1) (X3 An Qricipal
P (2) 1) A Restomission

COLUMBUS SOUTHERN POWER COMPANY

1. Report data for Plant in Service only.

2. Large plants are steam plants with installed
cipacity (name plate rating) of 25,000 Kw or more.
Report on this page gss-turbine and internal corbustion
plants of 10,000 Xw or more, and muclear plants.

3. Indicste by a fostrnote any plant leased or operatea
as a joint facility.

4. If rpet peak demand for 60 minutes is not available,
give data which is available, specifying period.

5. If any empleyees attend more than ome plant, report
on line 11 the approximate average rurber of employees

Kind of Plant (Stean, Internal Combustion, Gas
Turbine or Nuclear)
Type of Plant Construction (Conventional,
Outdoor Boiter, Full Outdoor, Etc.)
Year Originally Constructed
Year Last Unit was Installed
Total Installed Capacity (Maximum CGenerator
Name Plate Ratings in MW)
Net Peak Domard on Plant-MW (60 minutes)
flant Kours Connected to Load
Net Continucus Plant Capability (Mcgawatcs)
wWhen Neot Limited by Condenser Water
When Limited by Condenser Water
Average Nuber of Emplcyees
Net Generation, Exclusive of Plant Use-Kwh
Cost of Plant:
Loha o Laikd Rig‘r’:ib
Structures and Improvements
Equipment Costs

Total Cost
Cost per KW of Installed Capacity {(Line 9)
roduc tion Expenses:

Operation Supervision and Engineering
Fuel
Cootants and Water (Nuclear Plants Only)
Steam Expenses
Steam From Other Sources
Steam Transferred (Cr.)
Electric Expenses
Misc. Steam (or Nuclear) Power Expenses
Rents
Mairntenance Supervision and Enginsering
Haintenance of Structures
Maintenance of Boiler (or Reactor) Plant
Maintenarce of Electric FPlant
Maint. ¢f Misc. Steam {or Nuclear) Plant

Total Production Expenses
Expenses per Net KWh (Mills - 2 Places)

Fuel: Kird (Coal, Gas, Qil, &r Kuclear)
Unit: {Cosl-tons of 2,000 tb.) (0il-barrets of
42 gals.) (Gas-Mcf) (Nuclear-indicate)
Quantity {units) af Fuel Burned
Avg. Heat Cont. of Fuel Burmed (Btu per lb. of
coal, per gal. of 6il, or per Mef of gas)
(Give unit if nuclear)
Average Cost of Fuel per Unit, as Delivered
f.o.b. Plant During Year 3
Average Cost of Fuel per Unit Burned 3
Avg. Cost of Fuel Burned per Mitlion Btu $
Avg. Cost of Fuel Burned/Mills per KWh
Net Gen. All Fuels
Average Btu per KWh Ket Generation AlL Fuels

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-89)
@ See Kotes on Page 402-B

Date of Report
(Mz, Ga, Y7

assigrable to each plant.

6. If gas is wsed and purchasod cn a therm  basis,
the quantity

report the Btu content of the gas and
of fuel burned conmverted to Mcf.

7. Guantities of fuel burmed (Lire 38) and average

cost por wnit of  fuel burped (line 41) must
consistent with charges to expense accounts 501
547 (line 42) as shown on line 21.

8. If more than one fuel is burned
furnish only the composite heat rate for all

Name - Beckjord Unit #5 8 | Plant Kame - J. M. Stuart

Resporcant’s Share
Steam

Respondent’s Share
steam

Semi -Dutdoor
1970
1974

Conventioral
1949

57.6
9 614
7,477.2

53 £08
51.75 608

3,330,098,000

292,402,000

411,534
21,242,688

175,458
1,263,852
13,979,028

12,418,378
234.31

162,497,319
267.27

139,605
4,611,805
n

435,884
54,839,016
n

899,588

Q

0

337,692
1,243,311
213,465
477,928
684,646
7,401,295
2,576,289

81,792

Barrels
3,951

137,607
3719

37.45
1.5873

27.58
28.85
4.9918

15.77 XXX

in a plant,
fuels

{c) Station 2




Name of Respondent

| This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) [X) An Criginal (M2, Da, Yr)
COLUMBUS SOUTHERN POWER COMPANY - (2) [ ] A Resubmission Dec. 31, 1991

a@ NOTES

Page 1tem Colum
Nurber Number Numbe - Comments
(at [§-3] (c) Loy

03 1-44 (e This unit is comonly owned by 1he Cincinnmati Gas & Electric Company, The
Dayton Power and Light Company and the Respondent with undivided interests

. of 40.0X, 16.5% and 43.5%, respectively. Fuel expenses are shared on an

energy feceived basis. Ail other expenses are shared on an cwnership basis.

403 1-44 f) This unit is comonly owned by The Cincinmati Gas & Electric Company, The
Dayton Power and Light Company and the Respondent with undivided interests
of 45.5%X, 28.1% and 25.4%, respectively. Fuel eipenses are shared on an
encrgy received basis. All other expenses are shared on an cwnership basis.
All data excludes test generation.

402-A 1-44 (b) This unit is commonly owned by The Cincinnati Gas & Electric Company, The
Dayton Power and Light Company and the Respondent with undivided interests
of 37.5%, 50.0% and 12.5%, respectively. Fuel expenses are shared on an

= energy received basis. All other expenses are shared on an ownership basis.

of 39%, 35% and 26%, respectively. Fuel expernses are shared on an energy
received basis. All other expenses are shared on an ownership basis. (The
diesel unit has been included with the steam unit as a Black Start Unit.)

' “Ug-A i-44 (c) [hese units are commonly owned by The Cincimnati Gas & Electric Company, The
l - Dayton Power and Light Company and the Respordent with undivided interests

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-89)




Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) DO AN Criginat Mo, Da, Tr}
COLUMBUS SOUTHERN POMER COMPANY (2) [ 1 A Resubmission

e eedmeammemmaat . betemmm e ma e R e smmeem s es - mcema L -t aEeTesEmAATEEAm R EEetTE AN ERA AR E R R AT R AL RERAMmmmma m—— - Tg e oaa

T OIRANSHISSION LINE STATISTICS

1. Report infermation concerning transmission lines, of (4) underground construction. If a trarsmission line
enct of limeec, and oapinses Tof year. LISU eaCh has more than one type of supporting structure, indicate
transmission line having nominal voltage of 132 kilo- the mileage of each type of construction by the use of
volts orf greatec. Report transmission Lines below brackets and extra lines., Minor portions of a transmission
these voltages in group totals only for each voltage. line of a different type of construction need ot be

2. Tramsmission tines include atl {ines covered by distinguished from the remainder of the line,
the definition of transmission system plant as given 6. Repolt in columns (f) and (g) the total pole miles of
in the uniform System of Accounts, Do nat report sub- each transmission Line. Show in colum (f) the pole miles
stetion costs and expenses on this page. of line on structures the cost of which is reported for

3. Report data by individual tines for all woltages the Lline designated; conversely, show in column (g) the
if 50 required by s State cormission. poie mites of line on structures the cost of which is re-

4, Exclude from this page any transmission Lines ported for znother line. Report pole miles of Line on
for which plant costs are included in Account 121, leased or partly owned structures in column {g). In a
Norutility Property. footnote, explain the basis of such occupancy and  state

5. Indicate whether the type of supporting structure whether expenses with respect to such structures are in-
reported in column (e) is: (13 simgle pole, wood, or cluded in the expenses repcrted for the line designated,
steel; (2) K-frame, wood, or steel poles; (3) tower;

VOLYAGE (Indicate LENGTH (Pole Miles)

where other than {in the case of underground
60 cycle, 3 phase) lines, report circuit miles)
Supporting
Structure {0On Structures|On Structures
of Line of Anather of

Designated Line Circuits

N

2

Detailed data is set out 422-A thrlu &422-E att

QOO SN AN-

Page 422




Name of Responcent

COLLMBUS SQUTHERN POWER COMPANY

7. 0o mot report the same transmission Lline
strcture twice, Report tower woltage lires and higher
voltage tlines es one line. Designate in a footnote if
you do mot include lower woliage lines with higher
voltags lines. If two or more transmission line
Structures support lines of the same wvoltage, report
the pote miles of the primary structure in celum (f)
and the pote miles of the other Line{s) in column (g).

8. Designate any transmission line or portion there-

of for which the respondent is not the sole owner, If
such property ic leased frem znother company, 3ive

name of lessor, date and terms of lease, and amount of

rent for yzar. For any transmission line other than a

leased Lline, or portion theresf, for which the

VESPORENL iS5 Nl the sole owner bu. which  the
COST OF LINE

and clearing right-of-way)

This Repart Is:
(1) X} An Original
{(2) { ) A Resutmission

(Include in column (j) tand, land rights,

Date of R

respondent operates o shares in

a succinct statement
ewrership by respondent

borne by the respondent

eport I Yea

,Dec

eaplaining the

in the

is an associated company.

9. Designate zny transmission line leased to another com-
pary and give name of lessee, date ard terms of
rent Tor year, and how determined,

it

lessee is an associated company.

10. Base the plant cost figures called for in colums ()

to (L) on the book cost at end of vear.

the operation of,

Fage 423

r of Repdrt
- 31, 1991

arrangement

STZE Of o e e
Conduc tor Construction
and Material Land arc? Other Total Coct Cperation fMaintenance Rents Total
Costs Expenses Expenses Expenses
() (i (k) ) (m) (n) (o) i
Detailed data lis set out on |pages 422-A thiru 422-F att ached.

urnish
and
giving particutars (details) of such matters as percent
lire, name of co-owner,
basis of sharing expenses of the Line, and how the expenses
are accounted for, and accounts
affected. “recify whether lessor, co-gwner, or other party

lease, an-
Specify whether

Line
No.
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Name of Respondent | This Repart Is:
i | (1) D A> Originat
COLUMBUS SOUTHERN POWER COMFPANY (2) [ ] A Resubmission

TRANSMISSION LINE STATISTICS

NOTES

These transmission lines are owred by The Cincimnati Gas & Electric Company, The Dayton Power and Light Company
and the Respondent, with undivided interests of 30X, 35X% and 35%, respectively. Expenses and costs are shared

on the basis of cwnership shares and accounted for as shown. S$tatistics reported herein represent the totat lines
and the Respordent’s undivided ownership interest inm the total line. For statistical purposes only, the
Respondent®s share 15 shown as the equivalent of 141.01 miles of Lline. The co-cwners are not assoctated companies.

These transmission lines are owned by The Cincinnati Gas & Electric Company, The Dayton Power and Light Company
ard the Respondent, with undivided interests of 33-1/3X, 33-1/3% and 33-1/3%, respectively. Expenses and costs
are shared on the basis of ownership shares and accounted for as shown. $Statistics reporied herein represent the
total lires and the Respondent's undivided ownership interest in the total line. For statistical purposes only,
the Respondent’s share is shown as the equivalent of 72.23 miles of [ine. The co-owrkers are not associated companies.

This transmission line is owned by The Cincinnati Gas & Electric Company, The Dayton Power and Light Company and
the Respondent, with preliminarily computed undivided interesis of 16.86%, 16.86% and 66.28%, respectively. Ex-
penses and costs are shared on the bagis of hip shares and sccounted for as shown. Statistics reported herein
represent the total line and the Respondent’s undivided gwnership interest in the total tine. Tor statistical
purposes only, the Respondent’s share is shown as the equivalent of 37.71 miles of Line. The co-omners are not
associated companies

Thizc transmissioe Line is ownea Dy Ine Cincinmati Gas & Electric Company, The Dayton Power and Light Company and
the Respondent, with preliminarily computed undivided interests of B.43%, 8.43% and B3.14%, respectively. Ex-
penses and costs are shared on the basis of ownership shares and accounted for as shown. Statistics reported herein
represen' the total line and the Respondent’s urdivided cwnership interest in the tetsl line. For statistical
purposes only, the Respondent’s share is shown as the 2quivaient of 9.51 miles of line. lhe co-cwners are rot
associated coapanies.

These transmission Lines are owned by The Cincinnati Gas & Electric Company, The Dayton Power and Light Company
and the Respondent, with undivided interests of 28%, 36X and 36X, respectively. Expenses and costs are shared

on the basis of cwnership shares and accounted for as shown, Statistics reparied herein represent the tota!l lire
and the Respordent’s undiviced ownership interest in the total line, For statistical purposes onty, the
Respondent?s share is shown a5 the equivalent of 28.22 miles of line. The co-owners are not associated companies.

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-53) rage 422-8B-1
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§ Resporaent \ thig Report 1s: pate of peport i year of Rept
1) X} AT opriginal (Mo, 23 ¥r) \
B coutueRn POSER CaMPANY Ly 1Y A gesbnission \ gec. 31, 19
S!JSSTAHGNS
Report below the information called for concetning ter, bt the nurber of such substations mast be showh.
srations of the pespondent 88 of the end of he 4. lndicate in cotum (D) the guncyionat character
of each substatton, designating whather transmission
2 Substarions which serve only oM jndustriat of ar distribution ard whether att or wnatt . AL
i L& not be Listed below. the erd of the P29, surmarite accordim (O junction
nan 10,000 the capacities reported for the individual stations in
cotum (f)-

jes of 1ess t
5 with energy fof

3. Substall
Kva, except those serving customer
o - csale, may be 9 according 1o functional charac-
Mame ard Location of substation rharacter of
gubstation
(a) )

a is set out on Pages L26-K thtd 426D a trached.-

peraiied dat

1
H
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This Report 15: Date of Report
(%) [X} An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
(2) 1) A Resubmission -

1. Report below the information called for concerning
substations of the respondent as of the end of the
year.

2. Substations which serve only one industrial or
street railway customer should not be Listed below.

3. Substations with cspocities of less than 19,000
Kva, except those serving customers with energy for
resale, may be grouped according to functional charac-

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-86)

Detailed data is set out on Pagesj426-A thru 426-D 3

ter, but the nurber of such substations must be shown.

L. 1ndicate in column (b) the functional cheracter
of each substation, designating swhether tramsmission
or distribution and whether attended or unattended, At
the end of the page, summarize aceording to  function
the capacities reported for the individual stations in
colum ().

Character of
substation




Nare of Respondent This Report is: Late of Report
{1} X2 An Original (M2, Da, Yr)

COLLMBUS SOUTHF®M B2F3 COMPANY (2) 1) A Resubnmission

5. Show in columns (i), (j), and (k) special equipment tease, ard arrwal rent. for amy substation or equip-
such as rotary converters, rectifiers, condensers, ete, ment operated other than by reason of sole osnership
and auxiliary equipment for increasing cepacity. or lease, give name of co-owner or other party, ex-

&. Designate substations or major jtems of equipment plain basis of sharing expenses or other accounting
teased from others, jointly owned with others, or oper- between the parties, and state amounts and accounts
ated otherwise than by reason of sole owership by the affected in respondent’s books of account. Specify in
respondent. For any substation of  equipment operated each case whether lessor, co-owner, or other party is
under lease, give name of lessor, date and period of an associated company.

CONVERSION APPARATUS AND
SPECIAL EQUIPMENT
Capacity of
Substation Trans-
{1n Service) © formers

{In Mva) in Service i Capacity

Detailed data is| set out on Pages {426-A thru 426-D attached.
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Zane ©f Respondent | This Reoort ls:
i { 1) [«} An Ori1grnat i
: | COLUMBUS SOUTRERN POWER COMPANY | €2) 1 A Resuvmission ; Cec. 31, 1997 i

: . Report below the information called for comcerning
. distribution watt-hour meters end line transformess.

2. Include watt-hour demand distribution meters,
but not external demand meters.

3. Show in a footnote the number of distribution
watt-hour meters or line transformers held by the re-
| spondent under {ease from others, jointly owned with
| others, or held otherwise than by reason of sole owner-
ship by the respondent. [If 500 or more meters or line

Line Item
NoO.
(a)
1 | Number at Beginning of Year
A 2 | Additions During Year
3 Purchases
4 Associated with Utility Plant Acquired
b3 T0TAL Additions (Enter Total of lires 3 and &)
& | Reductions During Year
7 Retiremanis
8 Associated with titility Plant Sold
9 TOTAL Reductions (Enter Total of lines 7
and 8)
10 Number at End of Year {(lines 1 + 5 - 9)
- 11 | In Stock
12 | Locked Meters o Customers’ Premises
13 Inactive Transformers on System
14 In Customers’ Use
15 In Company's Use
156 TOTAL End of Year (Enter Total of {ines
11 to 15. This line should equal line 0.}

| Date ot Report | vear of Repo-:
; (Ma, Ca, 1)

transformers are held under a lease, give name of
iessor, date end period of leate, and anrwal rent.
[f 500 or more meters or Line transformers are held
other than by reason of sote ownership or lease, give
name of co-ouner of other party, explain basis of
accounting for expenses between the parties, and
state amduiits and accounts affected in respondent’s
tooks of account. Specify i~ each case whether less-
or, CO-owner, ofF other party is an  associateg

company .
LINE TRANSFORMERS
NUmber Of WALE-HOUP  J---r-meecccseet et ramnaaa,
Meters Numbe r Total Capacity (In Mva)
(b) (c) d)
587,912 140,151 6,207.0
24,099 5,372 233.0
24,099 5,372 233.0
14,458 3,358 11¢.0
14,458 3,348 119.0
597,553 142,155 6,321.0
11,089 5,817 459.0
11,578
574,756 135,961 5,844.0
130 377 18,0
597,553 142,155 6,321.0

FERC FORM K2. 1 (ED. 12-88) Page 429




Name of hespordent This Repert Iss
(1) [X] An O.iginal

COLUMBUS SOUTHERN POWER COMPANY (2) {1 A Resutmission

1. for purposes of this response, envirormental protection
facilities shatl be defined as any building, structure,
equipment, facility, or improvement designed and constructed
solely for controt, reduction, prevention or abatement of
discharges or releases into the environment of gaseous,
liquid, or solid substances, heat, noise or for the control,
reduction, prevention, or abatement of any other adverse
impact of an activity on the environment.

2. Report the differences in cost of facilities installed
for envirommental considerations ovar the cost of altermat-
ive facilities which would otherwise be used without
envirommental considerations. Use the best engineering
design achievable without envirormental restrictions as the
basis for determining costs without envirormental considera-
tions. It is not intended that special design studies be
mede for purposes of this response. Base the response an the
best engineering judgement where direct comparisons are not
aveilable.

Include in these differences in cosis the costs or
estimated costs of erwirormental protection facilities in
sefvice, constructed or modified in connection with the
production, transmission, and distribution of electrical
energy and shall be feported herein for all swh environ-
mentsl facilities placed in service en or after January 1,
1969, so long as it is readily determinable that such faul-
ities were constructed or modified for environmental rather
than operational purposes. Also report similar experditures
for enviromentsl plant included in comstruction work in
progress. Estimate the cost of facilities when the originat
cost is not available or facilities are jointly owned with
enother utility, provided the respondent explains the basis
of such estimations,

Examples of these costs would include a portion of the
costs of tall smokestacks, underground tines, and tandscaped
substations. Explain such costs in a footnote.

3. In the cost of facilities reported on this page,

Date o7 Teport
I (Mo, Da, 1rm)

{3) Monitorimg equiprent
(4) Other.

. Water polilution control facilities:

(1) Cooling towers, ponds, piping, pumps, etc.
(2) YWaste water treatment equipment

(3) Sanitary waste disposal equipment

(&) Qil interceptors

{5} Sediment control facilities

{$) Monitoring equipment

(73 Other.

. Solid waste disposal costs:

(1) Ash hardling ard disposal equipment

(2} Land

(3) Settling ponds

(4) Other.

Noise abatement equipment:

(1) Structures

(2) Mufflers

(3) Seund proofing equipment

(4) Mcnitoring equipment

(5} Crrer.

Esthetic costs:

(1) Architectural costs

(2) Tcwers

(3) Ungerground iines

(4} Landscaping

{5) Other.

Additional plant capacity necessary due to
restricted output from existing facilities, or
addition of pollution control facitities.

. Miscellaneous:

(1) Preparation of environmental reports

€2) Fish and wildlife ptants included in
Accounts 330, 331, 332, and 335.

(3) Parks and related facilities

{4) Other.

include an estimated portion of the cost of plant that is or 5. In those instam:s when costs are composites
will be used to provide power to operate associated environ- of both actual supportable costs and estimates of
mental protection facilities. These costs may be estimated costs, specify in column ¢f) the actual costs that are
on a percentage of plant basis. Explain such estimations in slum (e).
a footnote. ; i o Wwork in progress reisting to
4. Report all costs under the major classifications ies at line 9.
provided below and include, as a minioum, the items Listed
hereunder:
A. Air pollurion control facilities:
(1) scrubbers, precipitators, tall smokestacks, etc.
{2) Changes necessary to accommodate use of environ-
mentally clean fuels such as Low ash or low sul-
fur fuels including storage and handling equip-

Additions Retirements | Adjustments of vear

Air Pollution Control Fac. 120,243,142 227,451 236,779,229
Water Pollution Control Fac. 17,603, 26% 131,603 39,200,301
Solid Waste Disposal Costs 12,499,500 Q08,71 36,102,177
Noise Abatement fquipment 147,549
Esthetic Costs 29,775,337
Additional Piant Capacity 24,453 442 39,587,940
Misc. (Identify S!gmflcant) 1,971,728

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-88)




Name of Respondernt bate of Repert
(1) [X) An Criginal {¥o, Da, Tr)
COLUMBUS SOUTHERM POWER COHPANTY (2) [} A R2submission

1. Show below experses incurred in connection with the rentally preferable fuels, of environmental regula-
use of envirormental protection facilities, the cost of tions of governmental bodies. Base the price of
which are reported on page 430. Where it is necessary replacement power purchased on the average system
that allocations and/or estimates of costs be made, price of purchased power if the actual cost of such
state the basis or method used. replacement power is rot koown., Price internally

2. include below the costs incurred due to the opera- gererated replacement power at the system average
tion of environmental protection eguipment, facilities, cost of power generated 2f the actual cost of speci-
and programs. fic replacement generation is not nownt.

3. Report expenses under the subheadings listed below. 5. Under item 8 include ad valerem and other taxes

4. Under item & report the difference in cost between assessed directly on or directly relatable to envir-
envirormentally clean fuels and the alterpative fuels ormental facilities. Also include under item 8 licen-
that would otherwise be used and are svailable for wse. sing and similar fees on such facilities.

5. Under item 7 include the cost of replacement power, 7. in those instances where expenses are composed
purchased or gererated, to compensate for the deficiency of both actual supportable data and estimates of
in output from existing plants due to the addition of costs, specify in colum (c) the actual expenses that

pollution contral equipment, use of alternate environ- are included in colum (b).

actual Expenses

Depreciation 11,901,093 10,887,237
Lzbor, Maintenae, Materials, and Supplies Cost Related to Ervirormental
Facilities and Programs 3,085,137 2,991,658
Fuel Related Costs
Operaticn of Facilities 883,185 52,599
Fly Ash and Sutfur Sludge Remaval 15,498,870 15,199,774
Oi ffererce in Cost of Environmentaiiy Clean fuets 18,319,918 18,319,918
Replacement Power Costs 4,706,635 0
Taxes ond Fees 1,055,837 1,031,495
Administrative and General 1,376,734 517,156
Other {identify significant)

Uith the exception of the following, all expenses reperted by the Respondent on whol ly-cwned facilities
and its share of the conmonly owned Conesville URit ¥o. & afe actual. (ALl other estimates have Deen
supplied by The Cincinnati Gas & Electric Company and The Dayton Power and Light Company and represent
the Respordent’s share of experses in connection with the operation of commonly owned envircnmental
protection facilities).

- Replacement powsr costs are based on the estimates of the deficiency in output from existing plants
due to the addition of envircouental protection facilities, which are priced at the cost of cperation
for each plant adjusted for periods when the plant was not in service,

- pAdministrative and general expenses include an estimate for ergineering secvices provided by the
Amzrican Electric Power Service Corporation. The basis for this estimate is the total rumber of
environmental engineering work orders.

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-83)




Accrued and prepaid taxes 262-263
Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes 234, 2re-2rt
Accumulated provisions for depreciation of
comon utility plant N/A
utility plant 2\
utility plant (summary) 200-201
Advances
from associated companies 256-257
Amortization
miscellaneous 340
of nuclear fuel N/A
Appropriations of Retained Earnings 118-119
Associated Compantes
advances from 256-257
corporations controiled by respondent 103
control over respondent 102
interest on debt t» . 256-257
Attestation 1
Balance Sheet
comparative T10-112
motes 1o ‘ 122-123
Bords 255-257
Capital Stock 250-231
discount 254
expense 254
instal lments rocerved 252
P emi ums 252
reacquired 250-251
subscribed 252
Cash Fiows, Statememii of 120-121
Charges
important during year 108-109
Construction .
overheads, electric Fal 4
overhead procedures, general description of 218
work in progress - common utility plant N/A
work in progress - electric
work in progress - utility departments
Control -
cerporations controiled by respondent
over respondent
security holders and voting powers
Corporation
contrallad by
incorporated
CPA, background information on
CPA Certification, this report form
Deferred
credits, other
debits, miccellaneous
income taxes accumulated - accelerated
ancrtization property
income taxes accumulated - other property
income taxes accumulated - other
income taxes accumuiated - poilution control Tacilities
Definitions, this report form iii
Depreciation and amortization
of common utility plent N/A
of electric plant 219
336-338
pDirectors 105
Discount on capital stock 254
Discount - premium on long-term debt 256-257
Pistribution of salaries and wages 54-355
Dividend appropriations 1i8-119
Earnings, Retained : 118-119
Electric energy account

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-88)




Erwironmental protection
erponses
facitities
£xpenses
electric operation and maintenance
electric operation and maintenance, summary
unamortized debt
Extracrdimary propefty losses
Filing requirements, this report form
General description of construction overhead procedure
general information
general instructions
Gemerating plant statistics
hydroetectric {large)
pumped storzge (large)
small ptants
steam-etectric (large) 402-403
Hydro-etectric gererating plant statistics LT
ldentification p[1)!
Impor tant changes during year 168- 109
1ncome
statement of, by departments 114-117
statement of, for the year (see also revenues) 114- 147
deductions, interest on debt to asscciated corpanies %0
deductions, miscellaneous amortization 340
deductions, other income deduction 340
deductions, other interest charges 340
Incorporation information 191
Installments received on capital stock 252
Interest
charges, on debt to associated companies 340
charges, other 340
charges, paid on long-term debt, advarnces, efc 256-257
Investments
nonutility pioperty 221
subsidiary companies : 224-225
Investment tax credits, aceunulated deferced 266-267
Lew, excerpts applicable te this report form Pri-iv
List of schedules, this report form 2-3
Long- term debt . 256-257
Losses - Extraordinary property 230
Materials and supplies 227
Meters and line transfarmers 429
Miscellaneous general expenses 335
Kotes
to balance sheet 122-123
to statement of changes in financial position 122-123
to statemeant of income 122-123
to statement of retained earnings 122-123
Norwtility propertly 221
Nuclear fuel materials N/A
Nuclear generating piant, statistics N/A
dumber of Electric Department Enployees 323
Officers and of ficers’ salaries 104
Dpaerating
expenses - electric 320-323
expenses - electric (Summary) 323
Other
paid-in capital - 253
donations received fram stockholders 253
gains on resale or cancellation of reacquired
capital stock 253
miscellaneous paid-in capital 253
redoction in par or siated value of capital stock 253
overhead, construction - electric 217




Peals, monthly, and output

Plant, Comon utility
accurwlated provision for depreciation
acquisition adjuv.tments
allocated to utility departments
completed construction not classified
construction work tn progress
erpenses -
held for future use
in service
leased to others

Ptant data

Plart - electric
accumulated provision for depreciation
construction work in progress
held for future use
in service
lcased to others
Plant - utility and accumulated provisions for depreciation
amortizetion and depletion {(sumery)
Pollution control facilities, accumiiated deferred
income taxes
Power Exchanges
Premium and discount on iong-term debt
Premiur on capital stock
Prepaid taxes
Property - losses, extraordinary
Punped storage generating plant statistics
Purchasod power {including pover cxachsnges)
Reacquired capital stock
Reacquired long-term debt
Receivers' certificates
Reconciliation of reported net income with taxable income
from Federal income taxes
Regulatory commission expenses deferred
Regulatory comission expenses for year
Research, develoyment and demonstration activities
kKetained Earnings
amcrtization reserve Federal
appropriated
statement of, for the year
unappropriated
Revenues - electric operatimg
Salaries and wages
directors fees
distribution of
officers’
Sales of electiicity by rate schedules
Sales - for resale
Salvage - mxlear fuel
Schedules, this report form
Securities
exchange registration
S o woling plwei s
Statement of Cash Flows
Statement of income for the year
Statement of retained earnings for the year
Steam-electric generating plant statiztics
Stock liability for conversion
Substations
Supplies - materials and
Taxes
accrued and prepaid
charged during year
on incane, deferred and accumulated
reconciliation of net ircame with taxable incame for
fransformers, line - electric

FERC FORM RO. 1 (ED. 12-90)

01

N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A
LYEN
N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A
217-218, 336-338,
401-4:9

219
216
214
204-207
213

200-201

234
326-327
256-257
253-251
262-263

230

N/A
326-327
250-251
256-257
256-257

261
233
350-351
352-353

e
118-119
118-119
118-119
350-30%

105
354-355
104
3C4
31¢-311
N/A
2-3

250-251
106-107
120-121
L-17
18- 119
402-403
252
426-427
227

262-263
262-263
234, 272-277
261




Trarsmission
Lines added during year
lines statistics
of electric for others
of electric by others
Unamortized
debt discount
debt expense
premium on debt
Unrecovered Plant and Regulatory Study Costs

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-90)

+24-425

422-423

328-330
332

256-257

256-857

254-257
NIA




